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PART |
Preliminary Note Concerning Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains statements about the futupeetations, activities and events that constitatevdird-looking statements. Forwalmbking
statements express our beliefs, assumptions aret&tipns of our future financial and operatingf@enance and growth plans, taking i
account information currently available to us. Thasatements are not statements of historical Tde. words “believe,” “may,” “should,”
“anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “objive,” “seek,” “plan,” “strive” or similar words, or the negatives of these woidsntify
forward-looking statements.

Forwardiooking statements involve risks and uncertaintiieg may cause our actual results to differ matgrieom the expectations of futu
results we expressed or implied in any forwkroking statements. These risks and uncertaindase difficult to predict and may be out of
control. Factors that could contribute to differesdn our results include, but are not limited &tedioration in the financial condition
borrowers resulting in significant increases innldasses and provisions for those losses; chamgd®iinterest rate environment, which 1
reduce our margins or impact the value of secstit@ans, deposits and other financial instrumesitanges in loan underwriting, credit rev
or loss reserve policies associated with econorpitditions, examination conclusions, or regulatosvelopments; general economic
business conditions, either nationally, regionaliylocally in the communities we serve, may be wdfsan expected, resulting in, among ¢
things, a deterioration in credit quality or a reed demand for credit; the results of regulatogneixations; any matter that would cause |
conclude that there was impairment of any asseliding intangible assets; the continued servickegf management personnel; our abilit
attract, motivate and retain qualified employeastdrs that increase the competitive pressure ardepgsitory and other financial institutic
including product and pricing pressures; the abitit our competitors with greater financial resasd¢o develop and introduce products
services that enable them to compete more sucdlgstsfan us; the impact of governmental restrici@n entities participating in the Cap
Purchase Program of the U.S. Department of thestlirgainability to comply with regulatory capitaquirements and to secure any reqt
regulatory approvals for capital actions; legisfator regulatory developments, including changdsws concerning taxes, banking, securi
insurance and other aspects of the financial sesviedustry; and fiscal and governmental policiethe United States federal government.

Other risks are detailed in Item 1A. “Risk Factoda"this Form 10K all of which are difficult to predict and many wafich are beyond o
control.

Forward-looking statements are not guarantees idbqmeance or results. A forwarddoking statement may include the assumptions se:
underlying the forwardeoking statement. We have made our assumptiondasels in good faith and believe they are reasenslé¢ cautio
you however, that estimates based on such assumpiiobases frequently differ from actual resudts] the differences can be material.
forwarddooking statements included in this report spealy as of the date of the report. We do not intemdipdate these statements ur
applicable laws require us to do so.

Item 1. Business
Overview

We are a bank holding company headquartered inskdlg, Kentucky. We are the eighth largest indefssm banking organization domici

in the state of Kentucky based on total assetsoudir our wholly-owned subsidiary PBI Bank, we operd8 fullservice banking offices
twelve counties in Kentucky. Our markets includetmpolitan Louisville in Jefferson County and th&rrounding counties of Henry ¢
Bullitt, and extend south along the Interstate 6&idor to Tennessee. We serve south central K&ptand southern Kentucky from bank
offices in Butler, Green, Hart, Edmonson, Barrerari&n, Ohio, and Daviess Counties. We also hawafae in Lexington, the second larg
city in Kentucky. PBI Bank is both a traditionalmemunity bank with a wide range of commercial andspeal banking products, includi
wealth management and trust services, and an itimevan-line bank which delivers competitive depgsoducts and services through an on-
line banking division operating under the name sté@ncia. As of December 31, 2011, we had totatssd $1.5 billion, total net loans of $
billion, total deposits of $1.3 billion and stocktiers’ equity of $84 million.

History

We were organized in 1988, and historically conddaiur banking business through separate commbaitiks under the common control ¢
Chester Porter, our chairman, and Maria L. Bouyette president and chief executive officer. In 20@e completed a reorganization in wt
we consolidated our subsidiary banks into a sibgiek. On December 31, 2005, we renamed our corgetidsubsidiary PBI Bank to crea
single brand name for our banking operations thihoug our market area. We completed our initial fiubffering in September 2006.




On November 21, 2008, we issued to the U.S. Trgasurexchange for cash consideration of $35.0ioml (i) 35,000 shares of Fixed R
Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series Ah witiquidation preference of $1,000 per share {8eries A Preferred Stock”gnd (ii) ¢
warrant to purchase up to 330,561 shares of ounsmmstock for $15.88 per share.

In 2010, we completed a $32 million private placaem® accredited investors. Following completidntlee transactions involved, Por
Bancorp had issued (i) 2,465,569 shares of comrnmok s(ii) 317,042 shares of NoWeting Cumulative Mandatorily Convertible Perpe
Preferred Shares, Series C (“Series C Preferrezk’Stand (iii) warrants to purchase to purchases2,045 shares of nomting common stoc
at a price of $11.50 per share. See Item 7. ManaggsDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditamnd Results of Operation — Capital.

On June 24, 2011, PBI Bank entered into a conseterowith the Federal Deposit Insurance Corpora{{fDIC") and the Kentuck
Department of Financial Institutions (“KDFI"Yhe consent order requires the Bank to improvastset quality, reduce its loan concentrat
and maintain a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio of &6 a minimum total risk based capital ratio of 12%

On September 21, 2011, Porter Bancorp enteredaintoitten agreement with the Federal Reserve Bdr&tolLouis. Porter Bancorp me
formal commitments to use its resources to seneesmurce of strength for PBI Bank, to assist thakBin addressing weaknesses identifie
the FDIC and the KDFI, to pay no dividends withpubr written approval, to pay no interest on suloated debentures or principal on t
preferred securities without written approval, &am@ubmit a plan to maintain sufficient capital.

Our Markets

We operate in markets that include the four largésts in Kentucky — Louisville, Lexington, Owertsl and Bowling Green and in othe
communities along the 1-65 corridor.

m  Louisville/Jefferson, Bullitt and Henry Counties: Our headquarters are in Louisville, the largesy ait Kentucky and tF
twentyseventh largest city in the United States. The &wlle metropolitan area includes the consoliddtedisville/Jefferso
County and 12 surrounding Kentucky and Southermaalcounties with an estimated 1.3 million restdén 2010. We also ha
banking offices in Bullitt County, south of Loui#fei and Henry County, east of Louisville. Our &i&nking offices in the:
counties also serve the contiguous counties of Ggershelby and Oldham to the east and northeakbwfville. The are&
employers are diversified across many industrias inolude the air hub for United Parcel Service R¥J), two Ford assemb
plants, General Elect’s Consumer and Industrial division, Humana, NoHealthcare, Brow-Forman and YUM! Brand:

m Lexington/Fayette County: Lexington, located in Fayette County, is the sectardest city in Kentucky with an estima
countywide population of over 296,000 in 2010. Ington is the financial, educational, retail, hegdtle and cultural hub 1
Central and Eastern Kentucky. It is known worldwideits Bluegrass horse farms and Keeneland RaaekT and proudly boa:
of itself as “The Horse Capital of the Worldlt'is also the home of the University of Kentuckydalransylvania University. Tl
ared s employers include Toyota, Lexmark, IBM Global\Begs and Valvoline

m  Owensboro/Daviess CountyOwensboro, located on the banks of the Ohio Rigeéfentucky s third largest city. Daviess Cou
had an estimated countywide population of approtetga97,000 in 2010. The city is called a festiedly, with over 20 annu
community celebrations that attract visitors fromund the world, including its world famous BaréB+estival which attrac
over 80,000 visitors giving Owensboro recognitien“@he Bar-B-Q Capital of the World1t is an industrial, medical, retail a
cultural hub for Western Kentucky and the area eywis include Owensboro Medical System, Texas G&,Bank Hom
Mortgage and Toyotets

m  Southern Kentucky: This market includes Bowling Green, the fourth &sgcity in Kentucky, located about 60 miles naot
Nashville, Tennessee. Bowling Green, located inrréfa County, is the home of Western Kentucky Ursitgrand is th
economic hub of an estimated countywide populatbmpproximately 156,000 in 2010.This market also includes thrivi
communities in the contiguous Barren County, inoigathe city of Glasgow. Major employers in Barrand Warren Counti
include GNV's Corvette plant and several other automotiveifeesland R.R. Donnell¢ s regional printing facility

m  South Central Kentucky: South of the Louisville metropolitan area, we haamking offices in Butler, Edmonson, Green, +
and Ohio Counties, which had a combined populatibapproximately 78,000 in 2010. This region in@dadstable communi
markets comprised primarily of agricultural andvése-based businesses. Each of our banking officeseisetmarkets has a ste
customer and core deposit bz




Our Products and Services

We meet our customerdanking needs with a broad range of financial petglland services. Our lending services include esshte
commercial, mortgage and consumer loans to smathédiumsized businesses, the owners and employees of thuseesses, and ot
executives and professionals. We complement ouwlingnoperations with an array of retail and comnardeposit products. In addition,
offer our customers drivérough banking facilities, automatic teller maasnnight depository, personalized checks, credis; debit card
internet banking, electronic funds transfers thfodgCH services, domestic and foreign wire transfér@velers’checks, cash managem:
vault services, loan and deposit sweep accountdamhkdbox services. Through our trust division, oféer personal trust services, emplc
retirement plan services and personal financialraticement planning services.

Employees

At December 31, 2011, the Company had 291 tiule equivalent employees. Our employees are nbjesuto a collective bargaini
agreement, and management considers the Compafgti®nship with employees to be good.

Competition

The banking business is highly competitive, andewperience competition in our market from many offreancial institutions. Competitic
among financial institutions is based upon interagés offered on deposit accounts, interest relt@sged on loans, other credit and sel
charges relating to loans, the quality and scop¢hefservices offered, the convenience of bankagilifies and, in the case of loans
commercial borrowers, relative lending limits. Wempete with commercial banks, credit unions, saviagd loan associations, mortg
banking firms, consumer finance companies, seesrltrokerage firms, insurance companies, moneyehéwkds and other mutual funds
well as super-regional, national and internatidimancial institutions that operate offices witldar market area and beyond.

There are a number of banks that offer servicetusixely over the internet and other banks marketrtinternet services to their custon
nationwide. Many of the larger banks have greatarket presence and greater financial resourcesatkantheir internet banking servic
Additionally, new competitors and competitive fastare likely to emerge, particularly in view oéthapid development of internet comme
On the other hand, we believe that many custommefepto be able to conduct their banking transastiat local banking offices. We beli
that these findings support our strategic decisiooomplement our traditional community bank withr eniquely branded online bank to o
customers the benefits of both traditional andrivgebanking services.

Supervision and Regulation

Consent Order and Formal Written Agreement.On June 24, 2011, PBI Bank entered into a Consea¢rQuith the FDIC and the Kentuc
Department of Financial Institutions. PBI Bank agte¢o obtain the written consent of both agenciefore declaring or paying any futi
dividends. As a practical matter, PBI Bank will hat able to pay dividends to Porter Bancorp forftheseeable futureThe consent order al
establishes benchmarks for the Bank to improvasget quality, reduce its loan concentrations,naaishtain a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratic
9% and a minimum total risk based capital ratid2%. At December 31, 2011, the BasR'ier 1 leverage ratio declined to 6.3% and ital
risk-based capital ratio declined to 11.0%, which below the minimums of 9.0% and 12.0% requiredthi®y Banks Consent Order. .
December 31, 2011, Porter Bancorp’s leverage vedi® 6.6% and its total ridkased capital ratio was 11.3%. We are continuingefforts tc
strengthen our capital levels and comply with tlea&ent Order.

On September 21, 2011, we entered into a formattemriagreement with the Federal Bank of St. Lo#srter Bancorp made forn
commitments in the agreement to use its financidlmanagement resources to serve as a sourcenfitrfor the Bank and to assist the E
in addressing weaknesses identified by the FDIC thedKDFI, to pay no dividends without prior writteapproval, to pay no interest
principal on subordinated debentures or trust prefe securities without written approval, and tdmit an acceptable plan to maint
sufficient capital.

Bank and Holding Company Laws, Rules and Regulation The following is a summary description of the relev laws, rules ar
regulations governing banks and bank holding congsarmThe descriptions of, and references to, taritgts and regulations below are
summaries and do not purport to be complete. Tkergions are qualified in their entirety by reface to the specific statutes and regula
discussed.

The Dodd-Frank Act. On July 21, 2010, the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Refamd Consumer Protection Act of 2010 (“Dodd-Frardt”Awas
signed into law. The DodBrank Act imposes new restrictions and an exparidedework of regulatory oversight for financial fitstions
including depository institutions. Because the D&ddnk Act requires various federal agencies to tdoproad range of regulations v
significant discretion, many of the details of tieav law and the effects it will have on the Comparg/not known at this time.




The DoddFrank Act represents a comprehensive overhaul efittancial services industry within the United t8& There are a numbet
reform provisions that are likely to significantijmpact the ways in which banks and bank holding games, including the Company,
business. For example, the DoEdknk Act changes the assessment base for fedepalsidl insurance premiums by modifying the de)
insurance assessment base calculation to be baseddepository institutios’ consolidated assets less tangible capital instéateposits
permanently increases the standard maximum amdw@pmsit insurance per customer to $250,000 atehds the unlimited deposit insura
on non-interest bearing transaction accounts thrQaguary 1, 2013. The Dodiglank Act also imposes more stringent capital negquoéents o
bank holding companies by, among other things, Bmgp leverage ratios on bank holding companies fothibiting new trust preferr
security issuances from counting as Tier | capithe DoddFrank Act also repeals the federal prohibition loe payment of interest on dem
deposits, thereby permitting depository instituida pay interest on business transaction and att@unts. The Act codifies and expand:
Federal Reserve’source of strength doctrine, which requires #ibank holding companies serve as a source ahéial strength for i
subsidiary banks. Other provisions of the Déttdnk Act include, but are not limited to: (i) theeation of a new financial consumer protec
agency that is empowered to promulgate new consyoraection regulations and revise existing regoitet in many areas of consur
protection; (ii) enhanced regulation of financiadnkets, including derivatives and securitizatiorrkess; (iii) reform related to the regulatior
credit rating agencies; (iv) the elimination of teém trading activities by banks; and (v) new discire and other requirements relatin
executive compensation and corporate governance.

Many provisions of the Dod8rank Act will not be implemented immediately andlwequire interpretation and rule making by feal
agencies. The Company is monitoring all relevagtises of the Dodd-rank Act to ensure continued compliance with lamd regulation
While the ultimate effect of the Doderank Act on the Company cannot currently be deiesth the law is likely to result in increa:
compliance costs and fees paid to regulators, altigpossible restrictions on the Company’s operst

Porter Bancorp. Porter Bancorp is registered as a bank holding emppinder the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956amended, and
subject to supervision and regulation by the Bad#r@overnors of the Federal Reserve System. As,auehmust file with the Federal Rese
Board annual and quarterly reports and other inftion regarding our business operations and thé&ss operations of our subsidiaries.
are also subject to examination by the Federal iRed®oard and to operational guidelines establighethe Federal Reserve Board. We
subject to the Bank Holding Company Act and otlestefal laws on the types of activities in which mvay engage, and to other supervi:
requirements, including regulatory enforcementoadifor violations of laws and regulations.

Acquisitions. A bank holding company must obtain Federal Res®ward approval before acquiring, directly or indihg, ownership ¢
control of more than 5% of the voting stock or @llsubstantially all of the assets of a bank, rmgrgir consolidating with any other bz
holding company and before engaging, or acquiriegrapany that is not a bank but is engaged in icenanbanking activities. Federal l:
also prohibits a person or group of persons froquaing “control” of a bank holding company without notifying the Eesl Reserve Board
advance, and then only if the Federal Reserve Bdaed not object to the proposed transaction. Huefal Reserve Board has establist
rebuttable presumptive standard that the acquisitib10% or more of the voting stock of a bank hgdcompany would constitute
acquisition of control of the bank holding compahyaddition, any company is required to obtain éipproval of the Federal Reserve B«
before acquiring 25% (5% in the case of an acqirar is a bank holding company) or more of angslef a bank holding compaisyvoting
securities, or otherwise obtaining control or aricolling influence” over a bank holding company.

Permissible ActivitiesA bank holding company is generally permitted unither Bank Holding Company Act to engage in or aedirect o
indirect control of more than 5% of the voting g®of any bank, bank holding company or companyged in any activity that the Fede
Reserve Board determines to be so closely relatedrtking as to be a proper incident to the businésanking.

Under current federal law, a bank holding comparay relect to become a financial holding company,ciwhénables the holding compan:
conduct activities that are “financial in natureAttivities that are “financial in natureghclude securities underwriting, dealing and me
making; sponsoring mutual funds and investment @nigs; insurance underwriting and agency; merchanking activities; and activities tl
the Federal Reserve Board has determined to belgloslated to banking. No regulatory approval vé required for a financial holdi
company to acquire a company, other than a bankawings association, engaged in activities thatfiaencial in nature or incidental
activities that are financial in nature, as deteei by the Federal Reserve Board. We have not ditedlection to become a financial holc
company.




U.S. Treasury Capital Purchase ProgranOn November 21, 2008, pursuant to the U.S. Depar of the Treasury’s (the “U.S. Treasyry”
Capital Purchase Program (the “CPP”), establismeteuthe Emergency Economic Stabilization Act dd2Q*‘EESA”), Porter Bancorp issu
and sold to the U.S. Treasury in an offering exefrgrn registration under the Securities Act of 1938 35,000 shares of Porter Bancarp’
Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred StockieSe\, no par value and liquidation preferenced8Q, per share ($35 million aggrec
liquidation preference) (the “Series A Preferredc®t) and (ii) a warrant (the “Warrantfo purchase 330,561 shares (adjusted for
dividends) of Porter Bancorp’s common stock, aea&arcise price of $15.88 per share (adjusted fmrkstlividends), subject to certain anti-
dilution and other adjustments for an aggregatehmse price of $35 million in cash. The securifigschase agreement, dated Novembe
2008, pursuant to which the securities issuededtls. Treasury under the CPP were sold, limitpthanent of dividends on Porter Bancarp’
common stock to the quarterly dividend level attilhee of the transaction without prior approvaltieé U.S. Treasury, limits Porter Bancap’
ability to repurchase shares of its common stodkh(aertain exceptions, including the repurchasewfcommon stock to offset share dilu
from equitybased compensation awards) and grants registretiats to the holders of the Series A Preferredci§tohe Warrant and t
common stock of Porter Bancorp to be issued upgreaercise of the Warrant.

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (“ARR®Wgs enacted on February 17, 2009. ARRA imposeainezxecutive compensati
and corporate governance obligations on all curaewt future CPP recipients, including Porter Bapcantil the institution has redeemed
preferred stock. On June 15, 2009, under the aitytgmanted to it under EESA and ARRA, the U. Sedsury issued an interim final rule ur
Section 111 of EESA, as amended by ARRA, regardimgpensation and corporate governance restrictiatswould be imposed on C
recipients, effective June 15, 2009. As a CPP rewsipwith currently outstanding CPP obligations, are subject to the compensation
corporate governance restrictions and requiremsettSorth in the interim final rule. The restrats and requirements provided for in
implementing regulations are generally as follo(®3:required us to establish an independent congtiemscommittee, (2) required us to ac
a corporate policy on luxury or excessive expemdgy (3) requires our compensation committee taleohsemiannual risk assessment:
assure that our compensation arrangements do ©oukage “unnecessary and excessive rigksthe manipulation of earnings to incre
compensation; (4) requires us to recoup or “clakbamy bonus, retention award or incentive compensgiaid by us to a senior execu
officer or any of our next 20 most highly compeesi¢mployees, if the payment was based on finas@tments or other performance crit
that are later found to be materially inaccuraf;pfohibits us from making severance paymentsgoiden parachutegb any of our senit
executive officers or next five most highly compatesi employees; (6) prohibits us from paying orr@og bonuses, retention awards
incentive compensation, except for certain loegn stock awards, to our five most highly compéedamployees; (7) prohibits us fr
providing tax grossgps to any of our senior executive officers or n2@tmost highly compensated employees; (8) require$o provid
enhanced disclosure of perquisites to the FDICthadJ.S. Treasury; (9) requires us to disclosé¢RDIC and the U.S. Treasury the use
role of compensation consultants; (10) requiresahief executive officer and chief financial office® provide period certifications about
compensation practices and compliance with theimténal rule; and (11) requires us to provideamual norbinding shareholder vote,
“say-on-pay”proposal, to approve the compensation of our naexedutives, consistent with regulations promulgdigdhe Securities al
Exchange Commission. On January 12, 2010, the SIB@tad final regulations setting forth the parameefer such sayn pay proposals f
public company CPP patrticipants.

Capital Adequacy Requirement¥he Federal Reserve Board has adopted a systeny tiskbased capital guidelines to evaluate the ce
adequacy of bank holding companies. Under the ¢jn&ke specific categories of assets are assigiffedtent risk weights, based generally
the perceived credit risk of the asset. These wislghts are multiplied by corresponding asset lmdarto determine a “risk-weighted$se
base. The guidelines require a minimum total baked capital ratio of 8.0%. At least half of th&al capital must be composed of comi
equity, retained earnings, senior perpetual prefestock issued to the U. S. Treasury under the &flPqualifying perpetual preferred st
and certain hybrid capital instruments, less certatangible assets (“Tier 1 capitalhe remainder may consist of certain subordinatat
certain hybrid capital instruments, qualifying mneed stock and a limited amount of the allowarmeldan losses (“Tier 2 capital”Jotal
capital is the sum of Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital. @ considered well-capitalized under the fisised capital guidelines, an institution n
maintain a total capital to total risk-weightedetssratio of at least 10% and a Tier 1 capitabtaltriskweighted assets ratio of 6% or gree
We are under a Consent Order with our primary i@gus as previously discussed. Please see “Sujmnasid Regulation'above for oL
capital requirements.

In addition to the rislbased capital guidelines, the Federal Reserve Based a leverage ratio as an additional tool tdueta the capiti
adequacy of bank holding companies. The leveratje isma companys Tier 1 capital divided by its average total cditsded assets. Cert:
highly rated bank holding companies may maintamiaimum leverage ratio of 3.0%, but other bank majdcompanies may be requirec
maintain a leverage ratio of 4.0%.

The federal banking agencies’ ribesed and leverage ratios are minimum supervisdiysrgenerally applicable to banking organizatithree
meet certain specified criteria, assuming that thaye the highest regulatory rating. Banking orgatidns not meeting these criteria
expected to operate with capital positions welhabtihe minimum ratios. The federal bank regulatiggncies may set capital requirement
a particular banking organization that are higlamtthe minimum ratios when circumstances warf@eteral Reserve Board guidelines
provide that banking organizations experiencingrimal growth or making acquisitions will be expecte maintain strong capital positic
substantially above the minimum supervisory leweithout significant reliance on intangible assets.




Dividends.Under Federal Reserve policy, bank holding commasiould pay cash dividends on common stock ontyobincome availab
over the past year and only if prospective earnmegsntion is consistent with the organizateeXpected future needs and financial cond
The policy provides that bank holding companiesusthmot declare a level of cash dividends that amilees the bank holding compasy’
ability to serve as a source of strength to itkivapsubsidiaries.

Porter Bancorp is a legal entity separate andndistrom PBI Bank. The majority of our revenuerisr dividends paid to us by PBI Bank. |
Bank is subject to laws and regulations that lith# amount of dividends it can pay. If, in the apinof a federal regulatory agency,
institution under its jurisdiction is engaged inisrabout to engage in an unsafe or unsound peadtie agency may require, after notice
hearing, that the institution cease such pracfite. federal banking agencies have indicated thahgalividends that deplete an institutien’
capital base to an inadequate level would be amfenand unsound banking practice. Under the Fed2ealosit Insurance Corporat
Improvement Act (FDICIA), an insured institution ynaot pay any dividend if payment would cause itbezome undercapitalized or i
already is undercapitalized. Moreover, the Fedeederve and the FDIC have issued policy statenpeotsding that bank holding compan
and banks should generally pay dividends only éuuorent operating earnings. A bank holding conyparay still declare and pay a divide
if it does not have current operating earninghéd bank holding company expects profits for therentear and the bank holding comp
obtains the prior consent of the Federal ResersgePBancorp and PBI Bank must obtain the prioittem consent of each of their prim
regulators prior to declaring or paying any futdrédends.

Under Kentucky law, dividends by Kentucky banks rbaypaid only from current or retained net profigefore any dividend may be decla
for any period (other than with respect to preferseock), a bank must increase its capital surpjuat least 10% of the net profits of the kb
for the period until the ban&’capital surplus equals the amount of its statgiital attributable to its common stock. Moreowbe Kentuck
Department of Financial Institutions must apprdve tleclaration of dividends if the total dividertdsbe declared by a bank for any calel
year would exceed the bé’'s total net profits for such year combined withrégained net profits for the preceding two yebass any require
transfers to surplus or a fund for the retiremdrpreferred stock or debt. We are also subjechéokentucky Business Corporation Act, wt
generally prohibits dividends to the extent theguitin the insolvency of the corporation from damae sheet perspective or in the corpor:
becoming unable to pay its debts as they comeRBEBank did not pay any dividends in 2011.

Prior to November 21, 2011, unless Porter Bancedeemed all of the Series A Preferred Stock issoiglde U.S. Treasury on November
2008 or unless the U.S. Treasury transferred alptieferred securities to a third party, the conséthe U.S. Treasury was required for Pc
Bancorp to declare or pay any dividend or make disyribution on common stock other than (i) regujaarterly cash dividends of not m
than the per share dividend amount at the timd&efissuance of the Series A Preferred Stock, asstadj for any stock split, stock divide
reverse stock split, reclassification or similaansaction, (ii) dividends payable solely in shaofscommon stock and (iii) dividends
distributions of rights or junior stock in connextiwith a shareholders’ rights plan.

Imposition of Liability for Undercapitalized Subgides. Bank regulators are required to take “prompt cdivecaction”to resolve problen
associated with insured depository institutions sehocapital declines below certain levels. In theenévan institution becom
“undercapitalized,’it must submit a capital restoration plan. The tdpiestoration plan will not be accepted by thgufators unless ea
company having control of the undercapitalizediingbn guarantees the subsidiasycompliance with the capital restoration plan ape
certain specified amount. Any such guarantee fratapository institution’s holding company is emtitlto a priority of payment in bankruptcy.

The aggregate liability of the holding company ofuandercapitalized bank is limited to the lesseb%f of the institutiors assets at the time
became undercapitalized or the amount necessaause the institution to be “adequately capitalizathe bank regulators have greater pc
in situations where an institution becomes “siguaifitly” or “critically” undercapitalized or fails to submit a capital restion plan. Fc
example, a bank holding company controlling suchinatitution can be required to obtain prior Fetl&aserve Board approval of propo
dividends, or might be required to consent to asobdation or to divest the troubled institutionather affiliates.

Source of Financial Strengthinder Federal Reserve policy, a bank holding compaexpected to act as a source of financial gtreto, an
to commit resources to support, its bank subsekarThis support may be required at times whengrdbsuch a policy, the bank hold
company may not be inclined to provide it. In aibdit any capital loans by the bank holding compianigs bank subsidiaries are subordina
right of payment to deposits and to certain otheebtedness of the bank subsidiary. In the eveathl#Enk holding company’bankruptcy, ar
commitment by the bank holding company to a fedeaalk regulatory agency to maintain the capitawifsidiary banks will be assumed by
bankruptcy trustee and entitled to a priority ofip@nt. The Federal Reserve’s “Source of Finandia@rgth” policy was codified in the Dodd-
Frank Act.




PBI Bank. PBI Bank, a Kentucky chartered commercial bankuisject to regular bank examinations and otherrsigien and regulation t
both the FDIC and the Kentucky Department of Fimgnastitutions (“KDFI”). Kentucky’s banking stateis contain a “super-parityrovisior
that permits a weltated Kentucky banking corporation to engage in bagking activity which could be engaged in by diamal banl
operating in any state; a state bank, a thriftaeirgys bank operating in any other state; or artddartered thrift or federal savings associt
meeting the qualified thrift lender test and opetin any state could engage, provided the Kentughnk first obtains a legal opini
specifying the statutory or regulatory provisiohattpermit the activity.

Capital RequirementsSimilar to the Federal Reserve Board’s requiremémtsbank holding companies, the FDIC has adopiskiHrase:
capital requirements for assessing state non-meivdnges’ capital adequacy. The FDIC’s risaised capital guidelines require that all b
maintain a minimum ratio of total capital to totmk-weighted assets of 8.0% and a minimum ratidief 1 capital to total riskveighted asse
of 4.0%. To be well-capitalized, a bank must havetio of total capital to total riskeighted assets of at least 10.0% and a ratio ef ]
capital to total risk-weighted assets of 6.0%.

PBI Bank has agreed with its primary regulatorsntintain a ratio of total capital to total riskeighted assets of at least 12.0% and a ra
Tier 1 capital to total assets of 9%. As of Decengife 2011, PBI Bank’s ratio of total capital tdabrisk-weighted assets was 10.9% ani
ratio of Tier 1 capital to total assets was 6.2@hhunder the ratios required by the Consent Order.

The FDIC also requires a minimum leverage rati8.086 of Tier 1 capital to total assets for the leigfirated banks and an additional cushic
approximately 100-200 basis points for all othemksa The leverage ratio operates in tandem witHFDEC’s risk-based capital guidelines ¢
places a limit on the amount of leverage a bankuratertake by requiring a minimum level of capitatotal assets.
Prompt Corrective ActiorPursuant to the Federal Deposit Insurance Act (AZRIthe FDIC must take prompt corrective action to hesohe
problems of undercapitalized institutions. FDIC ukegions define the levels at which an insuredituon would be consideredwell
capitalized,” “adequately capitalized,” “undercafited,” “significantly undercapitalized” and “ddally undercapitalized.” A “well-
capitalized” bank has a total risk-based capitabraf 10.0% or higher; a Tier 1 riskased capital ratio of 6.0% or higher; a leveragm rof
5.0% or higher; and is not subject to any writtgneament, order or directive requiring it to mainta specific capital level for any cap
measure. An “adequately capitalized” bank has al tigk-based capital ratio of 8.0% or higher; &rTl riskbased capital ratio of 4.0%
higher; a leverage ratio of 4.0% or higher (3.0%higher if the bank was rated a composite 1 inmitsst recent examination report and is
experiencing significant growth); and does not nbetcriteria for a well-capitalized bank. A baisk‘undercapitalizedif it fails to meet an
one of the ratios required to be adequately capitdl A depository institution may be deemed tdrba capitalization category that is lo\
than is indicated by its actual capital positioiit ifeceives an unsatisfactory examination ratiflge degree of regulatory scrutiny increases
the permissible activities of a bank decreasesha$ank moves downward through the capital categoDepending on a barsklevel o
capital, the FDIC's corrective powers include:

e requiring a capital restoration ple

e placing limits on asset growth and restriction otivities;

e requiring the bank to issue additional voting drestcapital stock or to be acquire

e placing restrictions on transactions with affilist

e restricting the interest rate the bank may pay epodits;

e ordering a new election of the bé's board of directors

e requiring that certain senior executive officerglvectors be dismisse

e prohibiting the bank from accepting deposits framnrespondent bank

e requiring the bank to divest certain subsidiar

e prohibiting the payment of principal or interestsubordinated debt; ar

e ultimately, appointing a receiver for the ba




In the event an institution is required to submitapital restoration plan, the institution’s holgisompany must guaranty the subsidiary’
compliance with the capital restoration plan upat@ertain specified amount. Any such guarantee feonfepository institutios’ holding
company is entitled to a priority of payment in kiaurptcy. The aggregate liability of the holdingngeany of an undercapitalized ban!
limited to the lesser of 5% of the institutisrassets at the time it became undercapitalizéldeoamount necessary to cause the institution
“adequately capitalized.” The bank regulators hgweater power in situations where an institutiomdmes “significantly” or “critically”
undercapitalized or fails to submit a capital restion plan. For example, a bank holding compangtradling such an institution can
required to obtain prior Federal Reserve Board apgirof proposed dividends, or might be require¢dasent to a consolidation or to diy
the troubled institution or other affiliates.

Deposit Insurance AssessmelThe deposits of PBI Bank are insured by the Deposiirance Fund (DIF) of the FDIC up to the linget fortt
under applicable law and are subject to the defromirance premium assessments of the DIF. The FDpOses a riskased deposit premit
assessment system, which was amended pursuart Eetleral Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005 {Beform Act”). Under this syster
as amended, the assessment rates for an insuresitdep institution vary according to the levelrigk incurred in its activities. To arrive at
assessment rate for a banking institution, the FplEtes it in one of four risk categories deterrditgy reference to its capital levels .
supervisory ratings. The assessment rate schedunlehange from time to time, at the discretiorhefEDIC, subject to certain limits.

On November 12, 2009, the FDIC amended the final adopted on May 22, 2009 to restore losses t®the The new rule required insul
institutions to prepay on December 30, 2009, amestd quarterly risbbased assessment for the fourth quarter of 2009caradl 2010, 201:
and 2012. An institution’s assessment is calculatethking the institutiors actual September 30, 2009 assessment and agjitgjimarterly b
an estimated 5% annual growth rate through theoér2®12. Further, the FDIC incorporated a uniforrha®is point increase effective Jant
1, 2011. On December 30, 2009, PBI Bank prepaifl §#llion of FDIC insurance premiums for 2010 thgbu2012. The entire amount of
prepaid assessment was recorded as a prepaid expgensf December 31, 2009, and each quarter tfiereaach institution is to record
expense, or a charge to earnings, for its quart@slsessment invoiced on its quarterly statementamaffsetting credit to the prep
assessment until the asset is exhausted. At Decedth2011, our unexhausted prepaid assessmer#2v@snillion.

The Dodd-Frank Act imposes additional assessmeantscasts with respect to deposits. Under the Diedohk Act, the FDIC is directed
impose deposit insurance assessments based orassehk rather than total deposits, as well asngakérmanent the increase of def
insurance to $250,000 and providing for full insw@ of noninterest bearing transaction accounts beginningeBéeer 31, 2010, for two yee
In February 2011, the FDIC adopted a final rulgl@ndeposit insurance assessment system. Thesrefective as of April 1, 2011, and revi
the assessment system to comply with DEdalk and also includes a revised assessment nategs with the goal of differentiating insu
depository institutions who pose greater risk ® EHF. The first assessments under the new rule payable in the third quarter of 2011.

Safety and Soundness StandardsThe FDIA requires the federal bank regulataygrecies to prescribe standards, by regulationsiicietines
relating to internal controls, information systeamsl internal audit systems, loan documentatiordictmderwriting, interest rate risk exposi
asset growth, asset quality, earnings, stock vialua@nd compensation, fees and benefits, and stinglt operational and managerial stand
as the agencies deem appropriate. Guidelines atidyytéhe federal bank regulatory agencies estalglisteral standards relating to inte
controls and information systems, internal audatesns, loan documentation, credit underwritingenest rate exposure, asset growth
compensation, fees and benefits. In general, tideljnes require, among other things, approprigttesns and practices to identify and mai
the risk and exposures specified in the guidelifd® guidelines prohibit excessive compensatiorarasinsafe and unsound practice
describe compensation as excessive when the ampaittsare unreasonable or disproportionate to #émeices performed by an execu
officer, employee, director or principal stockhalde addition, the agencies adopted regulations dlathorize, but do not require, an agen:
order an institution that has been given noticeahyagency that it is not satisfying any of sucketsaind soundness standards to sub
compliance plan. If, after being so notified, astitution fails to submit an acceptable compliapt@n or fails in any material respect
implement an acceptable compliance plan, the agensst issue an order directing action to correet deficiency and may issue an ol
directing other actions of the types to which adamcapitalized institution is subject under theofppt corrective actionprovisions of FDIA
See “Prompt Corrective Actionsibove. If an institution fails to comply with suelm order, the agency may seek to enforce such an
judicial proceedings and to impose civil money pees

Branching. Kentucky law permits Kentucky chartered banks tal@sh a banking office in any county in KentuckyKentucky bank me
also establish a banking office outside of Kentudkiell capitalized Kentucky banks that have beewperation at least three years and
satisfy certain criteria relating to, among othieingis, their composite and management ratings, @stgblish a banking office in Kentuc
without the approval of the KDFI upon notice to tkBFI and any other state bank with its main offioeated in the county where the r
banking office will be located. Branching by alhet banks requires the approval of the KDFI, whahascertain and determine that the pi
convenience and advantage will be served and pesinaind that there is reasonable probability ofghecessful operation of the bank
office.




The transaction must also be approved by the FIdtich considers a number of factors, including fiicial history, capital adequacy, earni
prospects, character of management, needs of thenaaity and consistency with corporate powers.

Historically, an out-ofstate bank was permitted to establish banking edfim Kentucky only by merging with a Kentucky baile nowc
branching into Kentucky by an out-of-state bank was permitted. This difficulty for out-aftate banks to branch in Kentucky limited
ability of a Kentucky bank to branch into many sgtas several states have reciprocity requirenfenisterstate branching. The Dodédank
Act permits de novo interstate branching by natidrzmks and insured state banks by amending the ‘&ipt-in” election. Applications fc
out-ofstate de novo branches would be approved if, uthgelaw of the state in which the branch is todmated, a state bank chartered by
state would be permitted to establish the branch.

Insider Credit TransactionsThe restrictions on loans to directors, executifiicers, principal shareholders and their relateteriest
(collectively referred to herein as “insiderg9ntained in the Federal Reserve Act and Regul@i@pply to all insured depository institutit
and their subsidiaries. These restrictions inclirdés on loans to one borrower and conditions thast be met before such a loan can be r
There is also an aggregate limitation on all lo&msnsiders and their related interests. Theseslosannot exceed the institutisntota
unimpaired capital and surplus.

Automated Overdraft Payment Regulati The Federal Reserve and FDIC have recently enacdesumer protection regulations relate
automated overdraft payment programs offered bgnitial institutions. In November 2009, the Fed&aterve amended its Regulation |
prohibit financial institutions from charging comsers fees for paying overdrafts on automated teflachine and ongme debit car
transactions, unless a consumer consents, ormpis the overdraft service for those types ofgeations. The Regulation E amendments
require financial institutions to provide consumaeirish a notice that explains the financial insfituts overdraft services, including the f
associated with the service and the consumer’'sehoi

In November 2010, the FDIC supplemented the Reignld amendments by requiring FDEDpervised institutions to implement additic
changes relating to automated overdraft paymergrpros by July 1, 2011. The most significant of ¢helsanges require financial institution
monitor overdraft payment programs for “excessivelwonic” customer use and undertake “meaningfd effective” followup action witl
customers that overdraw their accounts more thatirses during a rolling 12aonth period. The additional guidance also impaksly limits
on overdraft charges, requires institutions to eeviand modify checkilearing procedures, prominently distinguish act¢dwsiances frol
available overdraft coverage amounts and requireeased board and management oversight regardérdraft payment programs.

Consumer Protection Law®BI Bank is subject to consumer laws and regulatibyat are designed to protect consumers in tréinsacwitt
banks. While the list set forth herein is not exdtaue, these laws and regulations include the Tiuttending Act, the Truth in Savings Act,
Electronic Funds Transfer Act, the Expedited FuAudailability Act, the Equal Credit Opportunity Acthe Fair Housing Act, the Real Esi
Settlement and Procedures Act, the Fair Credit RegoAct, and the Federal Trade Commission Actoag others. References to
summaries of these laws is subject to the full saxd implementation of such laws. These laws agdladions mandate certain disclos
requirements and regulate the manner in which Gr@rinstitutions must deal with customers whenirtgkdeposits or making loans to s
customers.

Privacy. Federal law currently contains extensive custommiaapy protection provisions. Under these provisioa financial institution mu
provide to its customers, at the inception of thetemer relationship and annually thereafter, tiséitution’s policies and procedures regarc
the handling of customerabnpublic personal financial information. Thesevsmns also provide that, except for certain lediexceptions,
institution may not provide such personal informatito unaffiliated third parties unless the ingid@n discloses to the customer that ¢
information may be so provided and the customgnien the opportunity to opt out of such disclosidrederal law makes it a criminal offer
except in limited circumstances, to obtain or afietn obtain customer information of a financiatura by fraudulent or deceptive means.

Community Reinvestment Athe Community Reinvestment Act (“CRAfg¢quires the FDIC to assess our record in meeliagtedit needs
the communities we serve, including low- and motienacome neighborhoods and persons. The FPHEZsessment of our record is i
available to the public. The assessment also isgbdine Federal Reserve Boasdonsideration of applications to acquire, mengeomsolidat
with another banking institution or its holding cpamy, to establish a new banking office or to ratean office.




Bank Secrecy AcThe Bank Secrecy Act of 1970 (“BSAlyas enacted to deter money laundering, establghatry reporting standards
currency transactions and improve detection andstigation of criminal, tax and other regulatorglations. BSA and subsequent laws
regulations require us to take steps to preventiieeof PBI Bank in the flow of illegal or illicithoney, including, without limitation, ensuri
effective management oversight, establishing squolidies and procedures, developing effective nawitiy and reporting capabilities, ensui
adequate training and establishing a compreherisiggnal audit of BSA compliance activities. In eat years, federal regulators h
increased the attention paid to compliance withpitevisions of BSA and related laws, with particudétention paid to “Know Your Customer”
practices. Banks have been encouraged by regulta@shance their identification procedures prmatcepting new customers in orde
deter criminal elements from using the bankingesysto move and hide illegal and illicit activities.

USA Patriot Act.The USA PATRIOT Act of 2001 (the “Patriot Act”) ctains antimoney laundering measures affecting insured depy
institutions, brokedealers and certain other financial institutionbe TPatriot Act requires financial institutions tomglement policies at
procedures to combat money laundering and the dingnof terrorism, including standards for verifgicustomer identification at acco
opening, and rules to promote cooperation amoranfiral institutions, regulators and law enforcenesttities in identifying parties that may
involved in terrorism or money laundering, and d@satihe Secretary of the Treasury broad authoritgdtablish regulations and to imp
requirements and restrictions on financial insiitos’ operations. In addition, the Patriot Act requirks federal bank regulatory agencie
consider the effectiveness of a financial institnts antimoney laundering activities when reviewing bank gees and bank holding comp:
acquisitions.

Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Prograninder the FDICS Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program (TLGP), Hi2IC guaranteed U.
depository institutions’ transaction accounts aadain qualifying senior unsecured debt. We paréitgad in the TLGR Transaction Accou
Guarantee Program (TAGP), which provided that al-mterest bearing transaction accounts maintaindeB&tBank were insured in full |
the FDIC, regardless of the standard maximum déposirance amounts. Although the guarantee ofintamest bearing transaction accc
deposits under the TLGP ended on June 30, 201Mdld-Frank Act provides for unlimited FDIC depdsisurance coverage on norteres
bearing transaction accounts at all insured in#titg, regardless of participation in the TLGP,jlukdnuary 1, 2013.

Effect on Economic Environment. The policies of regulatory authorities, includirigetmonetary policy of the Federal Reserve Boarde fa
significant effect on the operating results of b&okding companies and their subsidiaries. Amorggrtieans available to the Federal Res
Board to affect the money supply are open marketraipns in U.S. government securities, changetheéndiscount rate on member b
borrowings and changes in reserve requirementqisigaiember bank deposits. These means are usethjimy combinations to influen
overall growth and distribution of bank loans, istreents and deposits, and their use may affectestteates charged on loans or paic
deposits.

Federal Reserve Board monetary policies have nadliegffected the operating results of commerciahlts in the past and are expecte
continue to do so in the future. The nature of fittnonetary policies and the effect of such pddi@a our business and earnings and thc
our subsidiaries cannot be predicted.

Recently Enacted and Future Legislation. Various laws, regulations and governmental prograffiscting financial institutions and 1
financial industry are from time to time introdudedCongress or otherwise promulgated by reguladgggncies. Such measures may chang
operating environment of Porter Bancorp and itssiliéiries in substantial and unpredictable way® fature and extent of future legislat
regulatory or other changes affecting financiatitnons is very unpredictable at this time.

We cannot predict what other legislation or ecoropulicies of the various regulatory authoritieghtibe enacted or adopted or what ¢
regulations might be adopted or the effects thereofure legislation and policies and the effebtre¢of might have a significant influence
overall growth and distribution of loans, investriseand deposits and affect interest rates chargédams or paid on time and savings depc
Such legislation and policies have had a signifiedfect on the operating results of commerciallsain the past and are expected to con
to do so in the future.

Available Information

We file reports with the SEC including our annugpert on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10@yent event reports on Formk8anc
proxy statements, as well as any amendments te ttegsorts. The public may read and copy any médera file with the SEC at the SEC’
Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, WasbimgDC 20549. The public may obtain information ttve operation of the Pub
Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-%B30. The SEC maintains an internet site that aesiteeports, proxy and informati
statements and other information regarding issthetsfile electronically with the SEC at http://wwsgc.gov. Our annual report on Form 1Q-
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reportd&om 8-K, and amendments to those reports filedimished pursuant to section 13(a) or 15
(d) of the Exchange Act are accessible at no cosiur web site at http://www.pbibank.canunder the Investors Relations section, once
are electronically filed with or furnished to th&G. A shareholder may also request a copy of ourudhReport on Form 1B-free of charg
upon written request to: Chief Financial Officeorter Bancorp, Inc., 2500 Eastpoint Parkway, LoillssvKentucky 40223.
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Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

An investment in our common stock involves a nundfetisks. Realization of any of the risks descditielow could have a material adve
effect on our business, financial condition, resoltoperations, cash flow and/or future prospects.

We are subject to a Consent Order with the FDIC andhe KDFI and a formal agreement with the Federal Rserve that restrict the
conduct of our operations and may have a materialdverse effect on our business.

Our good standing with bank regulatory agenciesf ifuindamental importance to the continuation of businesses. In June 2011, PBI E
agreed to a Consent Order with the FDIC and KDFWwhich the Bank agreed, among other things, to awprasset quality, reduce I
concentrations, and maintain a minimum Tier 1 lagerratio of 9% and a minimum total risk based teapatio of 12%. The Consent Or
was included in our Current Report on 8-K filedJume 30, 2011.

On September 21, 2011, we entered into a Writtereément with the Federal Reserve Bank of St. LoRistsuant to the Agreement, we
formal commitments to, among other things, usefmancial and management resources to serve asraesof strength for the Bank anc
assist the Bank in addressing weaknesses idenbfietie FDIC and the KDFI, to pay no dividends with prior written approval, to pay
interest or principal on subordinated debenturesust preferred securities without prior writteppaoval, and to submit an acceptable ple
maintain sufficient capital.

Bank regulatory agencies can exercise discretioenven institution does not meet minimum regulat@pital levels and the terms of a con
order. The agencies may initiate changes in manegg issue mandatory directives, impose monetamnalties or refrain from form
sanctions, depending on individual circumstancesy Action taken by bank regulatory agencies coaohabe our reputation and hav
material adverse effect on our busingSempliance with the Consent Order will also inceeasir operating expense, which could adve
affect our financial performance.

If we continue to incur significant losses, we mageed to raise additional capital. Our inability toincrease our capital to the levels
required by our bank regulatory agreements could hae a material adverse effect on our business.

We recorded a net loss to common shareholders@8.$Imillion in 2011. The net loss for 2011 wae du part to provision for loan losses
$62.6 million, write downs of $34.9 million on vals of other real estate owned, a $23.8 million cash preax goodwill impairment charc
and a $31.7 million deferred tax valuation allow&anc

Our losses, driven by asset impairments, have estloar capital below the levels agreed upon withb@nking regulators. While we belie
we have recognized the probable losses in our@irtfthe continuing weakness in the real estateketanakes it difficult to determine t
degree to which additional performing loans wilteféorate to weakened credit status. Further créefierioration could result in additio
losses and a reduction in capital levels.

In its consent order with the FDIC and the KDFI,|Bnk has agreed to maintain a ratio of total &pd total riskweighted assets of at le
12.0% and a ratio of Tier 1 capital to total ase¥t8%. As of December 31, 2011, PBI Bank’s rafidatal capital to total riskveighted asse
was 10.9% and its ratio of Tier 1 capital to t@ssets was 6.2%, both below the ratios requiretiddgonsent order.

We have agreed with the FDIC, the KDFI and the FeldReserve Bank of St. Louis to develop a plaretore our capital ratios to levels 1

comply with our regulatory agreements. We are eatalg various specific initiatives to increase oegulatory capital and reduce our t
assets. Strategic alternatives include divestintgrafch offices, selling loans and raising cagtatelling stock.
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Our ability to raise additional capital will depend, among other things, conditions in the capitatkets at that time, which are outside of
control, and our financial performance, includihg thanagement of our profitability, levels of aggassets, credit quality, and levels of ¢
real estate owned. We may not have access to tapitcceptable terms or at all. Our inabilityrédse additional capital on acceptable te
when needed could have a material adverse effeoupbusinesses, financial condition and resultspefrations. In addition, if we are une
to comply with our regulatory capital requiremeritgould result in more stringent enforcement@usi by the bank regulatory agencies, w
could damage our reputation and have a materiaradweffect on our business.

Our ability to pay cash dividends on our common angreferred stock and pay interest on the junior subrdinated debentures that
relate to our trust preferred securities is currenty restricted. Our inability to resume paying dividends and distributions on these
securities may adversely affect our common sharelagrs.

We historically paid quarterly cash dividends om common stock until we suspended dividend paymien@ctober 2011. Effective with t
fourth quarter of 2011, we began deferring casliddivds on the Series A Preferred Stock held byt Treasury and interest payment:
the junior subordinated notes relating to our tpreferred securities. Deferring interest paymentshe junior subordinated notes resulted
deferral of distributions on our trust preferredwities.We will be prohibited from paying cash dividendsaur common stock until such til
as we have paid all deferred dividends on our Se&xiPreferred Stock and all deferred distributionsour trust preferred securities.

If we defer interest payments on our trust prefésecurities for 20 consecutive quarteve, must pay all deferred interest and resume qug
interest payments or we will be in defaultf we miss six quarterly dividend payments on thexi& A preferred stock, whether or
consecutive, the U.S. Treasury will have the righappoint two directors to our board of directorsil all accrued but unpaid dividends h
been paid. Dividends on the Series A preferredkstow deferred distributions on our trust prefersedurities are cumulative and there
unpaid dividends and distributions will accrue asampound on each subsequent payment date. If wentgesubject to any liquidatic
dissolution or winding up of affairs, holders oéttrust preferred securities and then holders eptieferred stock will be entitled to receive
liquidation amounts to which they are entitled utihg the amount of any accrued and unpaid digidhe and dividends, before ¢
distribution to the holders of common stock.

Our business has been and may continue to be advelg affected by current conditions in the financialmarkets and by economic
conditions generally.

The capital and credit markets have experiencedegeplented levels of volatility and disruption €r2008. In some cases, the markets
produced downward pressure on stock prices andt@edilability for certain issuers without regatal those issuersinderlying financie
strength. Reduced consumer spending and the absédmpiidity in the global credit markets durinbi¢ period have depressed busil
activity across a wide range of industries. Unemplent has also increased significantly. Ongoing kmeas in business and econa
conditions generally or specifically in our markéiss had, and could continue to have one or motbeofollowing adverse effects on
business:

A decrease in the demand for loans and other ptedund services offered by us;

A decrease in the value of collateral securingloans;

An impairment of certain intangible assets, sucgaxwill; and

An increase in the number of customers who becagtieglient, file for protection under bankruptcy fawr default on their loar

The general business environment has had an adefest on our business for the past three yeard,itais not certain that the environm
will improve in the near term. Until conditions imgve, we expect our businesses, financial condiiot results of operations to be advel
affected.

Current market developments could continue to advesely affect our industry, businesses and results operations.

Over the past three years, the financial serviodsistry as a whole, as well as the securities nmrggenerally, have been materially
adversely affected by very significant declinesthe values of nearly all asset classes and by g serious lack of liquidity. Financi
institutions in particular have been subject toréased volatility and an overall loss in investonfidence. The loss of confidence in
financial sector, increased volatility in the fimésd markets and reduced business activity couldticoe to adversely affect our busin
financial condition and results of operations. Rartnegative market developments may affect conswoefidence levels and may ca
adverse changes in payment patterns, causing seséa delinquencies and default rates, which mmpact our chargeffs and provisions fi
credit losses. A worsening of these conditions wdikely exacerbate the adverse effects of theBeult market conditions on us and other
the financial services industry.
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A large percentage of our loans are collateralizetly real estate, and further disruptions in the realestate market may result in losse
and adversely affect our profitability.

Approximately 89.3% of our loan portfolio as of [@eaber 31, 2011, was comprised of loans collatexdlizy real estate. The declin
economic conditions have caused a decrease in defoanreal estate which has resulted in declinieg estate values in our markets. Ful
disruptions in the real estate market could sigaiitly impair the value of our collateral and obiliy to sell the collateral upon foreclost
The real estate collateral in each case providestamate source of repayment in the event ofudefsy the borrower and may deteriorat
value during the time the credit is extended. #l estate values decline further, it will becomereniikely that we would be required to incre
our allowance for loan losses. If during a peribdealuced real estate values, we are requiredjtidiate the collateral securing a loan to ss
the debt or to increase our allowance for loandssi could materially reduce our profitabilitychadversely affect our financial condition.

We have a significant percentage of real estate cstnuction and development loans, which carry a higér degree of risk. The poor
condition of the residential construction and commeeial development real estate markets has led to @aneased non-performing assets in
our loan portfolio and increased provision expens#or losses on loans, which have had, and could camte to have a material adverse
effect on our capital, financial condition and resits of operations.

Approximately 8.9% of our loan portfolio as of Dedeer 31, 2011, consisted of real estate construaia development loans. These I«
generally carry a higher degree of risk than |texgn financing of existing properties because repayt depends on the ultimate completio
the project and usually on the sale of the propédftywe are forced to foreclose on a project ptiwrits completion, we may not be able
recover the entire unpaid portion of the loan ormagy be required to fund additional money to cortgpthe project or hold the property for
indeterminate period of time. Any of these outcommey result in losses and adversely affect ouriaafity.

The residential construction and commercial devalept real estate markets continue to experienckealyang economic conditions. Furtl
disruptions in these markets may lead to additieaalation adjustments on our loan portfolios agal estate owned as we continue to rea
the fair value of our noperforming assets, the loss severities of loardefiault and the fair value of real estate owned.al¢e may realiz
additional losses in connection with our dispositiof nonperforming assets. A weak real estate market céuither reduce demand -
residential housing, which, in turn, could adveyseffect the development and construction actigitié residential real estate develof
Consequently, the longer the current economic dmmdi persist, the more likely they are to adversdlect the ability of residential real est
developer borrowers to repay these loans and thee i property used as collateral for such lodr®ese economic conditions and ma
factors have negatively affected some of our lalgans, causing our total neftarge offs to increase and requiring us to sigaifily increas
our allowance for loan losses. If adverse econaoitditions persist, these trends could continuerdosen. Any further increase in our non-
performing assets and related increases in ourigioovexpense for losses on loans could negatigéflyct our business and could hay
material adverse effect on our capital, financ@idition and results of operations.

Our decisions regarding credit risk may not be accrate, and our allowance for loan losses may not Imifficient to cover actual losses,
which could adversely affect our business, financiaondition and results of operations.

We maintain an allowance for loan losses at a lexebelieve is adequate to absorb probable incuogsks in our loan portfolio based
historical loan loss experience, specific probleamnis, value of underlying collateral and othervate factors. If our assessment of these fa
is ultimately inaccurate, the allowance may notshéficient to cover actual future loan losses, whigould adversely affect our operat
results. Our estimates are subjective and theiuracy depends on the outcome of future events. @gain economic, operating and o
conditions that are generally beyond our contralld@ause actual loan losses to increase signtfican addition, bank regulatory agencies
an integral part of their supervisory functionstipaically review the adequacy of our allowance Iftan losses. Regulatory agencies have
time to time required us to increase our provigmmnloan losses or to recognize further loan chaffe when their judgment has differed fr
ours, which could have a material negative impaobar operating results.

We may experience additional classified loans amaperforming assets in the foreseeable future ifrda estate markets remain weak
cause more borrowers to default. Further, the valuthe collateral underlying a given loan, and thelizable value of such collateral i
foreclosure sale, likely will be negatively affedtd the real estate market remains weak, makingess likely to realize a full recovery i
borrower defaults on a loan. Any additional nonfpening assets, loan chargéfs, increases in the provision for loan lossearor inability by
us to realize the full value of underlying collakmn the event of a loan default, could negativatfect our business, financial condition,
results of operations and the price of our se@siti

13




We have had difficulty maintaining effective interral controls over loan grading.

During 2011, our internal process for assessing [pades did not always result in an accurate gfadéhe credit risk. Our internal cont
process surrounding loan grades, which consists @mbination of internal and external loan reviastivities, identified and corrected
grades for the majority of loans that were notiatlif graded correctly. However, such loan revied blot sufficiently cover all loans subjec
potential grading error throughout the year. Inparéng this annual report on Form KQ-we identified the extent to which our loan rev
controls did not operate and expanded their scopever the remainder of the portfolio and adjugtedallowance for loan losses to take t
additional findings into consideration. While weeaaking actions to strengthen our initial loandgraassignment process and to ded
additional resources to increase the scope ofaaur teview activities, it is possible that we coblse additional internal control weaknes
this area in future periods.

We continue to hold and acquire a significant amounof OREO properties, which could increase operatig expenses and result in futur
losses to the Company.

During 2010 and 2011, we acquired a significant amaf real estate as a result of foreclosure otdwd in lieu of foreclosure that is listec
our balance sheet as other real estate owned (ORBE@je OREO balances have led to increased exp@ssee have incurred costs to mal
and dispose of these properties and, in certaies¢cas complete construction of structures priosate. We expect that our operating resul
2012 will continue to be adversely affected by ewgees associated with OREOQ, including insurancetaxels, completion and repair costs
well as by the funding costs associated with agbetsare tied up in OREO. In addition, any furtdecreases in market prices of real este
our market areas may lead to additional OREO wdite/ns, with a corresponding expense in our incotatement. We evaluate OR|
property values periodically and write down thergimng value of the properties if and when the resaf our evaluations require it.

If we experience greater credit losses than anticgted, our earnings may be adversely affected.

As a lender, we are exposed to the risk that ostoomers will be unable to repay their loans acewydod their terms and that any collat
securing the payment of their loans may not beigafit to assure repayment. Credit losses are émtén the business of making loans
could have a material adverse effect on our opegatsults. Our credit risk with respect to our estate and construction loan portfolio
relate principally to the creditworthiness of bavers and the value of the real estate serving @wise for the repayment of loans. Our cri
risk with respect to our commercial and consumamnIgortfolio will relate principally to the generateditworthiness of businesses
individuals within our local markets.

We make various assumptions and judgments abowallectability of our loan portfolio and provide allowance for estimated credit los
based on a number of factors. We believe that bowance for credit losses is adequate. Howeveasuifassumptions or judgments are wr
our allowance for credit losses may not be suffici® cover our actual credit losses. We may haviedrease our allowance in the futur
response to the request of one of our primary Wenkéegulators, to adjust for changing conditiond assumptions, or as a result of
deterioration in the quality of our loan portfolibhe actual amount of future provisions for crdditses cannot be determined at this time
may vary from the amounts of past provisions.

Our profitability depends significantly on local emnomic conditions.

Because most of our business activities are coaduatcentral Kentucky and most of our credit expeds in that region, we are at risk fr
adverse economic or business developments affetitisgarea, including declining regional and lobakiness and employment activity
downturn in real estate values and agriculturalviiets and natural disasters. To the extent th&raé Kentucky economy remains weak,
rates of delinquencies, foreclosures, bankruptigslosses in our loan portfolio will likely incrga Moreover, the value of real estate or ¢
collateral that secures our loans could be adweedécted by the economic downturn or a localiratural disaster. The economic down
has had a negative impact on our financial resuit may continue to have a negative impact on aainkess, financial condition, results
operations and future prospects.

Our small to medium-sized business portfolio may heae fewer resources to weather the downturn in thecenomy.

Our portfolio includes loans to small and mediuresi businesses and other commercial enterprigesll &nd mediunsized business
frequently have smaller market shares than theirpstitors, may be more vulnerable to economic damst often need substantial additic
capital to expand or compete and may experiencstaotial variations in operating results, any ofickhhmay impair a borrowes’ ability tc
repay a loan. In addition, the success of a smmathediumsized business often depends on the managementstaled efforts of one or t\
persons or a small group of persons, and the deistibility or resignation of one or more of thegesons could have a material adverse in
on the business and its ability to repay our Idarontinued economic downturn could have a morepunced negative impact on our ta
market, which could cause us to incur substanteditlosses that could materially harm our oparatesults.
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Our profitability is vulnerable to fluctuations in interest rates.

Changes in interest rates could harm our finargablition or results of operations. Our resultgpérations depend substantially on net int
income, the difference between interest earnedchtendst-earning assets (such as investments and)laad interest paid on interdsgaring
liabilities (such as deposits and borrowings). nese rates are highly sensitive to many factorsluging governmental monetary policies
domestic and international economic and politicadditions. Factors beyond our control, such asfith, recession, unemployment and mc
supply may also affect interest rates. If our ies¢rearning assets mature or reprice more quibldy bur interesbearing liabilities in a give
period as a result of decreasing interest ratespeuinterest income may decrease. Likewise, etiimierest income may decrease if interest-
bearing liabilities mature or reprice more quicktian interest-earning assets in a given periodrasut of increasing interest rates.

Fixed-rate loans increase our exposure to inteedetrisk in a rising rate environment becauseréstdearing liabilities would be subject
repricing before assets become subject to repridwjustablerate loans decrease the risk associated with ckangaterest rates but invol
other risks, such as the inability of borrowersrtake higher payments in an increasing interesteat@onment. At the same time, for sect
loans, the marketability of the underlying collalemay be adversely affected by higher interegstain a declining interest rate environm
there may be an increase in prepayments on loatiedsorrowers refinance their loans at lower iegérates, which could reduce net inte
income and harm our results of operations.

If we cannot obtain adequate funding, we may not bable to meet the cash flow requirements of our dggitors and borrowers, or meet
the operating cash needs of the Company to fund qoorate expansion or other activities.

Our liquidity policies and limits are establisheg the Board of Directors of PBI Bank, with operatitimits set by the Asset Liabili
Committee (“ALCQ”), based upon analyses of theorati loans to deposits and the percentage of afiseted with norzore or wholesa
funding. The ALCO regularly monitors the overafididity position of PBI Bank and the Company tougesthat various alternative stratey
exist to cover unanticipated events that couldcaffiguidity. Liquidity is the ability to meet cadtow needs on a timely basis at a reasor
cost. If our liquidity policies and strategies diowork as well as intended, then we may be unabladke loans and to repay deposit liabil
as they become due or are demanded by customerAODVO follows established board approved poligied monitors guidelines to divers
our wholesale funding sources to avoid concentnatio any onenarket source. Wholesale funding sources includckeifa funds purchase
securities sold under repurchase agreements, nmeniwmkered deposits, and Federal Home Loan BaRikl(B") advances that ¢
collateralized with mortgage-related assets.

We maintain a portfolio of securities that can kedias a secondary source of liquidity. There Hrer@vailable sources of liquidity, includ
additional collateralized borrowings such as FHId¥ances, the issuance of debt securities, andstivamce of preferred or common secul
in public or private transactions. If we were urmatd access any of these funding sources when deegemight not be able to meet the n¢
of our customers, which could adversely impact fiancial condition, our results of operations, ftdeows and our level of regulatory-
qualifying capital.

We may need to raise additional capital in the futte by selling capital stock. Future sales or othedilution of our equity may adversely
affect the market price of our common stock.

We are not restricted from issuing additional comrstock, including securities that are convertibl® or exchangeable for, or that repre
the right to receive, common stock. The issuancadditional shares of common stock or the issuahc®nvertible securities would dilute -
ownership interest of our existing common sharedisldThe market price of our common stock couldide@s a result of such an offering
well as other sales of a large block of sharesunfcommon stock or similar securities in the magddetr such an offering, or the perception
such sales could occur.

Our stock price is currently below our book vales phare. Accordingly, a sale of common shares below our stock price would be dilut
to current shareholders.
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We are a holding company and depend on our subsidias for dividends and distributions.

We are a legal entity separate and distinct frombaunking and other subsidiaries. Our principalrsewof cash flow, from which we fund &
dividends paid to our shareholders, is dividendsfiPBl Bank. There are statutory and regulatorytditions on the payment of dividends
PBI Bank to us, as well as by us to our sharehsldB®egulations of the Federal Reserve affect oilityalbto pay dividends and oth
distributions to our shareholders. Regulationthef FDIC and the KDFI affect the ability of PBI Bato pay dividends and other distributir
to us, and PBI Bank has agreed to obtain the posent of those regulators before it can pay divil$ to us. During 2011, Porter Banc
contributed $13.1 million to its subsidiary, PBIra which substantially decreased its liquid assEt& contribution was made to strengt
the Banks capital in an effort to help it comply with itagital ratio requirements under the consent oidquid assets decreased from $:
million at December 31, 2010, to $4.9 million atd@mber 31, 2011. Since the Bank is unlikely torba position to pay dividends to the pa
company for the foreseeable future, cash inflowstlie parent are limited to management fees frofifiaéé banks, earnings on investm
securities, sales of investment securities, anerést on deposits with the Bank. These cash inflalesg with the liquid assets held
December 31, 2011, are needed to cover ongoingatipgrexpenses of the parent company which have teshiced and are budgeted at
million for 2012. The reduction in budgeted expenem actual expenses for 2011 is primarily treuleof deferring payments on our Se
A preferred stock issued to the U.S. Treasury amdur trust preferred securities. Parent compaquidity could be improved by raisi
capital. See the “Supervision-Porter Bancorp-Dindig' section of Item 1. “Business” and the “Dividisfi section of Item 5. Market fol
Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholdertdtatand Issuer Purchases of Equity SecuritiefiisfAnnual Report on Form 10-K.

We may not pay dividends on your common stock and evhave agreed with the Federal Reserve to obtairsitvritten consent before
declaring or paying any future dividends.

Holders of shares of our common stock are onlytledtito receive such dividends as our board ofctiims may declare from funds leg:
available for such payments. Although we have hisatly declared cash dividends on our common steek currently do not pay a ci
dividend and we are not required to do so. Alsatigipation in the CPP limits our ability to ineee our dividend or to repurchase our com
stock for so long as any securities issued unden puogram remain outstanding, as discussed irtegrélatail in the “Dividends%ection o
Item 5. “Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Beld Stockholder Matters and Issuer PurchaseswfyEgecurities’of this Annual Repo
on Form 10K. We have eliminated our quarterly dividend. Thees be no assurance that we will pay dividendsutoshareholders in t
future, or if dividends are paid, that we will iease our dividend to historical levels or otherwi®eir ability to pay dividends to ¢
shareholders is not only subject to limitations a@sgd by the terms of the CPP, but also by limitetiand guidance issued by the Fec
Reserve. For example, under Federal Reserve gredémank holding companies generally are advisezbtsult in advance with the Fedt
Reserve before declaring dividends, and to strooghysider reducing, deferring or eliminating divide, in certain situations, such as w
declaring or paying a dividend that would exceethiegs for the fiscal quarter for which the dividiers being paid, or when declaring
paying a dividend that could result in a materidexse change to the organizat®icapital structure. In addition, Porter Bancorp hgree
with the Federal Reserve to obtain its written emigrior to declaring or paying any future dividenAs a practical matter, Porter Banc
cannot pay dividends for the foreseeable future.

We may not be able to realize the value of our talwsses and deductions.

Due to our losses, we have a net operating losg-é@mward of $2.4 million, credit loss carfgrwards of $685,000, and other net deferre«
assets of $28.2 million. In order to realize thedfe of these tax losses, credits and deductimeswill need to generate substantial tax
income in future periods.

Our issuance of securities to the U.S. Department the Treasury may limit our ability to return capi tal to our shareholders and is
dilutive to our common shares. In addition, the diidend rate increases substantially after five years we do not redeem the shares by
that time.

On November 21, 2008, as part of the Capital Pweharogram established under the Emergency EconStaigilization Act of 200
(“EESA”), we sold $35 million of senior preferred stock te th.S. Treasury. We also issued to the U.S. Trgaswurarrant to purchase 299,
shares of our common stock at $17.51 per shargectub certain antdilution and other adjustments. The warrant isentty exercisable fi
330,561 shares at an exercise price of $15.88 dbaseour 2009 and 2010 5% stock dividends. The gesfithe transaction with the U
Treasury limit our ability to pay dividends and weghase our shares. We will not be able to paydivigends on our common stock unless
until we are current on our dividend payments angreferred shares. Effective with the fourth geraof 2011, we began deferring the payr
of regular quarterly cash dividends on this preférstock. These restrictions, as well as the dgéutinpact of the warrant, may have an ad\
effect on the market price of our common stock.

Unless we are able to redeem the preferred stogkglthe first five years, the dividends on thipital will increase substantially at that po
from 5% (approximately $1.75 million annually) t869(approximately $3.15 million annually). Dependiog market conditions and ¢
financial performance at the time, this increasdiuidends could significantly impact our capitéduidity and earnings available to comn
shareholders.
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The U.S. Treasury has the unilateral ability to chage some of the restrictions imposed on us by virguof our sale of securities to it.

Our agreement with the U.S. Treasury under whigluithased our senior preferred stock imposesigists on the conduct of our busine
including restrictions related to our payment ofidénds, repurchases of our stock and our execatimgpensation and corporate governe
The U.S. Treasury has the right under this agreétoamilaterally amend it to the extent requireccomply with any future changes in fed:
statutes. These amendments could have an advepsetimn the conduct of our business, as could iadditamendments in the future t
impose further requirements or amend existing requeénts.

Our chairman and our president and chief executiveofficer together have sufficient voting power to a@ct or remove our directors, t
determine the vote on any matter that requires shaholder approval, and otherwise control our companyIn exercising their voting
power, they may act according to their own interest, which may be adverse to your interests.

As of December 31, 2011, J. Chester Porter andaMarBouvette together beneficially owned approxieha6,061,606 shares, or 51.3% of
outstanding common stock. Mr. Porter has madengemaents that provide for Ms. Bouvette to retaitingpcontrol of his common stock in 1
event of death or incapacity. Ms. Bouvette has nm&deglar arrangements that provide for a committeuding Mr. Porter and two of
siblings to retain voting control of her commonc#tén the event of death or incapacity. Accordindr. Porter and Ms. Bouvette will be a
to exercise control over our business and affaitswill be able to determine the outcome of anyteregubmitted to a vote of our shareholc
including the election and removal of a majority afr board of directors, any amendment of our legiof incorporation (including a
amendment that changes the rights of our commak)stmd any merger, consolidation or sale of advstantially all of our assets. Mr. Pa
and Ms. Bouvette could take actions or make deussio their selfinterest that are opposed to your best interestsy Tould remove directc
who take actions or make decisions they opposeabeitfavored by our other shareholders. They mayebs receptive to the desi
communicated by shareholders. Neither our artiofecorporation, our bylaws, nor Kentucky law ra@gs the vote of more than a sim
majority of our outstanding shares of common sttclapprove a matter submitted for shareholder agbraubject to the general statui
requirement that any transaction in which one orentbrectors have a direct or indirect intereshé¢otthan as a shareholder) must be “f&ir”
the corporation. Mr. Porter and Ms. Bouvette haveval of concentrated control that could discoeraghers from initiating any potent
merger, takeover or other change of control traimadhat may otherwise give you the opportunityréalize a premium over the then-
prevailing market price of our common stock. Agsult, the market price of our common stock codddbversely affected.

We are a “controlled company” within the meaning ofthe NASDAQ corporate governance rules because Jh€ster Porter and Maria
L. Bouvette together own more than 50% of our solelass of voting stock. As a controlled company, owontrolling shareholders have
greater power to make decisions in their own selfaterest and against the interests of other sharehiérs, and investors and other
shareholders will have fewer procedural and substdive protections against the exercise of this power

A “controlled company” may elect not to comply witie following NASDAQ corporate governance rulesjah require that:

e amajority of its board of directors consists afdependent directorsyhich the NASDAQ rules define as persons who ateeitbe
officers or employees of the company and have latioaships that, in the opinion of the board akdtors, would interfere with t
exercise of independent judgment in carrying oatirtresponsibilities as directol

e decisions regarding the compensation paid to eikexofficers are made either by a compensation citteencomposed entirely
independent directors or by a majority of the iretegent directors; ar

e nominations for election to the board of directare made either by a nominating committee compeseidely of independe
directors with a written charter addressing the wittee’ s purpose and responsibilities or by a majoritthefindependent directol

Although a majority of our directors are indepernddirectors, Mr. Porter and Ms. Bouvette, togethave the voting power to remove direc
who oppose actions or decisions they favor. MPorter and Ms. Bouvette also have the power tot @lamajority of directors who are 1
independent directors. Our board may elect to dispevith the nominating and governance committemgttime without shareholder cons
Accordingly, our shareholders have fewer procedana substantive protections than shareholdersmopanies subject to all of the NASD,
corporate governance requirements.
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Higher FDIC deposit insurance premiums and assessmes could significantly increase our non-interest xpense.

Our deposits are insured by the FDIC up to legmité and, accordingly, we are subject to FDIC dégosurance assessments. High leve
bank failures over the past three years and ineseimsthe statutory deposit insurance limits hanegased resolution costs to the FDIC ant
pressure on the DIF. In order to maintain a striomgling position and restore the reserve ratiohefDIF, the FDIC increased assessment

on insured institutions, charged a special asse#stoeall insured institutions as of June 30, 2@®@ required banks to prepay three years
worth of premiums on December 30, 2009. If thew additional financial institution failures, we mbg required to pay even higher FI
premiums than the recently increased levels, oFBEC may charge additional special assessmentthdéfuthe FDIC recently increased
DIF’s target reserve ratio to 2.0 percent of indudeposits following the Dodd-Frank Act’s elimirati of the 1.5 percent cap on the HF’
reserve ratio. Additional increases in our assessmate may be required in the future to achieve targeted reserve ratio. These re
increases in deposit assessments and any futureases, required prepayments or special assessofeRBIC insurance premiums Ir
adversely affect our business, financial conditiomesults of operations.

Additionally, pursuant to the Dod@rank Act, the FDIC amended its regulations regaydissessment for federal deposit insurance toduecs
assessments on the average total consolidated addée insured institution during the assessrpenibd, less the average tangible equit
the institution during the assessment period. Priothis change, we are assessed only on depolsihdes. The FDIC adopted a 1
implementing this change, as well as adopting &eelriskbased assessment calculation in February 2011FDhe has also proposed a t
tying assessment rates of FDIC-insured institutionthe institutions employee compensation programs. The exact natareumulative effe
of these recent changes are not yet known, butdhegxpected to increase the amount of premiumsugt pay for FDIC insurance. Any si
increase may adversely affect our business, fi@hgohndition or results of operations.

We face strong competition from other financial initutions and financial service companies, which add adversely affect our results of
operations and financial condition.

We compete with other financial institutions inratting deposits and making loans. Our competiitioattracting deposits comes principi
from other commercial banks, credit unions, saviagd loan associations, securities brokerage fiimgjrance companies, money ma
funds and other mutual funds. Our competition irkimgiloans comes principally from other commer&iahks, credit unions, savings and |
associations, mortgage banking firms and consumanée companies. In addition, competition for hass in the Louisville metropolitan a
has grown in recent years as changes in bankinghéexe allowed several banks to enter the marketgbgblishing new branches. Likew
competition is increasing in the other growing nedskwe have targeted, which may adversely affectatility to execute our plans -
expansion. Moreover, our advantage from havingatpdra nationally recognized online banking divissince 1999 may diminish, as ne.
all of our competitors now offer online banking amdy become more successful in attracting onlirgin@ass over time as they become r
experienced.

Competition in the banking industry may also limitr ability to attract and retain banking clienfge maintain smaller staffs of associates
have fewer financial and other resources than tangtitutions with which we compete. Financialtingions that have far greater resources
greater efficiencies than we do may have severdgetiglace advantages resulting from their ability t

offer higher interest rates on deposits and lowtarest rates on loans than we ¢
offer a broader range of services than we

maintain more branch locations than we do;

mount extensive promotional and advertising campa

In addition, banks and other financial institutiomgh larger capitalization and other financialdmediaries may not be subject to the ¢
regulatory restrictions as we are and may haveetalending limits than we do. Some of our curreommercial banking clients may st
alternative banking sources as they develop nemdsrédit facilities larger than we can accommodéteve are unable to attract and re
customers, we may not be able to maintain growthaumr results of operations and financial conditisay otherwise be negatively impacted.

We depend on our senior management team, and the expected loss of one or more of our senior executiw could impair our
relationship with customers and adversely affect aubusiness and financial results.

Our future success significantly depends on theticoad services and performance of our key managemersonnel. We do not he
employment agreements with any of our senior exessit Our future performance will depend on outligbio motivate and retain these ¢
other key officers. The loss of the services of rhera of our senior management or other key officerthe inability to attract additior
qualified personnel as needed could materially haumbusiness.
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Our reported financial results depend on managemer selection of accounting methods and certain assytions and estimates.

Our accounting policies and assumptions are fund&hé our reported financial condition and reswf operations. Our management r
exercise judgment in selecting and applying manthe$e accounting policies and methods so they lyowith generally accepted account
principles and reflect managemenjudgment of the most appropriate manner to reportfinancial condition and results. In some c;
management must select the accounting policy ohodgeto apply from two or more alternatives, anywdifich may be reasonable under
circumstances, yet may result in our reporting miatg different results than would have been répdrunder a different alternative.

Certain accounting policies are critical to presenbur reported financial condition and resultBe¥ require management to make diffic
subjective or complex judgments about matters @ahatuncertain. Materially different amounts coutrbeported under different conditions
using different assumptions or estimates. Thesiariaccounting policies include: the allowance doedit losses; intangible assets; morty
servicing rights; and income taxes. Because oltieertainty of estimates involved in these matters may be required to do one or mor
the following: significantly increase the allowanftg credit losses and/or sustain credit losses dha significantly higher than the rese
provided; recognize significant impairment on otlray intangible assets or significantly increaseamcrued income taxes.

While management continually monitors and improveour system of internal controls, data processing syems, and corporate wide
processes and procedures, we may suffer losses froperational risk in the future.

Management maintains internal operational contemid we have invested in technology to help us m®darge volumes of transactic
However, we may not be able to continue procesairige same or higher levels of transactions. tfsygtems of internal controls should fal
work as expected, if our systems were to be usexhinnauthorized manner, or if employees were bwvexti the system of internal contr
significant losses could occur.

We process large volumes of transactions on a thasys and are exposed to numerous types of opeahtisk, which could cause us to in
substantial losses. Operational risk resulting frioadequate or failed internal processes, peopld, systems includes the risk of fraud
employees or persons outside of our company, teeutdon of unauthorized transactions by employegsys relating to transaction proces:
and systems, and breaches of the internal contstéis and compliance requirements. This risk o Elso includes potential legal actions
could arise as a result of the operational defmyjesr as a result of noncompliance with applicablgulatory standards.

We establish and maintain systems of internal djgeval controls that provide management with timatyd accurate information about
level of operational risk. While not foolproof, 8esystems have been designed to manage operatghnat appropriate, cost effective lev
We have also established procedures that are @éekignensure that policies relating to conducticetand business practices are follov
Nevertheless, we experience loss from operatidasklfrom time to time, including the effects of epgonal errors, and these losses ma
substantial.

During 2011, our internal process for assigninghlgaades did not always establish an accurate di@deredit risk. Our internal cont
processes surrounding loan grades, which conseitombination of internal and external loan revastivities, identified and corrected gra
for the majority of loans that were not initiallyagled correctly. However, such loan review did safficiently cover all loans subject
potential grading error throughout the year. legaring our annual report on Form KQwe identified the extent to which our loan rev
controls did not operate and expanded the scogewver the remainder of the portfolio and adjusted alowance for loan losses to take
additional findings into consideration.

We operate in a highly regulated environment and, s.a result, are subject to extensive regulation arglpervision that could adversely
affect our financial performance and our ability to implement our growth and operating strategies.

We are subject to examination, supervision and eehgnsive regulation by federal and state regulaagencies, which is described ur
“Item 1 — Business—Supervision and RegulatidRegulatory oversight of banks is primarily intendedrotect depositors, the federal deg
insurance funds, and the banking system as a whotegur shareholders. Compliance with these réiguls.is costly and may make it m
difficult to operate profitably.

Federal and state banking laws and regulationsrgawemerous matters including the payment of divitse the acquisition of other banks
the establishment of new banking offices. We mist eneet specific regulatory capital requiremeftsr failure to comply with these lav
regulations and policies or to maintain our capig@juirements could affect our ability to pay dafdis on common stock, our ability to g
through the development of new offices and ouritghib make acquisitions. These limitations mayverg us from successfully implement
our growth and operating strategies.
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In addition, the laws and regulations applicablebmks could change at any time, which could siggnitly impact our business &
profitability. For example, new legislation or régtion could limit the manner in which we may contour business, including our ability
attract deposits and make loans. Events that mayhawe a direct impact on us, such as the bankyuptdnsolvency of a prominent U
corporation, can cause legislators and bankinglaggns and other agencies such as the Financiabukting Standards Board, the SEC,
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and uasitaxing authorities to respond by adopting an@roposing substantive revisions
laws, regulations, rules, standards, policies amdrpretations. The nature, extent, and timinghaf adoption of significant new laws ¢
regulations, or changes in or repeal of existingsland regulations may have a material impact anboginess and results of operati
Changes in regulation may cause us to devote sulatadditional financial resources and managentené to compliance, which m
negatively affect our operating results.

Changes in banking laws could have a material advee effect on us.

We are subject to changes in federal and state émmsell as changes in banking and credit regulafiand governmental economic
monetary policies. We cannot predict whether anthefe changes may adversely and materially affecthe current regulatory environm
for financial institutions entails significant pote&l increases in compliance requirements andcés®al costs. Federal and state bar
regulators also possess broad powers to take sspsractions as they deem appropriate. These gigpey actions may result in higher cag
requirements, higher insurance premiums and lifoitat on our activities that could have a materidvease effect on our business
profitability.

Recent legislation regarding the financial servicemdustry may have a significant adverse effect oaur operations.

The Dodd-Frank Act was signed into law on July2110. The Dodd-rank Act will implement significant changes to tteS. financial syster
including among others:

° new requirements on banking, derivative and investnactivities, including the repeal of the protidn on the payment of inter
on business demand accounts, debit card interchfaegequirements, and the “Volcker Rulehich restricts the sponsorship.
the acquisition or retention of ownership interestgprivate equity funds

° the creation of a new Consumer Financial Proteddioreau with supervisory authority, including theagr to conduct examinatic
and take enforcement actions with respect to firsmastitutions with assets of $10 billion or mp

) the creation of a Financial Stability Oversight @oiliwith authority to identify institutions and aitices that might pose a syste
risk;

° provisions affecting corporate governance and ekeegompensation of all companies subject to #porting requirements of t
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amer

° a provision that would broaden the base for FDKLirance assessments; i

° a provision that would require bank regulatorsgébrainimum capital levels for bank holding companileat are as strong as th
required for their insured depository subsidiargshject to a grandfather clause for holding cormgsawith less than $15 billion
assets as of December 31, 2C

Many provisions in the Dodd-Frank Act remain subjecregulatory rulenaking and implementation, the effects of which raoé yet knowr
As a result, it is difficult to gauge the ultimatepact of certain provisions of the Dodidank Act because the implementation of many cots
is left to regulatory agencies. For example, th®BHRks given the power to adopt new regulationsraiqet consumers and is given control «
existing consumer protection regulations adoptetetgral banking regulators.

The provisions of the DodBrank Act and any rules adopted to implement tigrseisions as well as any additional legislativeregulator
changes may impact the profitability of our busgastivities and costs of operations, require Wmichange certain of our business pract
materially affect our business model or affect méten of key personnel, require us to raise addélaegulatory capital, including additio
Tier 1 capital, and could expose us to additiomats (including increased compliance costs). Tlaegkeother changes may also require |
invest significant management attention and resmuto make any necessary changes and may adveftsty our ability to conduct o
business as previously conducted or our resulégefations or financial condition.
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As a result of our participation in the Capital Purchase Program, we are subject to significant restttions on compensation payable to
our executive officers and other key employees.

Our ability to attract and retain key officers amdployees may be further impacted by legislatioth r@gulation affecting the financial servi
industry. As noted above, in early 2009, the ARR#&swigned into law. The ARRA, through the implenmentegulations of the U.S. Treast
significantly expanded the executive compensatésirictions originally imposed on CPP participadtmong other things, these restricti
impose limits on our ability to pay bonuses anceothcentive compensation and to make severanamgrag. These restrictions will contir
to apply to us for as long as the preferred stoekssued pursuant to the Capital Purchase Proggarains outstanding. These restrictions
negatively affect our ability to compete with fir@al institutions that are not subject to the sdiméations.
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

Not applicable

ltem 2. Properties

PBI Bank has 18 fulservice banking offices. The following table shothie location, square footage and ownership of gaoperty. Wi

believe that each of these locations is adequatslyred. Data processing and support operatiom$oaated in the Main office in Louisvi
and the Glasgow office building on Columbia Avendeust services and operations are located itCmapbell Lane office in Bowling Green.

Markets Square Footagr Owned/Leasel
Louisville/Jefferson, Bullitt and Henry Counties

Main Office: 2500 Eastpoint Parkway, Louisvi 30,00( Ownec
Eminence Office: 645 Elm Street, Eminer 1,50( Ownec
Hillview Office: 11998 Preston Highway, Hillvie 3,50( Ownec
Pleasureville Office: 5440 Castle Highway, Pleasiliee 10,00( Ownec
Shepherdsville Office: 340 South Buckman StreegpBlerdsville 10,00( Ownec
Conestoga Office: 155 Conestoga Parkway, Shephéed 3,90( Ownec
Lexington/Fayette County

Lexington Office: 2424 Harrodsburg Road, Suite 10&xington 8,50( Lease!
South Central Kentucky

Brownsville Office: 113 East Main, Brownsvil 8,50( Ownec
Greensburg Office: 2(-04 North Main Street, Greensbt 11,00( Ownec
Horse Cave Office: 210 East Main Street, Horse ( 5,00 Ownec
Morgantown Office: 112 West Logan Street, Morgaric 7,50( Ownec
Munfordville Office: 949 South Dixie Highway, Munfdville 9,00( Ownec
Northside Office: 1300 North Main Street, Beaveint 3,20C Ownec
Wal-Mart Office: 1701 North Main Street, Beaver D 50C Lease!
Owensboro/Davies County

Owensboro Office: 1819 Frederica Street, Owens 3,00 Ownec
Southern Kentucky

Fairview Office: 1042 Fairview Avenue, Suite A, Blavg Green 3,00 Lease!
Campbell Lane Office: 751 Campbell Lane, Bowlinge@m 7,50( Ownec
Glasgow Office: 1006 West Main Street, Glasc 12,00( Ownec
Other Properties

Office Building: 701 Columbia Avenue, Glasg¢ 19,00( Ownec
Canmer Office: 2708 North Jackson Highway, Can 5,00 Ownec
ltem 3. Legal Proceedings

In the normal course of operations, we are defetsdanvarious legal proceedings. In the opinionmanagement, there is no known ¢
proceeding pending which an adverse decision wbeldxpected to result in a material adverse changer business or consolidated finan
position. See Footnote 25, “Contingenci@s’the Notes to our consolidated financial stateimdor additional detail regarding ongoing le
proceedings and other matters.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable
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PART I
ltem 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securitie
Market Information
Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global kéaunder the ticker symbol “PBIB"The following table presents the high and

sales prices for our common stock reported on tASINAQ Global Market for the periods indicated. Meir prices and dividends paid h.
been restated to reflect stock dividends.

2011
Market Value
Quarter Endel High Low Dividend
Fourth Quarte $ 35C % 198 % 0.0c
Third Quartel 5.01 2.9¢ 0.0c
Second Quarte 8.17 4,72 0.01
First Quartel 10.7: 7.8¢ 0.01
2010
Market Value
Quarter Ende: High Low Dividend
Fourth Quarte $ 10.8¢ $ 99/ % 0.01
Third Quartel 11.6¢ 9.0t 0.1c
Second Quarte 14.0z 12.0z 0.1¢
First Quartel 14.3( 10.21 0.1¢

As of February 3, 2012, we had approximately 1 §dareholders, including 372 shareholders of reaatlapproximately 675 beneficial
owners whose shares are held in “street” name tyrsies broker-dealers or other nominees.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN®
Armang Parter Bancorp, [ng, the RASDAQ Composite lndex, and the NASDAD Bank Index

$140
$120
$1m] a2 —m T
$80
$60
$40
$20

1206 307 607 07 1207 303 605 9053 1203 309 603 208 1208 310 610 910 1210 311 611 9111 12f11

—H8— Porter Bancorp, Ine — & —HASDAG Composite =———- HASDAC Bank

*$100 invested on 1203106 in stock or index, indudng reirvestment of dividends.
Fizzal year ending December 31,
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Dividends

We will not be able to pay dividends on our comnsbock for the foreseeable future. We historicalidpquarterly cash dividends on
common stock until we suspended dividend paymenBciober 2011.

As a bank holding company, Porter Bancerghbility to declare and pay dividends depends emam federal regulatory consideratic
including the guidelines of the Federal Reservaurgigg capital adequacy and dividends. Porter Bgnloas agreed with the Federal Reser
obtain its written consent prior to declaring oyipg any future dividends.

Our principal source of revenue with which to payidends on our common stock is the dividends Bt Bank may declare and pay to us
of funds legally available for payment of dividen&81 Bank must obtain the prior written consentt®frimary regulators prior to declaring
paying any future dividends. In addition to thigremt restriction, various laws applicable to PRINR also limit its payment of dividends to
A Kentucky chartered bank may declare a dividendromount of the bard’net profits as the board deems appropriate. Ppheoaal of thi
KDFI is required if the total of all dividends dackd by the bank in any calendar year exceedthkdf its net profits for that year combit
with its retained net profits for the preceding tyears, less any required transfers to surplusfand for the retirement of preferred stocl
debt. As a practical matter, PBI Bank will not lideato pay dividends to us for the foreseeabler&itu

Effective with the fourth quarter of 2011, we begieferring cash dividends on our Series A prefestdk held by the U.S. Treasury .
interest payments on the junior subordinated no#&ating to our trust preferred securities. Defeyrinterest payments on the jur
subordinated notes resulted in the deferral ofitistions on our trust preferred securities. Wel wit be able to pay cash dividends on
common stock in the future until we have paid airaed and unpaid dividends on our Series A prefestock and all deferred distributions
our trust preferred securities. Dividends on treie€® A preferred stock and deferred distributi@ms our trust preferred securities
cumulative and therefore unpaid dividends and idistions will accrue and compound on each subsdqeyment date. If we become sub
to any liquidation, dissolution or winding up offafs, holders of the trust preferred securitied #ren holders of the preferred stock wil
entitled to receive the liquidation amounts to wihilsey are entitled including the amount of anyraed and unpaid distributions and divide
before any distribution can be made to the holdémur common stock.

Purchase of Equity Securities by Issuer

The Company did not repurchase any shares in 2011.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Date
The following table summarizes our selected histdrconsolidated financial data from 2007 to 20Y&u should read this information
conjunction with Item 7. “Management’s Discussiard@nalysis of Financial Condition and Results qfetations” and Item 8.Financia
Statements and Supplementary Data.”

Selected Consolidated Financial Data

As of and for the Years Ended December 3:

(Dollars in thousands except per share date 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Income Statement Data:
Interest incom $ 73,55¢ % 86,407 $ 94,46t $ 100,100 $ 91,80(
Interest expens 22,03¢ 28,84 40,412 52,88: 49,40+
Net interest incom 51,51¢ 57,56¢ 54,05« 47,22¢ 42,39¢
Provision for loan losse 62,60( 30,10( 14,20( 5,40( 4,02¢
Nor-interest income 7,83 11,58 7,094 6,86¢ 5,55¢
Nor-interest expens 104,27. 46,47¢ 30,45¢ 27,75 22,47¢
Income (loss) before income tax (107,529 (7,430 16,49: 20,93} 21,45
Income tax expense (benefit) (218) (3,046 5,424 6,92 7,224
Net income (loss (107,30 (4,389 11,06¢ 14,01( 14,22¢
Less:

Dividends on preferred stot 1,75( 1,81( 1,75( 194 —

Accretion on Series A preferred stc 177 177 17¢€ 2C —

Earnings (loss) allocated to participating seces (4,080 (184 97 94 —
Net income (loss) available to comm $ (105,159 $ (6,187 $ 9,04t $ 13,70: $ 14,22¢

Common Share Data (1)

Basic earnings (loss) per common st $ (8.9¢) % (0.60) $ 1.0 $ 151 % 1.6C
Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh (8.9¢) (0.60) 1.0C 1.51 1.6(C
Cash dividends declared per common sl 0.0z 0.4¢ 0.7¢ 0.7: 0.7
Book value per common she 3.74 12.7¢ 14.61 14.1¢ 13.4C
Tangible book value per common sh 3.54 10.3¢ 11.4¢ 11.1¢ 11.0¢
Balance Sheet Data (at period end
Total asset $ 145542, $ 1,72395 $ 1,83509 $ 1,647,85 $ 1,456,022
Debt obligations

FHLB advance: 7,11¢€ 15,02: 82,98( 142,77t 121,76

Junior subordinated debentu 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 25,00(

Subordinated capital no 7,65( 8,55( 9,00( 9,00( —
Average Balance Data
Average asse! $ 165995 $ 1,74764 $ 1,714,13 $ 1,572,590 $ 1,221,64
Average loan: 1,243,47. 1,353,29! 1,371,03 1,324,65! 1,019,62!
Average deposit 1,434,46: 1,459,04. 1,385,57. 1,250,61. 997,28
Average FHLB advance 15,31¢ 47,80( 106,25¢ 138,95 69,27¢
Average junior subordinated debentu 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 25,00(
Average subordinated capital n 8,20¢ 8,941 9,00(¢ 4,52¢ —
Average notes payab — — — — 14
Average stockholde’ equity 159,43: 188,01 168,75: 131,70¢ 114,79

(1) Common share data has been adjusted to reflect at&k dividend effective December 14, 2010, Noveni®, 2009 and Novemt
10, 2008
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Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operation

Managemens discussion and analysis of financial conditiod agsults of operations analyzes the consolidateh€ial condition and resu
of operations of Porter Bancorp, Inc. and its whallvned subsidiary, PBI Bank. Porter Bancorp, iaca Louisville, Kentuckyased bar
holding company which operates 18 full-service agloffices in twelve counties through its whoblyvned subsidiary, PBI Bank. Our marl
include metropolitan Louisville in Jefferson Courayd the surrounding counties of Henry and Bullittd extend south along the Interstat
corridor to Tennessee. We serve south central K&ptand southern Kentucky from banking offices wuitlBr, Green, Hart, Edmonson, Bari
Warren, Ohio, and Daviess Counties. We also haveffaze in Lexington, the second largest city inriecky. Our markets have experien
annual positive deposit growth rates in recent y®dth the trend expected to continue. The Bartkoth a traditional community bank witl
wide range of commercial and personal banking ptedand an innovative online bank which deliverspetitive deposit products &
services through an on-line banking division ogatatinder the name of Ascencia.

Historically, we have focused on commercial and waarcial real estate lending, both in markets wheeehave banking offices and ot
growing markets in our region. Commercial, commadregal estate and real estate construction loacguated for 60.5% of our total Ic
portfolio as of December 31, 2011, and 62.7% aBaexfember 31, 2010. Commercial lending generallglpces higher yields than resider
lending, but involves greater risk and requiresemigorous underwriting standards and credit guationitoring.

Overview

The following discussion should be read in conjiorcivith our consolidated financial statements andompanying notes and other schec
presented elsewhere in the report.

For the year ended December 31, 2011, we reporteelt doss of $107.3 million compared to net loss$éf4 million for the year end
December 31, 2010. After deductions for divideodspreferred stock, accretion on preferred stockl, @arnings allocated to participai
securities, the net loss to common shareholders$485.2 million for the year ended December 31,12@bmpared to net loss to comr
shareholders of $6.2 million for the year endeddbeloer 31, 2010. Basic and diluted loss per comrhaneswere $(8.98) for the year en
December 31, 2011, compared to loss per commore stfi&(0.60) for 2010.

The decline in our financial performance in 2011swaimarily due to losses in our commercial reghtesand construction and Ie
development loan portfolios. Weakness in demandhdaising units in our markets continues to negéitiimpact values of collateral secur
our loans and other real estate owned (OREO), dsag/eome customerability to repay their loans. As a result of thésmds we charged «
a high level of commercial real estate and constncand land development loans. We also wroterdowher real estate owned to ref
declining real estate values reflected in new applsiand our strategy to bulk sell certain prdpert

Non-performing loans were 8.22% of total loans and mofgpming assets stood at 9.26% of total asseBeaember 31, 2011. We rem
diligent in the management of our portfolio and angving to improve credit quality by working thughout our markets with our clients
balance selective new customer acquisition, cust@ermice for our existing clients and prudent nsknagement.

In addition, we recorded a pre-tax goodwill impadémhcharge of $23.8 million during the second ggraot 2011. The writeff of goodwill was
a noneash accounting entry that had no effect on liduidiegulatory capital or regulatory capital ratidgpproximately $6.2 million of tt
impairment charge was deductible for federal tapppses. The after tax impact of the goodwill impeént charge was $21.6 million, or $(1.
per common share.

We also established a 100% deferred tax valuatiowance of $31.7 million in December 2011 basedrup detailed analysis of our
performance and our expected future performance.c@visidered all evidence currently available, tpuikitive and negative, in determini
based on the weight of that evidence, the likelthtimat the deferred tax asset would be realizegkinD that review, we determined that
level of our recent historical losses, the levebaf nonperforming assets, our inability to meet our fosted levels of earnings in 2011,
intent to defer payment of dividends on our subuwatid debentures and Series A Preferred Stockpandoneompliance with the capi
requirements of our Consent Order outweighed ortecfsted taxable earnings levels for the near ang ferm. As such, we establishe
100% deferred tax valuation allowance. A returmptofitability would enable us to reduce the vailomatallowance and thereby offset incc
tax expense that would otherwise be recognized.
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Significant developments for the year ended Decer@be2011 were:
m Loans decreased 12.8% to $1.1 billion compared.i8 Billion at December 31, 201
m Total assets decreased 15.6% to $1.5 billion gime®010 yeeend.
m Deposits declined 9.8% to $1.3 billion comparechwit.5 billion at December 31, 201
m Net interest margin decreased to 3.40% for 201 1pewead with 3.59% for 201!

m We recorded a p-tax goodwill impairment charge of $23.8 million thg the second quarter of 2011. The w-off of goodwill
was a noreash accounting entry that had no effect on liggidegulatory capital or regulatory capital ratidgproximately $6.
million of the impairment charge was deductible fiederal tax purposes. The after tax impact ofgbedwill impairment charg
was $21.6 million or $(1.84) per common shi

m We established a 100% valuation allowance for &ir. B million deferred tax asset in December 2(
m Non-performing assets increased from $128.1 millioBedember 31, 2010, to $134.8 million at Decembei2811.

m Provision for loan losses increased $32.5 millior2011 compared with 2010 as the result of an asgeén norperforming loan:
and an increase in net loan chagffs of $44.3 million, or 3.56% of average loans 911, compared with $22.2 million,
1.64% of average loans for 20:

m Other real estate owned (OREO) expenses increasgtl’t5 million for the year ended December 31,12&bm $16.3 million fc
the year ended December 31, 2010. This increasepnmarily attributable to $34.9 million in fairalue writedowns tied t
declining real estate values reflected in new dppl® and our strategy to bulk sell certain prapsrtas well as the ongoi
carrying and maintenance costs for the OREO pdauotf

m On June 24, 2011, PBI Bank entered into a Conseti¢rQvith the FDIC and the Kentucky Department ofafcial Institution:
The consent order establishes benchmarks for thé& Baimprove its asset quality, reduce its loancemtrations, and maintai
minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio of 9% and a minimwtal risk based capital ratio of 12%. At DecemB&r2011, the Bank'Tiel
1 leverage ratio declined to 6.2% and its totdd-tiased capital ratio declined to 10.9%, which alevd¢he minimums of 9.0
and 12.0% required by the Bank’s Consent OrdeDédember 31, 2011, Porter Bancarpéverage ratio was 6.5% and its t
risk-based capital ratio was 11.2%. We are continuingediorts to strengthen our capital levels and clymwith the Conset
Order.

m On September 21, 2011, we entered into a formatemriagreement with the Federal Bank of St. LoBisiter Bancorp ma
formal commitments in the agreement to use itsnitned and management resources to serve as a safust@ngth for the Bal
and to assist the Bank in addressing weaknessgtfie@ by the FDIC and the KDFI, to pay no dividisnwithout prior writte
approval, to pay no interest or principal on subwated debentures or trust preferred securitiebowit written approval, and
submit an acceptable plan to maintain sufficiepiteh

These items are discussed in further detail througlhis “Managemens’ Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiord &esults ¢
Operations” Section.

Recent Developments and Future Plans

During 2011, we recorded a net loss to common slodders of $105.2 million. This loss is primaragtributable to a $23.8 million goodv
impairment charge, the establishment of a $31.Hamilvaluation allowance on our deferred tax as¥@REO expense of $47.5 million rela
to valuation adjustments for our change in strateggted to certain properties and increase inyoagrcosts associated with carrying tt
higher levels of assets, as well as provision éanllosses expense of $62.6 million due to theimoed decline in credit trends within «
portfolio.

In June 2011, the Bank agreed to a Consent Ordértive FDIC and KDFI in which the Bank agreed, amother things, to improve as
quality, reduce loan concentrations, and maintamigimum Tier 1 leverage ratio of 9% and a minimtmtel risk based capital ratio
12%. The Consent Order was included in our CuriRaport on & filed on June 30, 2011. As of December 31, 2@idse capital ratios we
not met.

In order to meet these capital requirements, ther®of Directors and management are continuingyaduate strategies including the followi

e Continue to operate the Company and Bank in aaafesound manner. This strategy will require usaiatinue to reduce the size

our balance sheet, reduce our lending concentstioansider selling loans, and reduce other normsteexpense through -
disposition of OREQ

e  Our historical losses have been significant in tmesion and development lendir
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We recorded net construction and development Idsargeeffs totaling $11.0 and $11.4 million in 2011 an61@
respectively. This represented approximately 2% %1% of our total net loan cha-offs in 2011 and 2010, respective

In 2011, management determined, with the concuera@fithe Board of Directors, that certain propertield in OREO we
not likely to be successfully disposed of in anegtable timefame using routine marketing efforts. It becampaapnt due 1
weakness in the economy and softness in demantdiesing that certain land development and residentndominiur
projects would require extended holding periodsaibthe properties at recent appraised valuesorlingly, in June of 201
the Company sold, in a single transaction, 54 lfieiscondominium property units from condominium elepments held

our OREO portfolio with a carrying value of appnmetely $11.0 million, for $5.2 million, resulting a pretax loss of $5.
million.

Although we were carrying our OREO at fair markalse less estimated cost to sell, we subsequediiysted our valuatiol
for land development and residential developmeapeities held in OREO similar to the propertiessokl earlier in 201
Our 2011 fair value adjustments totaled approxitga$25.6 million to reflect our intent to marketetfe properties mc
aggressively to retail and bulk buyers. Additidpalve recorded approximately $9.3 million of famlue adjustments relai
to new appraisals received for properties in thefplio during 2011,

In summary, we recorded net construction and deveémt OREO fair value adjustments and loss on&a@REO totalin
$38.7 and $10.4 million in 2011 and 2010, respetyivThis represents approximately 89% and 71%uoftotal OREO fa
value adjustments and loss on sale in 2011 and, 28&gectively

We are committed to reducing loan concentratiomskadance sheet ris

(o]

Our Consent Order calls for us to reduce our canstm and development loans to not more than 75%tal risk-base:
capital. These loans totaled $101.5 million, or 8&Rotal risl-based capital, at December 31, 2(

Our Consent Order also requires us to reduc-owner occupied commercial real estate loans, coctgtn and developme
loans, and multifamily residential real estate bas a group, to not more than 250% of total reseld capital. These lo:
totaled $414.6 million, or 349% of total r-based capital, at December 31, 2C

We are working to reduce these loans by curtailiag construction and development lending and nemvavener occupie
commercial real estate lending. We are also rawgigrincipal reductions from amortizing creditsdapaydowns from ot
customers who sell properties built for resale. ild/tve have not yet reduced our balances in thategories to the requir
percentages, we have reduced the constructiongdogfolio from $199.5 million at December 31, 20tt0$101.5 million &
December 31, 2011. Our namvner occupied commercial real estate loans detlfrem $293.3 million at December !
2010 to $252.7 million at December 31, 20

Raise capital by selling common stock through dipudffering or private placement to existing arelninvestors

Evaluate other strategic alternatives, such asdleof assets or branch

Bank regulatory agencies can exercise discretioenwan institution does not meet the terms of a emnsrder. Based on individi
circumstances, the agencies may issue mandatagtigies, impose monetary penalties, initiate charigenanagement, or refrain from fori
sanctions.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies
Our accounting and reporting policies comply witAA&P and conform to general practices within thekiag industry. We believe that of ¢

significant accounting policies, the following mawolve a higher degree of management assumptiodsjugments that could result
materially different amounts to be reported if citiods or underlying circumstances were to change.
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Allowance for Loan Losses- PBI Bank maintains an allowance for loan lossesebet to be sufficient to absorb probable incurceetdi
losses existing in the loan portfolio, and the boafr directors evaluates the adequacy of the alhaedor loan losses on a quarterly basis
evaluate the adequacy of the allowance using, anotimgr things, historical loan loss experience,vkm@nd inherent risks in the portfo
adverse situations that may affect the borrosvebility to repay, estimated value of the undedycollateral and current economic condit
and trends. The allowance may be allocated fociBpdoans or loan categories, but the entireaiace is available for any loan that
managemens$ judgment, should be charged off. The allowangesists of specific and general components. Theifspeomponent relates
loans that are individually classified as impairdthe general component is based on historical éogerience adjusted for environme
factors. We develop allowance estimates basedctualaloss experience adjusted for current econaninditions and trends. Allowar
estimates are a prudent measurement of the rigkeinoan portfolio which we apply to individual lw& based on loan type. If the mix .
amount of future chargeff percentages differ significantly from those wsgtions used by management in making its detetiomawe ma
be required to materially increase our allowaneddan losses and provision for loan losses, whimhld adversely affect our results.

Other Real Estate Owned- Other real estate owned (OREO) is real estate sedjais a result of foreclosure or by deed in liefoeclosure
It is classified as real estate owned until suahetias it is sold. When property is acquired assalt of foreclosure or by deed in lieL
foreclosure, it is recorded at its fair market ealess estimated cost to sell. Any wiitewn of the property at the time of acquisitiolgrge:
to the allowance for loan losses. Subsequent texhscin fair value are recorded as naterest expense. To determine the fair value REC
for smaller dollar single family homes, we conswith internal real estate sales staff and exterealtors, investors, and appraisers. |
internally evaluated market price is below our uhdeg investment in the property, appropriate esdbwns are recorded. For larger dc
commercial real estate properties, we obtain a agpvaisal of the subject property in connectiorhtiite transfer to other real estate owr
We do not obtain updated appraisals on a quarbedys after the receipt of the initial appraisBather, we internally review the fair value
the other real estate owned in our portfolio oruarterly basis to determine if a new appraisal asranted based on the specific circumsts
of each property. We obtain updated appraisals geahon the anniversary of ownership unless aisaheminent.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets— We evaluate goodwill and intangible assets thathagefinite useful lives for impairment at leashaally
and more frequently if circumstances indicate tiwaiue may not be recoverable. We evaluate goodarillmpairment by comparing the f
value of the reporting unit to the book value of tleporting unit. If the fair value, net of goodw#éxceeds book value, then goodwill is
considered to be impaired. We evaluated goodwilliftpairment during the second quarter of 2011 bseaur common stock, which tra
publicly on the NASDAQ, experienced a significamogl in value throughout the months of May and JR@&l. We evaluated goodwill 1
impairment during the fourth quarter of 2010 witte tassistance of an independent valuation profesisty applying a series of fair-value-
based tests. While step 1 of the evaluation inditgotential impairment, the detailed step 2 tasicluded that our goodwill was |
impaired. Our stock trended downward during thet fijuarter of 2011 and continued downward througlittee months of May and June 2(
The stock closed on June 30, 2011 at $4.98 pee sivat has traded at a market price less than balok yper common share since the se
quarter of 2010.

We evaluated the potential negative impact on #ilaesof our common stock from being removed from Russell 3000 Index during Ji
2011, the trend of lower earnings in 2011 comparednistorical performance due to the continuing actpon earnings from loan Ic
provisions, norperforming loans, and foreclosed properties, arnmeregulatory agreements entered into by the eompOur goodwi
impairment testing completed during the fourth ¢geraof 2010 included, among other things, futurgjgutions of earnings at levels exceel
actual results for 2011. The level of loan lossvisions and the cost of foreclosed propertiesinortto exceed our prior expectations a
work through issues with our non-performing loavels and other real estate owned portfolio.

The fair value was determined utilizing our markapitalization based upon recent common stock gecels. We also considered ma
comparison transactions and control premiums fstititions of a similar size and performance. Base this analysis, we determined that
goodwill was impaired and recorded an impairmerrga of $23.8 million in the quarter ended June281,1. The impairment charge hac
impact on the Company’s liquidity, cash flows, egulatory capital ratios.

Intangible assets that are not amortized are ewedufor impairment at least annually by comparihg fair values of those assets to t
carrying values. Other identifiable intangible dsgbat are subject to amortization are amortizedmaccelerated basis over the years exg
to be benefited, which we believe is 10 years. @gew these amortizable intangible assets for impamt if circumstances indicate their ve
may not be recoverable based on a comparison rodhie to carrying value. Based on our annualesgyimanagement does not believe
intangible assets are impaired at December 31,.2011
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Stock-based Compensatior Compensation cost is recognized for stock optigrsrastricted stock awards issued to employeegdbas th
fair value of these awards at the date of grant.uilize a BlackScholes model, which requires the input of highlipjsctive assumptions, st
as volatility, risk-free interest rates and dividepayout rates, to estimate the fair value of stock aysj while the market price of f
Companys common stock at the date of grant is used fdricesd stock awards. Compensation cost is re@aghover the required serv
period, generally defined as the vesting perioa.dveards with graded vesting, compensation cagtdsgnized on a straighiie basis over tt
requisite service period for the entire award.

Valuation of Deferred Tax Asset— We evaluate deferred tax assets for impairment quaaterly basis. We established a 100% defeas
valuation allowance of $31.7 million in Decemberl20based upon the analysis of our past performarat our expected futL
performance. We considered all evidence curremtbilable, both positive and negative, in deterngnbased on the weight of that evide
the likelihood that the deferred tax asset woulddsized. During that review, we determined ti&t level of our recent historical losses,
level of our nonperforming assets, our inability to meet our fosted levels of earnings in 2011, our intent to deBeyment of dividends «
our subordinated debentures and Series A Prefe3tedk, and our nosempliance with the capital requirements of our € Orde
outweighed our forecasted taxable earnings leveistiie near and long term. As such, we establisheld0% deferred tax valuat
allowance. A return to profitability would enables to reduce the valuation allowance and therelfgebincome tax expense that wc
otherwise be recognized. Examinations of our inedax returns or changes in tax law may impactdefierred tax assets and liabilities as
as our provision for income taxes.

Results of Operations

The following table summarizes components of incame expense and the change in those componerzg@Xarcompared with 2010:

For the
Years Ended December 31, Change from Prior Period
2011 2010 Amount Percent
(dollars in thousands)
Gross interest inconr $ 73,55¢ $ 86,407 $ (12,859 (14.9%
Gross interest expen 22,03¢ 28,84 (6,802) (23.¢)
Net interest incom 51,51¢ 57,56¢ (6,057) (10.5)
Provision for credit losse 62,60( 30,10( 32,50( 108.(
Non-interest incom 6,76¢ 7,027 (261) (3.7
Gains on sale of securities, 1 1,10¢ 5,152 (4,049 (78.5)
Other than temporary impairment on securi (47) (597) 55€ (93.))
Non-interest expens 104,27: 46,47¢ 57,79t 124.%
Net income (loss) before tax (107,529 (7,430 (100,099 1347.:
Income tax expense (benel (218) (3,04¢) 2,82¢ (92.¢)
Net income (loss (107,30 (4,389 (102,92 2347.7
Dividends on preferred stot 1,75C 1,81(C (60) 3.3
Accretion on Series A preferred stc 177 177 — —
Earnings allocated to participating securi (4,080 (184) (3,89¢) 2117.¢
Net income (loss) available to comm (105,15 (6,18%) (98,967 1599.¢

Net loss of $107.3 million for the year ended DebenB1, 2011, increased $102.9 million from neslo§$4.4 million for 2010. Net loss
common shareholders of $105.2 million for the y&aded December 31, 2011, increased $99.0 millmm fnet loss to common shareholdel
$6.2 million for 2010. This decrease in earningssvmimarily attributable to a orténe goodwill impairment charge of $23.8 milli
establishment of a deferred tax asset valuatiawalhce of $31.7 million, increased provision faaidosses expense, and rinterest expens
associated with our OREO.

Goodwill was determined to be impaired during teeosid quarter of 2011 as the result of operatisgds and a significant drop in value of
common stock which trades on NASDAQ. The defeteedasset is dependent on future levels of incagieen our net loss for the past t
years, and evaluation of other positive and negatiidence, we established a 100% valuation alloe/dor our deferred tax asset in the fo
quarter of 2011. Provision for loan losses expémseased $32.5 million, or 108.0%, in comparisaoth\2010 as a result of an increase in non-
performing loans, and an increase in net loan ehaffg to $44.3 million, or 3.56% of average loans 26011, compared with $22.2 million,
1.64% of average loans for 2010. Niaterest income decreased $261,000, or 3.7%, irpeoson with 2010 primarily as a result of decre
service charges on deposit accounts. Gains os séli@vestment securities decreased $4.0 milliwr78.5% in comparison with 2010 due
fewer sales of securities during the year.
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Non-interest expense increased $57.8 million, or 1%4.; comparison with 2010 primarily as a resultaobnetime goodwill impairmer
charge of $23.8 million, increased expense reléedther real estate owned, increased loan cadlecxpense, and borrowing prepayn
fees. Income tax benefit decreased $2.8 millian92.8%, as the result of the establishment of $8&.7 million deferred tax valuati
allowance.

The following table summarizes components of incame expense and the change in those componer2g8X6rcompared with 2009:

For the
Years Ended December 31, Change from Prior Period
2010 2009 Amount Percent
(dollars in thousands)
Gross interest inconr $ 86,407 $ 94,46t $ (8,059) (8.5%
Gross interest expen 28,84 40,41 (11,57) (28.€)
Net interest incom 57,56¢ 54,05« 3,512 6.5
Provision for credit losse 30,10( 14,20( 15,90( 112.(
Nor-interest income 7,02 6,77¢ 24¢ 3.7
Gains on sale of securities, 1 5,152 31t 4,83 1535.¢
Other than temporary impairment on securi (597) - (597) (100.0
Non-interest expens 46,47¢ 30,45¢ 16,022 52.¢
Net income (loss) before tax (7,430 16,49: (23,92 (145.7)
Income tax expense (benel (3,04¢) 5,42¢ (8,470 (156.2)
Net income (loss (4,389 11,06¢ (15,457 (139.¢)
Dividends on preferred stot 1,81(C 1,75C 60 3.4
Accretion on Series A preferred stc 177 17¢€ 1 0.€
Earnings allocated to participating securi (184 97 (281) (289.%)
Net income (loss) available to comm (6,18%) 9,04t (15,237 (168.9)

Net loss of $4.4 million for the year ended Decen8f 2010, decreased $15.5 million, or 139.6%mfnoet income of $11.1 million f
2009. Net loss to common shareholders of $6.2anilfor the year ended December 31, 2010, decrebs®@® million, or 168.4%, from r
income to common shareholders of $9.0 million f602 This decrease in earnings was primarily attable to increased provision for I¢
losses expense and niorierest expense. Provision for loan losses expéngeased $15.9 million, or 112.0%, in compariadiih 2009 as
result of an increase in non-performing loans, andncrease in net loan chargis to $22.2 million, or 1.64% of average loans 2910
compared with $7.5 million, or 0.54% of averagen®éor 2009.

Non-interest income increased $248,000, or 3.7%, inpaoison with 2009 primarily as a result of increh§gcome from fiduciary activitie
and increased gains on sales of loans originatedsdte. Gains on sales of investment securitieseased $4.8 million, or 1535.6%
comparison with 2009 due to a strategic decisiodigoidate our portfolio of private label mortgabacked securities and certain o
mortgage-backed securities and corporate bondsseThains were partially offset by other- than-terapp impairment writedowns ol
investment securities of $597,000 during 2010. Moilar write-downs were recorded during 2009. Noterest expense increased $:
million, or 52.6%, in comparison with 2009 as autesf increased state franchise tax expense aréased expense related to other real ¢
owned. Earnings allocated to participating se@sritor 2010 resulted from the issuance of paritiiy Series C preferred shares during 2010.

Net Interest Income— Our net interest income was $51.5 million for tleayended December 31, 2011, a decrease of $8idrmdr 10.5%
compared with $57.6 million for the same period2®l0. Net interest spread and margin were 3.248634#40%, respectively, for 20:
compared with 3.38% and 3.59%, respectively, fat@0Average nonaccrual loans were $67.4 milliod $84.0 million in 2011 and 20!
respectively. The decrease in net interest income primarily the result of lower average earningeés In addition, net interest income anc
interest margin were adversely affected by $4.0aniland $2.7 million of interest lost on naerual loans during 2011 and 2010, respecti
Also, average interest bearing liabilities as acpptage of interest earning assets increased f86%@8in 2010 to 90.3% in 2011 due to lo
capital. Nonaccrual loans increased significamlyhie fourth quarter of 2011.

Our average interegtarning assets were $1.53 billion for 2011, congbarigh $1.62 billion for 2010, a 5.2% decreasematiily attributable t
lower average loans and investment securities.ragee loans were $1.24 billion for 2011, comparethw1.35 billion for 2010, an 8.1
decrease. Average investment securities were $lddlion for 2011, compared with $159.9 millionrf@010, a 7.1% decrease. Our t
interest income decreased 14.9% to $73.6 millian2f@l1, compared with $86.4 million for 2010. ThHeange was due primarily to lov
interest rates on and lower volume of loans andstment securities.
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Our average interestearing liabilities decreased by 4.4% to $1.39dsillfor 2011, compared with $1.45 billion for 20Xur total intere:
expense decreased by 23.6% to $22.0 million forl26@mpared with $28.8 million during 2010, duenmiily to lower interest rates paid
certificates of deposit, and a lower volume of FHad/ances. Our average volume of certificatesepbdit decreased 3.2% to $1.12 billior
2011, compared with $1.16 billion for 2010. Theragre interest rate paid on certificates of demsiteased to 1.65% for 2011, compared
2.02% for 2010. Our average volume of FHLB adesndecreased 68.0% to $15.3 million for 2011, coetpavith $47.8 million fc
2010. The average interest rate paid on FHLB ach&decreased to 3.51% for 2011, compared witl4 22 2010. The decrease in cos
funds was the result of the continued re-pricingetificates of deposit at maturity at lower itgrrates.

Our net interest income was $57.6 million for tremyended December 31, 2010, an increase of $3ibrmor 6.5%, compared with $5¢
million for the same period in 2009. Net intersgtead and margin were 3.38% and 3.59%, respegtifioel 2010, compared with 2.99% ¢
3.33%, respectively, for 2009. The increase inim&rest income was primarily the result of lowest of funds. Our cost of interest bea
liabilities decreased 82 basis points for 2010 gbilr yield on average earning assets decreasedsi3points.

Our average interegtarning assets were $1.62 billion for 2010, comgavigh $1.64 billion for 2009, a 1.1% decreasematiily attributable t
lower average loans and investment securities.ragee loans were $1.35 billion for 2010, comparethv#i1.37 billion for 2009, a 1.3
decrease. Average investment securities were $Ibdlion for 2010, compared with $173.7 millionrf@009, a 7.9% decrease. Our t
interest income decreased 8.5% to $86.4 million20t0, compared with $94.5 million for 2009. Theaege was due primarily to lov
interest rates on loan volume.

Our average interestearing liabilities increased by 0.9% to $1.45idill for 2010, compared with $1.44 billion for 200ur total intere:
expense decreased by 28.6% to $28.8 million fo026@mpared with $40.4 million during 2009, duenmrily to lower interest rates paid
certificates of deposit, and a lower volume of FHa@s/ances. Our average volume of certificates pbsig increased 6.1% to $1.16 billion
2010, compared with $1.09 billion for 2009. The rage interest rate paid on certificates of depatsreased to 2.02% for 2010, comp
with 3.01% for 2009. Our average volume of FHLdB/ances decreased 55.0% to $47.8 million for 2@b&pared with $106.3 million f
2009. The average interest rate paid on FHLB arksincreased to 4.22% for 2010, compared with98.fat 2009. The decrease in cos
funds was the result of the continued re-pricingetificates of deposit at maturity at lower irgtrrates.

32




Average Balance Sheets

The following table sets forth the average daillabees, the interest earned or paid on such amaamdsthe weighted average yield on interest-
earning assets and weighted average cost of iteeasing liabilities for the periods indicated. Qiirig income or expense by the average
balance of assets or liabilities, respectivelyjwder such yields and costs for the periods predente

For the Years Ended December 31

2011 2010
Average Interest Average Average Interest Average
Balance Earned/Paid  Yield/Cost Balance Earned/Paid  Yield/Cost

(dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
Interes-earning asset:
Loans receivables (1)(:

Real estat $ 1,111,131 $ 59,45( 53% $ 1,209,12' $ 67,96( 5.62%
Commercial 77,09¢ 4,36: 5.6€ 84,84% 5,131 6.0t
Consume! 29,14( 2,42¢ 8.3¢ 34,34¢ 2,94¢ 8.57
Agriculture 25,17¢ 1,407 5.5¢ 23,871 1,48: 6.21
Other 92t 32 3.4¢ 1,10( 41 3.7%
U.S. Treasury and agenci 10,17 322 3.17 9,674 362 3.74
Mortgage-backed securitie 96,22 2,96’ 3.0¢ 110,71t 5,84¢ 5.2¢
State and political subdivision
securities (3 29,50¢ 1,12: 5.8€ 21,33 854 6.1€
State and political subdivisic
securities 3,17¢ 17z 5.41 2,945 161 5.4¢€
Corporate bond 7,46¢ 457 6.0t 12,90¢ 87t 6.7¢
FHLB stock 10,07: 42¢ 4.2t 10,07: 441 4.3¢
Other debt securitie 572 46 8.04 694 46 6.62
Other equity securitie 1,397 49 3.51 1,62: 48 2.9¢
Federal funds sol 5,72¢ 3 0.0t 12,63 16 0.1:
Interest-bearing deposits in other
financial institutions 127,08 31 0.2t 82,64¢ 19¢ 0.24
Total interest-
earning assets 1,534,87 73,55¢ 4.82% 1,618,54. 86,407 5.37%
Less: Allowance for loan loss: (37,762 (27,83¢)
Nor-interes-earning asse! 162,84t 156,94
Total assets $ 1,659,95 $ 1,747,64

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Interes-bearing liabilities
Certificates of deposit and oth

time deposit: $ 1,120,15 $ 18,46¢ 165 $ 1,156,720 $ 23,41¢ 2.02%
NOW and money market depos 171,02¢ 1,457 0.8t 164,54: 1,71¢ 1.04
Savings account 36,51 22¢ 0.6z 35,39: 261 0.74
Federal funds purchased and
repurchase agreemel 10,52« 44( 4.1¢ 11,73¢ 484 4.1z
FHLB advance: 15,31¢ 537 3.51 47,80( 2,01t 4.2z
Junior subordinated debentures 33,20¢ 91t 2.7¢ 33,94: 95C 2.8C
Total interest-
bearing
liabilities 1,386,741 22,03¢ 1.5% 1,450,13 28,84 1.9%
Nor-interes-bearing liabilities
Non-interes-bearing deposit 106,76¢ 102,38:
Other liabilities 7,01¢€ 7,115
Total liabilities 1,500,52! 1,559,63
Stockholders’ equity 159,43: 188,01!

Total liabilities and
stockholders’
equity $ 1,659,95 $ 1,747,64



Net interest income $ 51,51¢

Net interest spread 3.24%

Net interest margin 3.4(%

Ratio of average interes-earning
assets to average
interest-bearing liabilities 110.60

(1) Includes loan fees in both interest income and:#teulation of yield on loan:
(2) Calculations include ne-accruing loans in average loan amounts outstan
(3) Taxable equivalent yields are calculated assumiBga federal income tax rai
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For the Years Ended December 31

2010 2009
Average Interest Average Average Interest Average
Balance Earned/Paid  Yield/Cost Balance Earned/Paid  Yield/Cost
(dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
Interes-earning asset:
Loans receivables (1)(:
Real estat $ 1,209,12! % 67,96( 562% $ 1,226,40: $ 73,84 6.02%
Commercial 84,84% 5,131 6.0t 89,01( 5,70¢ 6.41
Consume! 34,34¢ 2,94« 8.57 36,84¢ 3,20¢ 8.71
Agriculture 23,87 1,48: 6.21 16,55¢ 1,113 6.7
Other 1,10C 41 3.7¢ 2,21¢ 96 4.34
U.S. Treasury and agenci 9,674 362 3.7¢4 1,27¢ 57 4.4¢
Mortgage-backed securitie 110,71¢ 5,84¢ 5.2¢ 134,77¢ 7,97¢ 5.9z
State and political subdivision
securities (3 21,33 854 6.1¢ 21,81 87¢ 6.1¢
State and political subdivisic
securities 2,947 161 5.4¢ 2,82¢ 154 5.4t
Corporate bond 12,90¢ 87t 6.7¢ 10,42: 681 6.5%
FHLB stock 10,07: 441 4.3¢ 10,07: 46€ 4.6
Other debt securitie 694 46 6.62 704 46 6.52
Other equity securitie 1,62 48 2.9¢ 1,901 55 2.8¢
Federal funds sol 12,63: 16 0.1: 21,59 18 0.0¢
Interest-bearing deposits in other
financial institutions 82,64¢ 19¢ 0.2¢ 60,68’ 162 0.27
Total interest-earning
assets 1,618,54 86,401 5.31% 1,637,10. 94,46¢ 5.8(%
Less: Allowance for loan loss: (27,836 (21,130
Nor-interes-earning asse! 156,94: 98,15¢
Total assets $ 1,747,64 $ 1,714,13
LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Interes-bearing liabilities
Certificates of deposit and oth
time deposit: $ 1,156,72. $ 23,41: 202% $ 1,089,79 32,81¢ 3.01%
NOW and money market depos 164,54 1,71¢ 1.04 162,22: 1,962 1.21
Savings account 35,39¢ 261 0.7 34,38¢ 31C 0.9C
Federal funds purchased and
repurchase agreemel 11,73¢ 484 4.1z 11,04 47¢€ 4.31
FHLB advance: 47,80( 2,01t 4.2z 106,25¢ 3,691 3.47
Junior subordinated debentures 33,94! 95C 2.8C 34,00( 1,15 3.4C
Total interest-bearing
liabilities 1,450,13. 28,84 1.9% 1,437,701 40,41 2.81%
Nor-interes-bearing liabilities
Non-interes-bearing deposit 102,38 99,167
Other liabilities 7,117 8,50¢
Total liabilities 1,559,63: 1,545,37!
Stockholders’ equity 188,01! 168,75:
Total liabilities and
stockholders’ equity $ 1,747,64! $ 1,714,13
Net interest income $ 57,56¢ 54,05¢
Net interest spread 3.3&% 2.9%
Net interest margin 3.5% 3.35%




Ratio of average interes-earning
assets to average
interest-bearing liabilities 111.6"% 113.8'%

(1) Includes loan fees in both interest income and:#teulation of yield on loan:
(2) Calculations include ne-accruing loans in average loan amounts outstan
(3) Taxable equivalent yields are calculated assumiBga federal income tax rai
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Rate/Volume Analysis

The table below sets forth information regardingrafes in interest income and interest expensénéopériods indicated. For each categol
interest-earning assets and intetastring liabilities, information is provided on cluges attributable to (1) changes in rate (changesit
multiplied by old volume); (2) changes in volumdgages in volume multiplied by old rate); and (Bamges in rateolume (change in ra
multiplied by change in volume). Changes in rabtiine are proportionately allocated between ratevartume variance.

Year Ended December 31, 2011 vs. 20 Year Ended December 31, 2010 vs. 20
Increase (decrease Increase (decrease
due to change ir due to change ir
Net Net
Rate Volume Change Rate Volume Change

(in thousands)
Interest-earning assets

Loan receivable $ (3,782) $ (6,09 $ (9,880 $ (5,337 $ (1,079 $ (6,41
U.S. Treasury and agenci (58) 18 (40) (20 31k 30t
Mortgagebacked securitie (2,190 (68¢) (2,879 (804) (1,32¢) (2,132
State and political subdivisic
securities (55) 33E 28C 2 (15) ()]
Corporate bond (86) (337 (423) 27 167 194
FHLB stock (13 — (13 (25) — (25)
Other debt securitie 9 (9) — 1 (@)} —
Other equity securitie 8 @) 1 1 (8 @)
Federal funds sol (6) @) (13 7 9) 2
Interest-bearing deposits in other
financial
institutions 5 10¢ 114 (18) 54 36
Total increase (decrease) in interes
income (6,16¢) (6,685) (12,859 (6,160 (1,899 (8,059
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Certificates of deposit ar
other time deposit (4,239 (709) (4,947 (11,294 1,89¢ (9,407
NOW and money market accoul (329 59 (265) (281) 35 (24€)
Savings account (42) 8 (33 (58) 9 (49
Federal funds purchased and
repurchase
agreement 7 (52) (44) (22) 29 8
FHLB advance: (293) (1,185 (1,479 667 (2,34 (1,67¢)
Junior subordinated debentu (15) (20) (35 (205) (2) (207)
Total increase (decrease) in interes
expense (4,909 (1,899 (6,802) (11,199 (379 (11,579
Increase (decrease) in net intere
income $ (1,269 $ (4,789 $ (6,05) $ 5,03 $ (1,52) $ 3,512
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Non-Interest Income— The following table presents for the periods datied the major categories of non-interest income:

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2011 2010 2009
(in thousands)

Service charges on deposit accot $ 2,60¢ $ 2982 % 3,112
Income from fiduciary activitie 99:¢ 987 87t
Secondary market brokerage ft 21¢ 327 23t
Title insurance commissiot 99 16C 13C
Gains on sales of loans originated for ¢ 71z 554 411
Gains on sales of investment securities, 1,10¢ 5,152 31t
Othel-thar-temporary impairment on securiti (42) (597 —
Other 2,138 2,01¢ 2,01¢

Total nor-interest incom $ 7,83: $ 1158. $ 7,094

Non-interest income decreased by $3.7 million to $7i8an for 2011 compared with $11.6 million for 201This was primarily due to low
gain on sales of investment securities of $4.0iomjlor 78.5%, due to fewer sales. Our nioierest income was also lower due to decre
service charges on deposit accounts of $375,0002@%, and decreased secondary market brokerageofe$108,000, or 33.0%. Fe
service charges on deposit account fees were st iif lower transaction volume. These decrease artially offset by increased gains
sales of loans originated for sale of $159,00@87%, and lower other-than-temporary impairmemtrgbs of $556,000, or 93.1%.

Non-interest income increased by $4.5 million to $1hilion for 2010 compared with $7.1 million for 280This was primarily driven |
gains on sales of investment securities which esed from $315,000 in 2009 to $5.2 million in 204D we restructured our investrr
portfolio by selling our private label mortgage-ked securities portfolio and to a lesser degretaireother mortgagbacked securities a
corporate bonds. Our nanterest income also increased due to increasemhiadrom fiduciary activities of $112,000, or 12.8%&condat
market brokerage fees of $92,000, or 39.1%, andsgan sales of loans originated for sale of $148,@0 34.8%. These increases v
partially offset by decreased service charges @osieaccounts of $128,000, or 4.1%. In additmther-thantemporary impairment charges
$597,000 related to certain debt and equity sdesrivere recorded during 2010. No similar charge wicurred in 2009. Fewer sen
charges on deposit account fees were the resldivefr transaction volume.

Non-interest Expense -The following table presents the major categorfasom-interest expense:

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2011 2010 2009
(in thousands)

Salary and employee benef $ 15,21¢ % 14,90 $ 15,00¢
Occupancy and equipme 3,72¢ 4,09t 3,91¢
Goodwill impairment charg 23,79« — —
Other real estate owned expe! 47,52¢ 16,25¢ 1,15¢
FDIC insurance 3,47( 2,971 2,98¢
Loan collection expens 2,50¢ 90¢ 36¢
State franchise ta 2,22¢ 2,172 1,80(
Professional fee 1,39: 1,067 901
Communication: 67¢ 737 72¢
Borrowing prepayment fee 48¢€ — —
Postage and delivel 48t 722 752
Office supplies 352 38¢ 42¢
Advertising 314 40¢ 497
Other 2,09: 1,85: 1,91¢

Total nor-interest expens $ 104,27 $ 46,47¢ $ 30,45¢
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Nor-interest expense for the year ended December 31, 20 $104.3 million represented a 124.3% incrdam® $46.5 million for the san
period last year. The increase in rinterest expense was primarily attributable toramease in other real estate owned expense framease
losses on sales of OREO, OREO wiuewns to reflect declining market values and thpdnt of our sales strategy change in regard t@ic
OREO properties, and OREO maintenance expensesnkap related to other real estate owned include:

2011 2010
(in thousands)
Net loss on sale $ 8,88¢ $ 56&
Provision to allowance for sales strategy che 25,618 —
Provision to allowance for declining market val 9,261 14,06:
Operating expense 3,76 1,627
Total $ 47,52 $ 16,25¢

In 2011, management determined, with the concuereriche Board of Directors, that certain propertield in OREO were not likely to
successfully disposed of in an acceptable tiraee using routine marketing efforts. It becampaapnt due to weakness in the economy
softness in demand for housing that certain langtld@ment and residential condominium projects Waelquire extended holding period:
sell the properties at recent appraised valuexowingly, in June of 2011, the Company sold, Birgyle transaction, 54 finished condomin
property units from condominium developments heldbur OREQO portfolio with a carrying value of apyiroately $11.0 million, for $5.
million, resulting in a pre-tax loss of $5.8 milio

Although we were carrying our OREO at fair markedue less estimated cost to sell, we subsequediflysted our valuations for la
development and residential development propelidd in OREO similar to the properties we sold @12. We recorded an allowance tota
approximately $25.6 million to reflect our intertt mmarket these properties more aggressively tal retal bulk buyers. Additionally, v
recorded approximately $9.3 million of fair valueite-downs related to new appraisals received foperties in the portfolio during 2011.

Loan collection expense increased $1.6 million196.3%, to $2.5 million in 2011 from $908,000 in1P0due to settlements of certain le
matters and increased volume of foreclosures. e 2011, we settled this litigation for less th&e 51,058,000 minimum amount
compensatory and punitive damages awarded in avemjict against PBI Bank, which we recorded in seeond quarter as loan collec
expense. We also recorded approximately $300,000a0f collection expense in 2011 related to a dedfe County, Kentucky court ruling
uphold a contested mechanics lien on a propertwhich we took a deed in lieu of foreclosure.

FDIC insurance assessments increased $499,006,&Y1to $3.5 million in 2011 from $3.0 million 2010 as a result of our ngerforming
asset levels. Salaries and employee benefits egpeoeased $315,000, or 2.1%, to $15.2 millio20d1 from $14.9 million in 2010 due
merit raises and increases in staff primarily ia tmedit and problem asset workout areas. Profesisiees increased $325,000, or 30.59
$1.4 million in 2011 from $1.1 million in 2010 dte increased accounting and evaluation serviceseelto goodwill impairment and defer
tax assets, and increased staff recruitment seraiod management evaluation services. We incunadwing prepayment fees of $312,00(
the retirement of a $10 million repurchase agreg¢maaor to maturity and $174,000 on the prepaynwi#5.5 million of FHLB advances pri
to maturity. We elected to redeem these higher lbogbwings in connection with our asset/liabilglanning and to lower our cost of fund:
future periods. No similar transactions occurre@d@i0.

These increases were partially offset by a decregasecupancy and equipment expense of $366,008,986, due to reduced depreciatior
equipment expense, and decreased postage andrgelkpense of $237,000, or 32.8%, due to our datit replace certain thirnparty courie
services with in-house personnel.

Goodwill Impairment

The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment atigua the fourth quarter unless events or chanigesircumstances indicate poten
impairment may have occurred between annual assessnGGoodwill was reviewed for impairment durihg second quarter of 2011 becs
the market price of our common stock on NASDAQ eigreed a significant drop throughout the month#afy and June 2011. We asse!
goodwill for impairment during the fourth quarter 2010 with the assistance of an independent vialgirofessional by applying a serie:
fair-value-based tests. At that time, our commtwtls was trading between $10 and $11 per shareleVgtep 1 of last yeas’ evaluatio
indicated potential impairment, the detailed stees2 concluded that our goodwill was not impair€xir stock trended downward during
first quarter of 2011 to a low of $7.89 per shand aontinued downward throughout the months of Magt June 2011. The stock closet
June 30, 2011 at $4.98 per share and has tradethatket price less than book value per commorestiace the second quarter of 2010.
market value to book value ratios are noted below.

The ratio at June 30, 2011 is reflected on a pradwill impairment charge basis.
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Market Value to Book Value Ratio:

Market Market to

Book Value Price Per Book

Per Share Share Ratio
12/31/201 % 12.7¢ $ 10.31 81%
3/31/201. % 12.7¢ $ 7.8¢ 62%
6/30/201. $ 947 $ 4.9¢ 53%

We evaluated the potential negative impact on tlaesof our common stock from being removed from Russell 3000 Index during Jt
2011, the trend of lower earnings in 2011 comparedhistorical performance due to the continuing actpon earnings from loan Ic
provisions, norperforming loans, and foreclosed properties, arnmeregulatory agreements entered into by the eompOur goodwi
impairment testing completed during the fourth ¢eraof 2010 included, among other things, futurgjgrtions of earnings at levels excee:
actual results for 2011. The level of loan lossvisions and the cost of foreclosed propertiesinortto exceed our prior expectations a
work through issues with our non-performing loavels and other real estate owned portfolio.

We determined the fair value utilizing our markepitalization based upon recent common stock gegels. We also considered ma
comparison transactions and control premiums fstititions of a similar size and performance. Base this analysis, we determined that
goodwill was impaired and recorded an impairmerdrga of $23.8 million in the quarter ended June281,1. The impairment charge hac
impact on the Company’s liquidity, cash flows, egulatory ratios.

Non-interest Expense Comparison — 2010 to 2009

Non-interest expense for the year ended December 30, @0$46.5 million represented a 52.6% increasm{$30.5 million from 2009. Oth
real estate owned (OREOQ) expense increased $18idrmi307.27%, to $16.3 million in 2010 from $Indllion in 2009 due to writelowns o
OREO to reflect declining real estate values durthg year, increased losses on sales of OREO, mcr@ased OREO maintena
costs. During 2010, we recorded fair value wdtevns on our OREO portfolio totaling approximat84.1 million to reflect lower apprais
values driven by declining real estate values inrarkets during the year. Occupancy expense inetkdil77,000, or 4.5%, to $4.1 millior
2010 from $3.9 million in 2009 due to increased mteiance costs related to computer equipment, aocbdased equipment lei
expense. State franchise tax, which is based emtbst recent fivgrear average capital balances, increased $372d020.7%, due
increased Bank capital resulting from $21 millidncapital contributions from its parent, PBI, di2010, and growth from capital injectic
and net earnings over the fiyear averaging period. Professional fees incre$466,000, or 18.4%, to $1.1 million in 2010 fro®0$%,000 il
2009 due to increased accounting, legal, and ctingidervices.

Nor-interest expense increases were partially offsetlecrease in salary and benefits expense of @@6pr 0.7%, due to decrea
incentive compensation expense and discretionatykdGnatch expense. These decreases were padi&digt by increased medical insura
costs from increased coverage rates.

Income Tax Expense- Income tax benefit was $218,000 for 2011 comparihd §3.0 million for 2010. The 2011 income tax bfineas
significantly affected by the establishment of ®%0valuation allowance for our deferred tax as$&t3d.7 million. Our statutory federal 1
rate was 35% in both 2011 and 2010. Our effectbekefal tax rate was 41.0% in 2010. The effectixera#e for 2011 is not meaningful due
the reduction of income tax benefit as the resuthe establishment of the deferred tax valuatibowance.

The valuation allowance for our deferred tax asdets not have any impact on our liquidity, norgiteoreclude us from using the tax los
tax credits or other timing differences in the fetuTo the extent we generate taxable income inengjuarter, the valuation allowance ma
reduced to fully or partially offset the corresporglincome tax expense. Any remaining deferredatsset valuation allowance may be reve
through income tax expense once we can demonstigistainable return to profitability and conclitde more likely than not the deferred
asset will be utilized.

See Note 14, “Income Taxes”, for additional distus®f our income taxes.
Income tax benefit was $3.0 million for 2010 comgghwith income tax expense of $5.4 million for 20Qaur statutory federal tax rate v

35% in both 2010 and 2009. Our effective fedea&lrate increased to 41.0% in 2010 from 32.9% id92We had a higher than statutory
rate for 2010 due to our pre-tax loss, adjusteddorexempt income and other permanent tax adjugsne
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Analysis of Financial Condition

Total assets at December 31, 2011 were $1.5 bitiompared with $1.7 billion at December 31, 2010jearease of $268.5 million
15.6%. This decrease was primarily attributable tdecrease of $166.6 million in loans. The desrda loans was attributable to princ
reductions by customers outpacing loan originateams$ advances, as well as $44.6 million in loarrgaffs and the transfer of loan balan
totaling $41.9 million to OREO.

PBI Bank’s total risk-based capital was $118.8 ignillat December 31, 2011. PBI Basikconsent order with its primary regulators requite
Board of Directors to adopt and implement a plame@uce its construction and development loansotommore than 75% of total rigkase:
capital. These loans totaled $101.5 million, or 8&P#otal risk-based capital, at December 31, 20t hlso required a plan to reduce nomne|
occupied commercial real estate loans, construetiehdevelopment loans, and multifamily residentall estate loans as a group, to not |
than 250% of total risk based capital. These Idateded $414.6 million, or 349% of total risk-basepital, at December 31, 2011.

While we have not yet reduced our balances in teasegories to the percentages established inlaar fhe largest decrease in loans wi
our construction loan portfolio, which declinedfrdg199.5 million at December 31, 2010 to $101.9iomlat December 31, 2011. Our non-
owner occupied commercial real estate loans dethireen $293.3 million at December 31, 2010 to $Z58illion at December 31, 2011.

Total assets at December 31, 2010 were $1.7 biiompared with $1.8 billion at December 31, 200%earease of $111.1 million
6.1%. This decrease was primarily attributable ttecrease of $110.3 million in loans. The deerémdoans was attributable to $22.5 mill
in loan charge-offs and the transfer of loan badartotaling $90.8 million to OREO.

Loans Receivable -Loans receivable decreased $166.6 million, or 12.88&6ing the year ended December 31, 2011, to Billidbn. Ow
commercial, commercial real estate, and real estatstruction portfolios decreased by an aggregb$i29.7 million, or 15.9%, during 20
and comprised 60.5% of the total loan portfoli®atember 31, 2011.

Loans receivable decreased $110.3 million, or 78%1.30 billion at December 31, 2010, compareith $iL.41 billion at December 31, 20
Our commercial, commercial real estate, and rewt@sconstruction portfolios decreased $112.8 omijlior 12.1%, to $817.2 million
December 31, 2010. At December 31, 2010, thesesloamprised 62.7% of the total loan portfolio camgal with 65.8% of the loan portfa
at December 31, 2009.

Loan Portfolio Composition —The following table presents a summary of the Iparifolio at the dates indicated, net of deferreahl fees, k
type. There are no foreign loans in our portfoliol ather than the categories noted, there is noargration of loans in any industry exceet
10% of total loans.

As of December 31
2011 2010
Amount Percent Amount Percent
(dollars in thousands)

Commercial $ 71,21¢ 6.27% $ 90,29( 6.9%%
Commercial Real Estat

Constructior 101,47: 8.9: 199,52 15.32

Farmland 90,95¢ 8.01 85,52 6.5¢

Other 423,84« 37.31 441,84 33.97
Residential Real Estat

Multi-family 60,41( 5.31 74,91¢ 5.7¢

1-4 Family 337,35( 29.7( 353,41¢ 27.1%
Consume 26,017 2.2¢ 31,91 2.4k
Agriculture 23,77( 2.0¢ 24,17 1.8¢
Other 993 0.0¢ 1,06( 0.0¢

Total loans $ 1,136,02: 100.0% $ 1,302,66! 100.0(%
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As of December 31
2009 2008 2007
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
(dollars in thousands)

Commercial $ 89,90: 6.3¢%0 $ 90,97¢ 6.72% $ 108,61¢ 8.92%
Commercial Real Estat

Constructior 304,23( 21.5:2 371,30: 27.5( 318,46: 26.1°¢

Farmland 83,89¢ 5.94 77,50¢ 5.74 69,83’ 5.74

Other 451,94! 31.9¢ 377,13( 27.9¢ 352,57 28.9¢
Residential Real Estat

Multi -family 65,04: 4.6( 56,35( 4.17 45,207 3.71

1-4 Family 354,35¢ 25.0¢ 319,73 23.6¢ 268,87¢ 22.0¢
Consume 36,98¢ 2.62 37,78: 2.8( 38,061 3.1¢
Agriculture 25,06¢ 1.77 16,18! 1.2C 14,85t 1.2z
Other 1,48¢ 0.11 3,14¢ 0.2¢ 1,211 0.1C

Total loans $ 1,412,91 100.00% $ 1,350,10i 100.0% $ 1,217,69: 100.0(%

Our lending activities are subject to a varietylafding limits imposed by state and federal lawl BBnk’s secured legal lending limit tc
single borrower was approximately $30.1 milliorD&tcember 31, 2011.

At December 31, 2011, we had thirteen loan relatigrs each with aggregate extensions of credikgess of $10 million. In 2010 we t
fifteen relationships of this size. Four of thertisén relationships include loans that have beassifled as substandard by the Bankiterna
loan review process. For further discussion ofsifees] loans refer to the asset quality discussioour “Allowance for Loan Losses” section.

Our real estate construction portfolio declined ragimately $98.1 million from 2010 to 2011 as thesult of construction projects be
completed and sold to end users or refinanced upeenanent financing arrangements, and also laankis category being transferrec
OREO through the normal progression of collectiwarkout, and ultimate disposition. We continue toiveely work to reduce the size of «
real estate construction portfolio.

As of December 31, 2011, we had $16.4 million afipgoations in real estate loans purchased framd, $82.7 million of participations in re
estate loans sold to, other banks. As of Decembe?®10, we had $14.4 million of participationg@al estate loans purchased from, and §
million of participations in real estate loans stidother banks.

Our loan participation totals include participasoim real estate loans purchased from and soldiacaffiliate banks, The Peoples Bank,
Washington and The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville. €hairman, J. Chester Porter and his brother, Will@a. Porter, each own a 50% intere:
Lake Valley Bancorp, Inc., the parent holding compaf The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville, KentuckyChester Porter, William G. Porter ¢
our president and chief executive officer, MariaBouvette, serve as directors of The Peoples Banigorsville. Our chairman owns
interest of approximately 36.0% and his brother svam interest of approximately 3.0% in Crossroadsddrp, Inc., the parent hold
company of The Peoples Bank, Mount Washington, #akyt. J. Chester Porter and Maria L. Bouvette, s@aw directors of The Peoples B:
Mount Washington. We have entered into managememnices agreements with each of these banks. Egaement provides that ¢
executives and employees provide management awodi@iog services to the subject bank, includingraleesponsibility for establishing a
implementing policy and strategic planning. Thestties are not consolidated in the financial stegats of the Company. Maria Bouvette
serves as chief financial officer of each of theksm We receive a $4,000 monthly fee from The Repank, Taylorsville and a $2,(
monthly fee from The Peoples Bank, Mount Washindtorthese services.

As of December 31, 2011, we had $4.1 million oftipgrations in real estate loans purchased frord, $i8.2 million of participations in re
estate loans sold, to these affiliate banks. AB@&tember 31, 2010, we had $4.3 million of partitgres in real estate loans purchased f
and $19.7 million of participations in real estidans sold to, these affiliate banks. At Decemier2®11, $1.8 million and $1.8 million of lc
participations sold to Peoples Bank, Taylorsvidled Peoples Bank, Mt. Washington, respectivelyevegr non-accrual.

We have analyzed our relationship with these afé and determined that we do not have the pandirdct the activities of the affiliates t

significantly impact their economic performance dorwe govern their absorption of losses or usth@f economic resources. As such, tl
entities are not consolidated in our financialestadnts.
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Loan Maturity Schedule — The following table sets forth information at Dedmm31, 2011, regarding the dollar amount of loaret, 0
deferred loan fees, maturing in the loan portfblised on their contractual terms to maturity:

As of December 31, 201

Maturing Maturing Maturing
Within 1 through Over 5 Total
One Year 5 Years Years Loans

(dollars in thousands)
Loans with fixed rates:

Commercial $ 13,29¢ $ 21,430 $ 777 $ 35,50:
Commercial Real Estat

Constructior 23,06¢ 21,10: 2,50¢ 46,67

Farmland 12,62( 35,24( 4,627 52,48"

Other 95,58t 161,89: 31,26 288,74!
Residential Real Estat

Multi -family 16,787 30,43: 4,46: 51,68(

1-4 Family 72,16: 105,47¢ 84,30¢ 261,94!
Consume 5,59¢ 16,08¢ 2,23 23,91¢
Agriculture 4,19¢ 2,211 1C 6,41¢
Other 422 — 1 424

Total fixed rate loan $ 243,73( $ 393,87 $ 130,18¢ $ 767,79:.
Loans with floating rates:
Commercial $ 20,12: $ 9,46: $ 6,13( $ 35,71
Commercial Real Estat

Constructior 26,52¢ 25,17¢ 3,09¢ 54,79¢

Farmland 9,68¢ 4,93¢ 23,84¢ 38,47:

Other 39,30: 60,18¢ 35,61( 135,09¢
Residential Real Estat

Multi -family 97¢ 1,67¢ 6,07: 8,73(

1-4 Family 16,82¢ 22,31¢ 36,26: 75,40"
Consume 1,143 625 322 2,097
Agriculture 14,50¢ 2,08( 76€ 17,35¢
Other — 53¢ 30 56¢

Total floating rate loans $ 129,10. $ 126,99' $ 112,13 $ 368,23:

Non-Performing Assets— Nonperforming assets consist of certain restructuehg for which interest rate or other terms haver
renegotiated, loans past due 90 days or more atilaccrual, loans on which interest is no longerrwed, real estate acquired thro
foreclosure and repossessed assets. Loans, ingludjmaired loans, are placed on rexerual status when they become past due 90 d.
more as to principal or interest, unless they ategaately secured and in the process of collectioans are considered impaired if
principal or interest payments are not anticipatealccordance with the contractual loan terms. inegdoans are carried at the present val
expected future cash flows discounted at the baffective interest rate or at the fair value lud tollateral less cost to sell if the loa
collateral dependent. Loans are reviewed on a aedpasis and normal collection procedures are imeleed when a borrower fails to mal
required payment on a loan. If the delinquency omogtgage loan exceeds 90 days and is not curedghrnormal collection procedures ol
acceptable arrangement is not worked out with threolwer, we institute measures to remedy the defadluding commencing a foreclos
action. Consumer loans generally are charged ofinnda loan is deemed uncollectible by managementaagdavailable collateral has b
disposed. Commercial business and real estatedelimjuencies are handled on an individual basisnBpagement with the advice of le
counsel.

Interest income on loans is recognized on the atdrasis except for those loans placed on aworual status. The accrual of interes
impaired loans is discontinued when managemené\wedi after consideration of economic and businesditions and collection efforts, tl
the borrowers’financial condition is such that collection of irget is doubtful, which typically occurs after thean becomes 90 de
delinquent. When interest accrual is discontineaisting accrued interest is reversed and inténesime is subsequently recognized only tc
extent cash payments are received.

Real estate acquired as a result of foreclosul® ateed in lieu of foreclosure is classified ad estate owned until such time as it is sold. |
and used automobiles and other motor vehicles eejgis a result of foreclosure are classified pesgessed assets until they are sold. \
such property is acquired it is recorded at its faarket value less cost to sell. Any writewn of the property at the time of acquisitio
charged to the allowance for loan losses. Subse¢@aéms and losses are included in non-interestrese.
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The following table sets forth information with pext to non-performing assets as of the datesatetic

As of December 31

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Past due 90 days or more still on acc $ 135 $ 594 $ 596¢ % 11,59¢ $ 2,14k
Loans on non-accrual status 92,02( 59,79¢ 78,88t 9,72¢ 10,52¢

Total nor-performing loan: 93,37( 60,39: 84,85¢ 21,32: 12,66¢
Real estate acquired through foreclos 41,44¢ 67,63" 14,54¢ 7,83¢ 4,30¢
Other repossessed ass 5 52 80 96 30

Total nor-performing assel $ 134,82: $ 128,08( $ 99,48: % 29,25¢ % 17,00¢
Non-performing loans to total loal 8.22% 4.62% 6.0(% 1.5¢% 1.04%
Non-performing assets to total ass 9.26% 7.4% 5.42% 1.7¢% 1.17%
Allowance for norperforming loan: $ 11,38: $ 7977 $ 7,266 % 2,36 % 1,44:
Allowance for non-performing loans to non-perforgnin

loans 12.2% 13.2% 8.6% 11.1% 11.4%

Interest income that would have been earned onpeoierming loans was $4.0 million, $2.7 million,ca1.0 million for the years enc
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectivelerdat income recognized on accruing panforming loans was $611,000, $222,000,
$225,000 for the years ended December 31, 201D, 20 2009, respectively.

Loans more than 90 days past due increased $75@&08Monaccrual loans increased $32.2 million, respectiviem December 31, 2010
December 31, 2011. The $93.4 million in nonperfogrioans at December 31, 2011, and $60.4 millibbecember 31, 2010, were prima
construction, land development, other land, comiakreal estate, and residential real estate lodime protracted slowdown in housing |
sales and loss of tenants or inability to leaseantioffice and retail space has placed inordinass on these customers and their abili
repay according to the contractual terms of thedoaAs such, we have placed these credits onanornial and have begun the approp
collection actions to resolve them. Managementbek it has established adequate loan loss redentbese credits.

Loans past due 30-59 days decreased from $21.mdt December 31, 2010 to $17.3 million at Decen®i, 2011. Loans past due 8®-
days decreased from $6.1 million at December 31020 $3.9 million at December 31, 2011. This espnts a $5.8 million decrease fi
December 31, 2010 to December 31, 2011, in loass ghae 3089 days. These decreases were primarily in themmneial real estat
residential real estate, and consumer segmentfeofportfolio. We considered this trend in delingeye levels during the evaluation
gualitative trends in the portfolio when establighthe general component of our allowance for loaees.

Troubled Debt Restructuring- A troubled debt restructuring (TDR) is where thenany has agreed to a loan modification in the fofre
concession for a borrower who is experiencing forandifficulty. The majority of the Company TDRs involve a reduction in interest rat
deferral of principal for a stated period of tinog,an interest only period. All TDRs are considemapaired, and the Company has alloc
reserves for these loans to reflect the presenevafl the concessionary terms granted to the custom

We do not have a formal loan modification progr&ather, we work with individual customers on a ebge&ase basis to facilitate the orde
collection of our principal and interest beforenart becomes a ngrerforming loan. If a customer is unable to maketaxtual payments, \
review the particular circumstances of that custdssituation and negotiate a revised payment stréaother words, we identify performi
customers experiencing financial difficulties, ahcough negotiations, we lower their interest ratest typically on a shoterm basis for thre
to six months. Our goal when restructuring a credio afford the customer a reasonable periodnaod to remedy the issue causing cash
constraints within their business so that theyrednrn to performing status over time.

Our loan modifications have taken the form of rdgucin interest rate and/or curtailment of scheduprincipal payments for a shaerr
period, usually three to six months, but in soms&esauntil maturity of the loan. In some circumsemwe restructure real estate secured loe

a bifurcated fashion whereby we have a fully amorfj “A” loan at a market interest rate and anries¢-only “B” loan at a reduced inter
rate. Our restructured loans are all collateralisst loans. If a customer fails to perform underiodified terms, we place the loan(s) on non-
accrual status and begin the process of workinl thi# customer to liquidate the underlying collalt¢o satisfy the debt.
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At December 31, 2011, we had 114 restructured ldateding $113.7 million with borrowers who experéed deterioration in financ
condition compared with 44 loans totaling $25.5lionl at December 31, 2010. In general, these loare granted interest rate reduction
provide cash flow relief to customers experienatagh flow difficulties. Of these loans, 4 loantatimg approximately $7.0 million were a
granted principal payment deferrals until maturitiiere were no concessions made to forgive prihcghative to these loans, although we t
recorded partial charge-offs for certain restruatuloans. In general, these loans are secureddtyiéns on 14 residential or commercial rt
estate properties, or farmland. Restructured lagswsincluded $2.1 million of commercial loans.

In accordance with current guidance, we continuespmrt restructured loans as restructured unthgime as the loan is paid in full, otherw
settled, sold, or charged-off. If the customersfad perform, we place the loan on raxerual status and seek to liquidate the undet
collateral for these loans. Our non-accrual pofaryrestructured loans is identical to our remerual policy for all loans. Our policy calls fa
loan to be reported as nagerual if it is maintained on a cash basis becabisketerioration in the financial condition of therrower, payme
in full of principal and interest is not expected,principal or interest has been in default fqgresiod of 90 days or more unless the asse
both well secured and in the process of collectidimanges in value for impairment, including the antattributed to the passage of time,
recorded entirely within the provision for loandes.

We consider any loan that is restructured for adwer experiencing financial difficulties due tobarrowers potential inability to pay
accordance with contractual terms of the loan ta b@ubled debt restructure. Specifically, wesider a concession involving a modifica
of the loan terms, such as (i) a reduction of thaed interest rate, (ii) reduction or deferrapoifcipal, or (iii) reduction or deferral of accd
interest at a stated interest rate lower than timeent market rate for new debt with similar ridkta be troubled debt restructurings. Whe
modification of terms is made for a competitives@a we do not consider that to be a troubled dedttucturing. A primary example o
competitive modification would be an interest natduction for a performing customgtfoan to a market rate as the result of a marelirek ir
rates.

See Footnote 4, “Loans”, to the financial statemént additional disclosure related to troubledtdeltructuring.

Foreclosed Properties- Foreclosed properties at December 31, 2011 wered4$dlllion compared with $67.6 million at Decemh&t,
2010. See Footnote 6, “Other Real Estate Owniedthe financial statements. During 2011, we a@gli841.9 million of OREO properti
completed improvements to single family residentialts of approximately $1.7 million, and sold peoies totaling approximately $3-
million. We value foreclosed properties at fairualess estimated costs to sell when acquired gmeceto liquidate these properties to rec
our investment in the due course of business.

Other real estate owned (OREO) is recorded atrfigirket value less estimated cost to sell at timaagfuisition. Any writedown of th
property at the time of acquisition is chargedhe &llowance for loan losses. Subsequent redwctiofair value are recorded as nioteres
expense. To determine the fair value of OREO forlter dollar single family homes, we consult witliernal real estate sales staff
external realtors, investors, and appraisers.héf internally evaluated market price is below ouderlying investment in the propel
appropriate write-downs are recorded.

For larger dollar commercial real estate propertiesobtain a new appraisal of the subject propergonnection with the transfer to other
estate owned. In some of these circumstancespnaiaal is in process at quarter end and we magerur best estimate of the fair valu
the underlying collateral based on our internal@ston of the property, review of the most recappraisal, and discussions with the curre
engaged appraiser. We obtain updated appraisdaleeamniversary date of ownership unless a safergnent.
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The following table presents the major categorfeSREO at the year-ends indicated:

2011 2010
(in thousands)

Commercial Real Estat

Constructior $ 31,28 $ 50,49:

Farmlancd 71t 1,90¢

Other 6,36¢ 6,50
Residential Real Estat

Multi-family — 82%

1-4 Family 3,09( 7,91%

$ 41,44¢ % 67,63¢

Net activity relating to other real estate ownedmythe years indicated is as follov

2011 2010
(in thousands)

OREO Activity

OREO as of January $ 67,63 $ 14,54¢
Real estate acquire 41,917 90,78"
Valuation adjustments for sales strategy che (25,619 —
Valuation adjustments for declining market val (9,267) (14,062)
Improvement: 1,65(C 1,947
Loss on salr (8,889 (565)
Proceeds from sale of properties (25,990 (25,020
OREO as of December : $ 41,44¢ $ 67,63!

In 2011, we explored opportunities to bulk sell GRE addition to our historical strategy of sellipgoperties on an individual basis to re
buyers. The costs associated with ownership arnidtemance of foreclosed properties can be sigmificaVith concurrence of the Board
Directors, we determined that certain residentiadl and condominium development properties helothier real estate were not likely to
successfully disposed of in an acceptable tirame using routine marketing efforts. It becamppaaent due to weakness in the economy
softness in demand that these properties were goirgguire extended holding periods to sell thepprties at recent appraised values.

Given our change in strategy to reduce penforming assets in an accelerated manner, maradesdjusted downward the valuations
certain residential land and condominium developnpeoperties in our OREO portfolio to reflect thikely net realizable value achievable
aggressively marketing these properties through &alle opportunities.

Accordingly, during June 2011, we sold, in a singgensaction, 54 finished condominium property sifiom our OREO portfolio, with
carrying value of approximately $11.0 million fd6.8 million, resulting in a pre-tax loss of $5.8llon.

Although we were carrying our OREO at fair markedue less estimated cost to sell, we subsequediflysted our valuations for la
development and residential development propeiidd in OREO similar to the properties we sold @1 2. We recorded an allowance tota
approximately $25.6 million to reflect our interdt tmarket these properties more aggressively tdl reta bulk buyers. Additionally, v
recorded approximately $9.3 million of fair valueite-downs related to new appraisals received for ptazein the portfolio during 2011. Vv
were also successful in selling OREO totaling $34idon during the year ended December 31, 2011.

Allowance for Loan Losses -The allowance for loan losses is based on managesnemntinuing review and evaluation of individuahihs

loss experience, current economic conditions, cis&racteristics of various categories of loans sunth other factors that, in management’
judgment, require current recognition in estimafivan losses
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The following table sets forth an analysis of léass experience as of and for the periods indicated

As of December 31

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Balances at beginning of period $ 34,28¢ 3 26,39: $ 19,65: $ 16,34: $ 12,83.
Loans charge-off:

Real estat 38,53¢ 19,26! 6,51¢ 2,711 1,77

Commercial 4,19 2,67¢ 301 347 29¢

Consume! 1,07C 49€ 87t 74¢ 267

Agriculture 841 29 36 27 31
Total charge-offs 44,64¢ 22,46 7,731 3,83¢ 2,37¢
Recoveries

Real estat 184 114 133 14¢ 84

Commercial 69 28 55 85 54

Consume! 87 104 76 85 88

Agriculture — 8 7 8 8
Total recoverie: 34C 254 271 328 234
Net charg-offs 44,30¢ 22,20 7,46( 3,511 2,14(
Provision for loan losse 62,60( 30,10( 14,20( 5,40( 4,02t
Balance acquired in bank acquisition — — — 1,421 1,62¢
Balance at end of period $ 52,57¢ $ 34,288 $ 26,39: $ 19,65: $ 16,34
Allowance for loan losses to per-end loans 4.62% 2.62% 1.87% 1.4€% 1.34%
Net charg-offs to average loar 3.56% 1.64% 0.54% 0.27% 0.21%
Allowance for loan losses to n-performing loan: 56.31% 56.7% 31.1(% 92.1% 128.9%%

Our allowance for loan losses is a reserve estalishrough charges to earnings in the form ofcaipion for loan losses. The allowance
loan losses is comprised of specific reserves amigl reserves. Generally, all loans that have ibentified as impaired are reviewed ¢
quarterly basis in order to determine whether &ifipallowance is required. A loan is consideragaired when, based on current informa
it is probable that we will not receive all amoudtse in accordance with the contractual terms eflttan agreement. Once a loan has
identified as impaired, management measures impairrim accordance with ASC 310.10npairment of a Loan”. When managemenst’
measured value of the impaired loan is less tharréborded investment in the loan, the amount efitpairment is recorded as a spe
reserve. These specific reserves are determineth andividual loan basis based on managersanttrent evaluation of our loss exposure
each credit given the payment status, financialditem of the borrower and value of any underlyiogilateral. Loans for which speci
reserves have been provided are excluded from eéhergl reserve calculations described below. Claimgepecific reserves from perioc
period are the result of changes in the circumstsraf individual loans such as charge-offs, pHg; changes in collateral values or o
factors.

The allowance for loan losses represents managé&nestimate of the amount necessary to provideriomk and inherent losses in the |
portfolio in the normal course of business. Dugh® uncertainty of risks in the loan portfolio, ragements judgment of the amount of 1
allowance necessary to absorb loan losses is aippatx The allowance for loan losses is also stibecegulatory examinations and may
adjusted in response to a determination by thelagmy agencies as to its adequacy in comparistim péer institutions.

We make specific allowances for each impaired loased on its type and classification as discusbedea At yearend 2011, our allowan
for loan losses to total non-performing loans daseel to 56.3% from 56.8% at yeard 2010. We have assessed these loans fortebilédy
and considered, among other things, the borranedsility to repay, the value of the underlyinglatdral, and other market conditions to en
that the allowance for loan losses is adequatds$oré probable incurred losses. We also maintajareral reserve for each loan type in
loan portfolio. In determining the amount of thengeal reserve portion of our allowance for loarséss management considers factors su
our historical loan loss experience, the growthmposition and diversification of our loan portfglicurrent delinquency levels, the result
recent regulatory examinations and general econamidlitions. Based on these factors, we apply estich percentages to the vari
categories of loans, not including any loan tha aapecific allowance allocated to it, based anhistorical experience, portfolio trends
economic and industry trends. This information $ediby management to set the general reserve partithe allowance for loan losses .
level it deems prudent.
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Our portfolio is comprised primarily of loans seedrby real estate. A decline in the value of ted estate serving as collateral for our I
may impact our ability to collect those loans. general, we obtain updated appraisals on properyrsig our loans when circumstances
warranted such as at the time of renewal or wherkeh@onditions have significantly changed. We qgalified licensed appraisers apprc
by our Board of Directors. These appraisers pasgesequisite certifications and knowledge ofldwal and regional marketplace.

Based on an evaluation of the loan portfolio, mamagnt presents a quarterly review of the allowdacéan losses to our Board of Directt
indicating any change in the allowance for loarsésssince the last review and any recommendat®tss adjustments in the allowance for |
losses.

This evaluation is inherently subjective as it rieggi estimates that are susceptible to significawision as more information becomes avalil
or as events change. We increased the allowancldarlosses as a percentage of loans outstandidgs8% at December 31, 2011 fi
2.63% at December 31, 2010. The level of the allfmeds based on estimates and the ultimate losagvany from these estimates.

We follow a loan grading program designed to euvaldle credit risk in our loan portfolio. Throudtig loan grading process, we maintail
internally classified watch list which helps managat assess the overall quality of the loan podfahd the adequacy of the allowance
loan losses. Loans categorized as watch list lshog/ warning elements where the present statubiéxloine or more deficiencies that req
attention in the shoterm or where pertinent ratios of the loan accéiave weakened to a point where more frequent mamitds warrante«
These loans do not have all of the characterisfiesclassified loan (substandard or doubtful)dmshow weakened elements as comparec
those of a satisfactory credit. We review thesadda assist in assessing the adequacy of theadlosfor loan losses.

In establishing the appropriate classification fpecific assets, management considers, among &htars, the estimated value of
underlying collateral, the borrower’s ability topagy, the borrowes repayment history and the current delinquenustaAs a result of th
process, loans are categorized as special mestibstandard or doubtful.

Loans classified as “special mentioth not have all of the characteristics of substeshda doubtful loans. They have one or more deficie
which warrant special attention and which correetietion, such as accelerated collection practinay,remedy.

Loans classified as “substandamte those loans with clear and defined weaknessdsas a highly leveraged position, unfavorablarisia
ratios, uncertain repayment sources or poor firdreaindition which may jeopardize the repaymerthefdebt as contractually agreed. The)
characterized by the distinct possibility that wi# sustain some losses if the deficiencies arecootected.

Loans classified as “doubtfulire those loans which have characteristics sirolaubstandard loans but with an increased riskabiéection o
liquidation in full is highly questionable and ingtrable.

During 2011, our internal process for assigninghlgaades did not always establish an accurate di@deredit risk. Our internal cont
processes surrounding loan grades, which consisttombination of internal and external loan revastivities, identified and corrected gra
for the majority of loans that were not initiallyagled correctly. However, such loan review did swfficiently cover all loans subject
potential grading error throughout the year. legaring our annual report on Form KQwe identified the extent to which our loan rev
controls did not operate and expanded the scopever the remainder of the portfolio and adjustad alowance for loan losses to take
additional findings into consideration.

Once a loan is deemed impaired or uncollectiblecadractually agreed, the loan is charged-off eiffaatially or infull against the allowan:
for loan losses, based upon the expected future ftews discounted at the loankeffective interest rate, or the fair value oflatgral les
estimated cost to sell with respect to collateasdal loans.

As of December 31, 2011, we had $229.6 millionoails classified as substandard, $391,000 classifietbubtful, $48.9 million classified
special mention and none classified as loss. Tongpares with $168.7 million of loans classifiedsabstandard, $18,000 classified as doul
$19.0 million classified as special mention andenolassified as loss as of December 31, 2010. $8keD million increase in loans classifiet
substandard is primarily attributable to the migmatof classified loans through the collection mss. As of December 31, 2011, we
allocations of $30.2 million in the allowance foah losses related to these classified loans. ctmgpares to allocations of $16.9 million in
allowance for loan losses related to classifiedidoat December 31, 2010.

46




We recorded a provision for loan losses of $62 lionifor the year ended December 31, 2011, contpaiieh $30.1 million for 2010 and $1«
million for 2009. The total allowance for loan lesswas $52.6 million or 4.63% of total loans at &eber 31, 2011, compared with $:
million or 2.63% of total loans at December 31, @0dnd $26.4 million or 1.87% of total loans at Beber 31, 2009. The increased allow:
is consistent with the increase in our classifieahk of $104.2 million from December 31, 2010 te@®wber 31, 2011, increased loan charge
offs, and trends within the portfolio, in particulthe protracted slowdown in housing unit sales aodtinued weakness in demand
residential land in our markets. Net chagjfs were $44.3 million for the year ended Decenfer2011, compared with $22.2 million
2010 and $7.5 million for 2009. Chargés for 2011 were concentrated in the loans sethyereal estate category of the portfolio. Intfae
chargeeffs for loans secured by real estate increaseah $4a9.1 million in 2010 to $38.4 million in 201This represents 87% of our
charge-offs for 2011. These net chadffs- consisted of $14.7 million of commercial restate loans, $13.3 million of residential reab&
loans, and $9.8 million of construction and langelepment loans. The continued weakness in theestate sector of the market continue
exert downward pressure on the value of real estatering our loans. We continue to closely monigal estate values for property 1
secures our loans to ensure our allowance is atiequa

The following table depicts managemerallocation of the allowance for loan losses tanloype. Allowance funding and allocation is basg
managemens$ current evaluation of risk in each category, eooic conditions, past loss experience, loan volupast due history and otl
factors. Since these factors and managermergsumptions are subject to change, the allocaiont necessarily predictive of future portfi
performance. The allocation is made by analyticeppses and is not necessarily indicative of thegmies in which future losses may oc
The total allowance is available to absorb lossas fany segment of loans.

As of December 31

2011 2010
Percent of Percent of
Loans to Loans to
Amount of Total Amount of Total
Allowance Loans Allowance Loans
(dollars in thousands)
Commercial $ 4,207 6.27% $ 2,147 6.9%%
Commercial Real Estat
Constructior 13,92( 8.9: 11,16« 15.32
Farmland 2,022 8.01 702 6.5¢
Other 17,08 37.31 12,20¢ 33.92
Residential Real Estat
Multi -family 1,797 5.31 517 5.7¢
1-4 Family 12,42( 29.7(¢ 6,707 27.1:
Consume 792 2.2¢ 701 2.4t
Agriculture 32t 2.0¢ 134 1.8¢
Other 14 0.0¢ 4 0.0€
Total $ 52,57¢ 100.0% $ 34,28¢ 100.0(%
As of December 31
2009 2008 2007
Percent of Percent of Percent of
Loans to Loans to Loans to
Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount of Total
Allowance Loans Allowance Loans Allowance Loans
(dollars in thousands)
Commercial 2,04( 6.3¢%0 $ 1,62¢ 6.72% $ 1,65¢ 8.92%
Commercial Real Estat
Constructior 8,21°¢ 21.5:2 5,907 27.5( 3,65¢ 26.1°¢
Farmland 642 5.94 882 5.7¢4 90¢< 5.74
Other 9,26¢ 31.9¢ 6,77( 27.9¢ 6,60¢ 28.9¢
Residential Real Estat
Multi -family 57¢ 4.6( 59C 417 62¢ 3.71
1-4 Family 4,662 25.0¢ 2,271 23.6¢ 1,58( 22.0¢
Consume 53¢ 2.62 602 2.8C 574 3.1¢
Agriculture 162 1.77 23¢ 1.2C 192 1.2z
Other 5 0.11 26 0.2¢ 6 0.1C
Unallocated 282 — 742 — 548 —
Total 26,39 100.0% $ 19,65: 100.0% $ 16,34 100.0(%
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Investment Securities— The securities portfolio serves as a source ofdiguand earnings and contributes to the managemieimterest rat
risk. We have the authority to invest in varioupdy of liquid assets, including shéetm United States Treasury obligations and seeard
various federal agencies, obligations of statespatitical subdivisions, corporate bonds, certifesaof deposit at insured savings and loan:
banks, bankersacceptances and federal funds. We may also investrteon of our assets in certain commercial pagp®a corporate de
securities. We are also authorized to invest inuaufunds and stocks whose assets conform to thestments that we are authorized to n
directly. The investment portfolio increased by $6@illion, or 49.4%, to $158.9 million at Deceml®dr, 2011, compared with $106.3 mill
at December 31, 2010.

The following table sets forth the carrying valdeoar securities portfolio at the dates indicatédere were no securities classified as held-to
maturity at either period end.

December 31, 201. December 31, 201!
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value

(dollars in thousands)
Securities availab-for-sale
U.S. Treasury and

agencies $ 10,49 $ 1,14¢  $ — $ 11647 $ 597 $ 37 $ — $ 6,01
Agency mortgagdsacked

residentia 97,28t 2,211 (22) 99,47: 60,27( 1,59( (5) 61,85¢
State and municips 35,45¢ 2,61( 4 38,06 26,03¢ 99t (32 27,00z
Corporate 7,25¢ 31t (242) 7,332 8,744 507 (32 9,21¢
Other deb 572 34 — 60€ 572 — — 572
Equity 1,35¢ 35€ — 1,71F 1,40( 254 (3) 1,651

Total $ 152,42t $ 6,67 $ (268) $ 158,837 $ 102,99t $ 3,38 % (72) $ 106,30¢

The following table sets forth the contractual miites, fair values and weighted-average yieldsofor securities held at December 31, 2011:

After One Year After Five Years

Due Within But Within But Within
One Year Five Years Ten Years After Ten Years Total
Amount  Yield Amount  Yield Amount  Yield Amount  Yield Amount  Yield
U.S. Treasury and agenci $  — —% $ 3,69( 2.68% $ — —% $ 7,95¢ 3.41% $ 11,64 3.17%
Agency mortgag-backed 121 4,94 58¢€ 4,32 3,07¢ 5.3¢ 95,68¢ 2.9¢ 99,47¢ 3.01
State and municip: 50C 6.1€ 8,141 5.5¢ 15,29¢ 5.4¢ 14,12¢ 5.4¢ 38,06: 5.51
Corporate bond — — 1,33¢ 8.1: 5,99 5.6€ — — 7,332 6.0t
Other debt — — — — — — 60¢€ 8.0C 60¢€ 8.0C
Total $ 621 5.92% $13,75¢ 4.97% $24,37: 5.52% $118,37. 3.28% $157,11¢ 3.7¢%
Equity 1,71F
Total $158,83:

Average yields in the table above were calculated tax equivalent basis using a federal incomedasxof 35%. Mortgagbacked securities are securities
have been developed by pooling a number of reateshortgages. These securities are issued byafeaigencies such as Government National Mori
Association (“Ginnie Mae”), Fannie Mae and Freddliac, as well as noagency company issuers. These securities are delenhade high credit ratings, ¢
minimum regular monthly cash flows of principal amderest. Cash flows from agency backed mortdzsayeked securities are guaranteed by the is
agencies.
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Unlike U.S. Treasury and U.S. government agencyriiés, which have a lump sum payment at maturitgrtgagebacked securities provi
cash flows from regular principal and interest payts and principal prepayments throughout the liviethe securities. Mortgageacket
securities that are purchased at a premium willegaly suffer decreasing net yields as interestsratrop because home owners ter
refinance their mortgages. Thus, the premium paidtrbe amortized over a shorter period. Theretbiese securities purchased at a disc
will obtain higher net yields in a decreasing ietdrrate environment. As interest rates rise, tposite will generally be true. During a pel
of increasing interest rates, fixed rate mortghgeked securities do not tend to experience heesyagments of principal and conseque
the average life of this security will not be slemed. If interest rates begin to fall, prepaymemitsincrease. Non-agency issuer mortgage-
backed securities do not carry a government gueganiVe limit our purchases of these securitiebaiok qualified issues with high cre
ratings. We regularly monitor the performance aretlit ratings of these securities and evaluatsetisecurities, as we do all of our securi
for other-than-temporary impairment on a quartédgis. At December 31, 2011, 96.3% of the agenaygagebacked securities we held |
contractual final maturities of more than ten yeaith a weighted average life of 20.2 years.

In December 2011, based upon relevant market irdtiom, we determined that our basis in twelve ggsécurities with an unrealized I
position for more the 12 months was not recoverabtae near term. Therefore, during 2011, we réedran other-thatemporary impairme
charge totaling $41,000 for these securities whith an adjusted cost basis of $206,000.

The Company held 40 equity securities at Decemher2811. Management monitors the underlying finaincondition of the issuers &
current market pricing for these equity securitimsnthly. At December 31, 2011, we had no equityusges in our portfolio with unrealiz
losses.

As of December 31, 2011, management does not leediry of the debt securities in our portfolio wittrealized losses should be classifie
other-than-temporarily impaired.

Deposits— We attract both short-term and lotegm deposits from the general public by offeringride range of deposit accounts and intt
rates. In recent years, we have been required lolgatneonditions to rely increasingly on short tadrerm certificate accounts and other deg
alternatives, including brokered and wholesale di#powhich are more responsive to market intenatsts. We use forecasts based on int
rate risk simulations to assist management in mani our use of certificates of deposit and otheposit products as funding sources an
impact of their use on interest income and net@sternargin in various rate environments.

We primarily rely on our banking office network attract and retain deposits in our local markets$ laserage our online Ascencia divisiot
attract out-ofmarket deposits. Market interest rates and ratedeposit products offered by competing financiatitations can significant
affect our ability to attract and retain deposidsiring 2011, total deposits decreased $143.9 miliompared with 2010. During 2010, t
deposits decreased $62.4 million compared with 200@ decrease in deposits for 2011 and 2010 wiasaply in certificates of depo:
balances and money market accounts.

To evaluate our funding needs in light of deposhtls resulting from continually changing condiipmanagement and board commit
evaluate simulated performance reports that fotechanges in margins along with other pertinentneatic data. We continue to of
attractively priced deposit products along our picidine to allow us to retain deposit customerd eaduce interest rate risk during vari
rising and falling interest rate cycles.

We offer savings accounts, NOW accounts, money etar&counts and fixed rate certificates with vagyiaturities. The flow of deposits
influenced significantly by general economic coiudis, changes in interest rates and competition. ®anagement adjusts interest re
maturity terms, service fees and withdrawal peesltin our deposit products periodically. The vargdtdeposit products allows us to com
more effectively in obtaining funds and to respawith more flexibility to the flow of funds away fre depository institutions into outsi
investment alternatives. However, our ability tradt and maintain deposits and the costs of thesgs has been, and will continue to
significantly affected by market conditions.

The following table sets forth the average daillabees and weighted average rates paid for ourgitsfor the periods indicated:

For the Years Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
(dollars in thousands)
Demand $ 106,76¢ $ 102,38! $ 99,167
Interest Checkint 89,10: 0.74% 83,111 0.85% 75,60: 0.84%
Money Market 81,92¢ 0.9¢ 81,43( 1.2¢ 86,61¢ 1.5t
Savings 36,51: 0.62 35,39¢ 0.7¢ 34,38¢ 0.9C
Certificates of Depos 1,120,15. 1.6¢ 1,156,72. 2.0Z 1,089,79 3.01
Total Deposits $ 1,434,46; $ 1,459,04 $ 1,385,557

Weighted Average Ra 1.4(% 1.7% 2.5%
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The following table sets forth the average daillabees and weighted average rates paid for ouficatés of deposit for the periods indicated:

For the Years Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009

Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate

(dollars in thousands)

Certificates of Depos

Less than $100,0C $ 569,66° 15¢% $ 579,97t 20(% $ 611,01: 3.05%
$100,000 or mor 550,48 1.71 576, 74¢ 2.0t 478,78 2.9¢
Total $ 1,120,15 165 $ 1,156,72 202% $ 1,089,79 3.01%

The following table shows at December 31, 201 latiheunt of our time deposits of $100,000 or moréiog remaining until maturity:

Maturity Period Amount
(dollars in thousands
Three months or les $ 77,11¢
Three months through six mont 65,35¢
Six months through twelve mont 167,81:
Over twelve month 183,05¢
Total $ 493, 34«

We strive to maintain competitive pricing on oupdsit products which we believe allows us to re@substantial percentage of our custol
when their time deposits mature.

Borrowing — Deposits are the primary source of funds for ondieg and investment activities and for our genbrainess purposes. We
also use advances (borrowings) from the FHLB ofcfimati to supplement our pool of lendable fundsgtrdeposit withdrawal requireme
and manage the terms of our liabilities. Advancemfthe FHLB are secured by our stock in the FHt&tain commercial real estate loans
substantially all of our first mortgage resident@dns. At December 31, 2011, we had $7.1 millimadvances outstanding from the FHLB
the capacity to increase our borrowings an additi®i06.0 million. The FHLB of Cincinnati functiores a central reserve bank provic
credit for savings banks and other member finanaistitutions. As a member, we are required to mapital stock in the FHLB and ¢
authorized to apply for advances on the securityuch stock and certain of our home mortgages #ret assets (principally, securities wt
are obligations of, or guaranteed by, the Unitede®f) provided that we meet certain standardsecktat creditworthiness.

The following table sets forth information about &HLB advances as of and for the periods indicated

December 31

2011 2010 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Average balance outstandi $ 15,31t $ 47,80 $ 106,25¢
Maximum amount outstanding at any mc¢-end during the perio 38,931 110,76 142,58:
End of period balanc 7,11¢€ 15,02: 82,98(
Weighted average interest ra

At end of perioc 3.31% 3.81% 3.4%

During the perioc 3.51% 4.272% 3.471%

Subordinated Capital Note— At December 31, 2011, our bank subsidiary, PBI B&akl a subordinated capital note outstandingerathour
of $7.7 million. The note is unsecured, bearsregeat the BBA threeionth LIBOR floating rate plus 300 basis points] aoalifies as Tier
capital. Interest only was due quarterly througipt8mber 30, 2010, at which time quarterly principayments of $225,000 plus intel
commenced. The note is due July 1, 2020. At Déeer@l, 2011, the interest rate on this note Waig%8.
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Junior Subordinated Debentures— At December 31, 2011, we had four issues of jusidordinated debenturesitstanding totaling $2&
million as shown in the table below.

Junior
Liguidation Subordinated
Amount Optional Debt and
Trust Preferred Prepayment Investment
Description Securities Issuance Date Date (2) Interest Rate (1) in Trust Maturity Date
(dollars in thousands) (dollars in thousands)
Porter Statutory 3-
Trust Il $ 5,00( 2/13/200:« 3/17/200¢ month LIBOR + 2.85% $ 5,15¢ 2/13/203:
Porter Statutor 3-
Trust I 3,00(¢ 4/15/200- 6/17/200¢ month LIBOR + 2.79¢ 3,09: 4/15/203:
Porter Statutor 3-
Trust IV 14,00( 12/14/2001 3/1/201: month LIBOR + 1.67¢ 14,43 3/1/203°
Asencia Statutory 3-
Trust | 3,00( 2/13/200:« 3/17/200¢ month LIBOR + 2.85¢ 3,09: 2/13/203:
$ 25,00( $ 25,77¢

(1) As of December 31, 2011, th-month LIBOR was 0.58%
(2) The debentures are callable on or after the optjmregayment date at their principal amount plusaed interest

The trust preferred securities are subject to mangdaedemption, in whole or in part, upon repaymehthe subordinated debenture:
maturity or their earlier redemption at the liquida preference. The subordinated debentures, whidure February 13, 2034, April 15, 2C
and March 1, 2037, are redeemable before the matdate at our option on or after March 17, 20a®eJ17, 2009, and March 1, 2C
respectively, at their principal amount plus acdrirgerest. We have the option to defer intereghpents on the subordinated debentures
time to time for a period not to exceed 20 congeewjuarters. After such period, we must pay aleded interest and resume quarterly inte
payments or we will be in default.

Deferring interest payments on our junior subortidanotes resulted in the deferral of distributionsour trust preferred securities. We wil
prohibited from paying cash dividends on our comrstotk until such time as we have paid all defedistributions on our trust prefen
securities.

The trust preferred securities issued by our sidrgidrusts are currently included in our Tier Jital for regulatory purposes. On Marcl
2005, the Federal Reserve Board adopted final thigscontinue to allow trust preferred securitede included in Tier 1 capital, subjec
stricter quantitative and qualitative limits. Curtly, no more than 25% of our Tier | capital camsist of trust preferred securities .
qualifying perpetual preferred stock. To the extdr amount of our trust preferred securities edsebe 25% limit, the excess would
includable in Tier 2 capital. The new quantitatiiaits were effective March 31, 2011. As of DecemBg, 2011, Porter Bancosp'trus
preferred securities totaled 22.6% of its Tier fpita.

Each of the trusts issuing the trust preferred sées holds junior subordinated debentures weedswith a 30 year maturity. The final ru
provide that in the last five years before the gusiubordinated debentures mature, the associatstdhreferred securities will be excluded fi
Tier 1 capital and included in Tier 2 capital. fdé@ion, the trust preferred securities during five-year period would be amortized out of -
2 capital by one-fifth each year and excluded ffier 2 capital completely during the year beforeumgy.

Liquidity

Liquidity risk arises from the possibility we mawptrbe able to satisfy current or future financiaenitments, or may become unduly relian
alternative funding sources. The objective of litityi risk management is to ensure that we meetd#sh flow requirements of depositors
borrowers, as well as our operating cash needmgakto account all on- and offalance sheet funding demands. Liquidity risk managn
also involves ensuring that we meet our cash fleeds at a reasonable cost. We maintain an invesemenfunds management policy, wt
identifies the primary sources of liquidity, esiabesprocedures for monitoring and measuring liquidapd establishes minimum liquid
requirements in compliance with regulatory guidari@er Asset Liability Committee continually monisoand reviews our liquidity position.
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Funds are available from a number of sources, dotuthe sale of securities in the availablegafe portion of the investment portfo
principal pay-downs on loans and mortgdgeked securities, customer deposit inflows, bretteteposits and other wholesale funding. Dt
2011 and 2010, we utilized brokered and wholesafmslits to supplement our funding strategy. At Ddwer 31, 2011, these deposits tot
$118.4 million compared with $149.2 million at Dedger 31, 2010. We are currently restricted fromeatiag, renewing, or rollingvel
brokered deposits without the prior receipt of aweaon a case-bgase basis from our regulators. The following tablews at December !
2011, the amount of our brokered certificates @fodét by time remaining to maturity (in thousands):

Three months or les $ —
Three months through six mont 12,12¢
Six months through twelve mont 91,25(
Over twelve months 15,00(
Total $ 118,37¢

Traditionally, we have borrowed from the FHLB tgpiement our funding requirements. At December281,1, we had an unused borrow
capacity with the FHLB of $106.0 million.

Subsequent to yeand, as a result of our recent financial resulie, EHLB changed our collateral arrangements froblaaket pledge «
residential mortgage loans to a detailed loamlistequirement. Our borrowing capacity under tbgaited loan listing requirement is base«
the market value of the underlying pledged loarkerathan the unpaid principal balance of the pdeldtpans. The listing requirement ¢
increases the level of collateral required for batings. We are working with the FHLB to finalizeetloans in our borrowing base under
listing requirement and understand that our bomgvaapacity will be at significantly lower levelstil our financial performance improves.

We also secured federal funds borrowing lines fromgjor correspondent banks totaling $15.0 millionamunsecured basis. Manager
believes our sources of liquidity are adequate &etihexpected cash needs for the foreseeable fitavesver, the availability of these lir
could be affected by our financial position. We al®o subject to FDIC interest rate restrictionsdeposits. As such, we are permitted to
up to the “national rate” plus 75 basis points akslighed weekly by the FDIC.

We use cash to pay dividends on common stock, dfvahen declared by the Board of Directors, andetwise debt. The main sources
funding include dividends paid by PBI Bank, managatrfees received from PBI Bank and affiliated tsakd financing obtained in 1
capital marketsDuring 2011, Porter Bancorp contributed $13.1 wiilito its subsidiary, PBI Bank, which substantiallgcreased its liqu
assets. The contribution was made to strengthe®B&m&’s capital in an effort to help it comply with itagital ratio requirements under
consent order. Liquid assets decreased from $2@l®mmat December 31, 2010, to $4.9 million at Beter 31, 2011. Since the Ban
unlikely to be in a position to pay dividends tce tparent company for the foreseeable future, calbwis for the parent are limited
management fees from affiliate banks, earningsheastment securities, sales of investment secsyridied interest on deposits with the B
These cash inflows along with the liquid assetsl tegl December 31, 2011, are needed to cover ongipegating expenses of the pa
company which have been reduced and are budge$dsmillion for 2012. The reduction in budgetegienses from actual expenses for -
is primarily the result of deferring payments orr @eries A preferred stock issued to the U.S. Tngaand on our trust preferred securit
Parent company liquidity could be improved if a italpraise was accomplished. See the “SupervisiomelP Bancorp-Dividends$ection o
Item 1. “Business” and the “Dividends” section térh 5. “Market for Registrarg’ Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters asdd
Purchases of Equity Securities” of this Annual Répa Form 10-K.

Capital

In the fourth quarter of 2011, we began deferrimg payment of regular quarterly cash dividends umSeries A Preferred Stock issued tc
U.S. Treasury. If we defer dividend payments farcqgarters, the holder of our Series A Preferréatls (currently the U.S. Treasury) wo
then have the right to appoint representativesuoBoard of Directors. We will continue to accraey deferred dividends, which will
deducted from income to common shareholders fanfifal statement purposes.

In addition, effective with the fourth quarter @21, we began deferring interest payments on auojsubordinated notes with resulted
deferral of distributions on our trust preferredisdties, Therefore, future cash dividends on emmmmon stock are subject to the prior payr
of all deferred distributions on our trust prefersecurities.

Stockholdersequity decreased $105.6 million to $83.8 milliorDaicember 31, 2011, compared with $189.4 milliobetember 31, 2010. T
decrease was due to the 2011 net loss and to disd#geclared on common stock, cumulative prefesteck, and participating preferred stock.
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In 2010, we completed a $32 million private placem® accredited investors. Following completidntlwe transactions involved, Pol
Bancorp had issued (i) 2,465,569 shares of comnmmek,s(ii) 317,042 shares of Series C PreferrecciStnd (iii) warrants to purchase
purchase 1,163,045 shares of non-voting commolk stioa price of $11.50 per share.

The Series C Preferred Stock has no voting rigetsdpt when required by law), has a liquidationfgmence over our common stock,

dividend rights equivalent to our common stock. ieabare of Series C Preferred Stock automaticaltwerts into 1.05 shares of comn
stock at such time as, after giving effect to theomatic conversion, the holder of such Series &dpred Stock (together with its affiliates
any other persons with which it is acting in comaarwhose holdings would otherwise be requiredbéoaggregated for purposes of fec
banking law) beneficially holds, directly or inditéy, less than 9.9% of the number of shares ofrmomstock then issued and outstanding.

The warrants are exercisable into non-voting commstogk until they expire on September 16, 2015. fibevoting common stock has
voting rights (except when required by law), butestvise has the same dividend and other rightauag@mmon stock. Upon issuance, ¢
share of norvoting common stock automatically converts into51sbares of common stock at such time as, afténgyieffect to the automa
conversion, the holder of narsting common stock (together with its affiliatasdaany other persons with which it is acting in @em or whos
holdings would otherwise be required to be aggeshédr purposes of federal banking law) holds, adiyeor indirectly, beneficially less th
9.9% of the number of shares of common stock themeid and outstanding.

On November 21, 2008, we issued to the U.S. Trgaguexchange for aggregate consideration of $8%lllon, 35,000 shares of our Serie
Preferred Stock and a warrant to purchase up t95830shares of our common stock for $15.88 pereshBine warrant is immediatt
exercisable and has a $8ar term. The Series A Preferred Stock qualdiggier 1 capital and pays cumulative cash dividemndhrterly at ¢
annual rate of 5% for the first five years, and ®fdreafter. The Series A Preferred Stock is watmg (except when required by law) 8
beginning on February 15, 2012, may be redeemétebompany at $1,000 per share plus accrued udpadends.

Kentucky banking laws limit the amount of dividenttigt may be paid to a holding company by its slibsy banks without prior approv
These laws limit the amount of dividends that mayplid in any calendar year to current yeaet income, as defined in the laws, comk
with the retained net income of the preceding twarg, less any dividends declared during thoseg&rDuring 2012, the amount availabl
be paid by PBI Bank to Porter Bancorp would be 28aghings to date. However, PBI Bank has agreel igtprimary regulators to obt:
their written consent prior to declaring or payamy future dividends.

Each of the federal bank regulatory agencies hiableshed risk-based capital requirements for hagkirganizations. See Item 1. Business
Supervision and Regulation — Porter Bancorp — @hpitlequacy Requirements and PBI BanKapital Requirements. In addition, PBI B
has agreed with its primary regulators to maintanatio of total capital to total risk-weighted etss(“total risk-based capital ratiodf at leas
12.0%, and a ratio of Tier 1 capital to total asgieverage ratio”) of 9.0%.

The following table shows the ratios of Tier 1 ¢apand total capital to riskdjusted assets and the leverage ratios for PBatecorp and PE
Bank at December 31, 2011:

Minimum
Capital
Ratios
Well- Under
Regulatory Capitalized Consent Porter PBI
Minimums Minimums Order Bancorp Bank
Tier 1 Capita 4.C% 6.C% N/A 9.2:% 8.8€%
Total risk-based capite 8.C 10.C 12.(% 11.2Z 10.8¢
Tier 1 leverage rati 4.C 5.C 9.C 6.52 6.22
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At December 31, 2011, PBI BarkTier 1 leverage ratio declined to 6.23% whictbédow the 9% minimum capital ratio required by
Consent Order and its total riblesed capital ratio declined to 10.86% which ioWwethe 12% minimum capital ratio required by then€en
Order. Bank regulatory agencies can exercise disarevhen an institution does not maintain minimcapital levels or meet the other term
a consent order. The agencies may initiate chamg@sanagement, issue mandatory directives, imposeetary penalties or refrain fr
formal sanctions, depending on individual circumsts. Any action taken by bank regulatory agenuiesd damage our reputation and ha
material adverse effect on our business.

See Footnote 2, “Recent Developments and FuturesRle the financial statements for additionabimhation.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of business, we enter int@ouartransactions, which, in accordance with GAAR not included in our consolida
balance sheets. We enter into these transactiangét the financing needs of our customers. Thasedctions include commitments to ex
credit and standby letters of credit, which involt@ varying degrees, elements of credit risk artdrest rate risk in excess of the ama
recognized in the consolidated balance sheets.

Our commitments associated with outstanding starlébgrs of credit and commitments to extend creditof December 31, 2011
summarized below. Since commitments associated leithrs of credit and commitments to extend creaity expire unused, the amot
shown do not necessarily reflect our actual futagh funding requirements:

More than 1 3 years or

One year year but less more but less 5 years
or less than 3 years than 5 years or more Total
(dollars in thousands)
Commitments to extend crel $ 35,06 $ 21,67: $ 493t $ 14,99¢ $ 76,66¢
Standby letters of crec 3,45:¢ — — — 3,45:%
Total $ 38,51 $ 21,67 $ 493t $ 14,99¢ $ 80,12:

Standby Letters of Credit —Standby letters of credit are written conditionatmmitments we issue to guarantee the performaneecastome
to a third party. If the customer does not perfannaccordance with the terms of the agreement thighthird party, we would be requirec
fund the commitment. The maximum potential amounfuture payments we could be required to makeefmesented by the contract
amount of the commitment. If the commitment is feddwe would be entitled to seek recovery from ¢hstomer. Our policies genere
require that standby letter of credit arrangemeatgain security and debt covenants similar toghmmtained in loan agreements.

Commitments to Extend Credit—We enter into contractual commitments to extenditraormally with fixed expiration dates or terratior
clauses, at specified rates and for specific pwpoSubstantially all of our commitments to extemedit are contingent upon custon
maintaining specific credit standards at the tirhivan funding. We minimize our exposure to losgemthese commitments by subjecting t
to credit approval and monitoring procedures.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual gditions and other commitments to make future paysresof December 31, 2011:

More than 1 3 years or
One year year but less more but less 5 years or
or less than 3 years than 5 years more Total
(dollars in thousands)
Time deposit: $ 633,29: $ 21491t $ 176,02: $ 101 $ 1,024,33
FHLB borrowing (1) 1,55¢ 1,78( 1,31¢ 2,46¢ 7,11¢€
Subordinated capital no 90C 1,80(C 1,80( 3,15( 7,65(
Junior subordinated debentures — — — 25,00( 25,00(
Total $ 635,74t $ 218,49t $ 179,13t $ 30,71¢ $ 1,064,09

(1) Fixed rate mortgac-matched borrowings with rates ranging from 0% ta5%, and maturities ranging from 2012 through 2
averaging 3.31%
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Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The financial statements and related data presémedn have been prepared in accordance withdéigerally accepted accounting princig
which require the measurement of financial positeord operating results in historical dollars with@onsidering changes in the rela
purchasing power of money over time due to inflatio

We have an asset and liability structure that geesally monetary in nature. As a result, interasés have a more significant impact on
performance than the effects of general levelsftdtion. Periods of high inflation are often acqumied by relatively higher interest rates,
periods of low inflation are accompanied by relafyvlower interest rates. As market interest raiss or fall in relation to the rates earnec
our loans and investments, the value of thesesadseteases or increases respectively.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

To minimize the volatility of net interest incomadaexposure to economic loss that may result friuetifating interest rates, we manage
exposure to adverse changes in interest ratesghragset and liability management activities witginidelines established by our As
Liability Committee (“ALCO”). The ALCO, which is comprised of senior managemepteasentatives, has the responsibility for appigeainc
ensuring compliance with asset/liability managenpaiicies. Interest rate risk is the exposure teease changes in the net interest income
result of market fluctuations in interest ratese THLCO, on an ongoing basis, monitors interest eaté liquidity risk in order to impleme
appropriate funding and balance sheet strategiasalyement considers interest rate risk to be ost significant market risk.

We utilize an earnings simulation model to analgeé interest income sensitivity. We then evaluaiteptial changes in market interest r
and their subsequent effects on net interest incdme model projects the effect of instantaneousements in interest rates of both 100
200 basis points that are sustained for one yessuptions based on the historical behavior ofdmposit rates and balances in relatic
changes in interest rates are also incorporatedtie model. These assumptions are inherently taioeand, as a result, the model ca
precisely measure future net interest income cripedy predict the impact of fluctuations in markdgerest rates on net interest income. Ac
results will differ from the moded’ simulated results due to timing, magnitude aeduency of interest rate changes as well as chan
market conditions and the application and timingarfious management strategies.

Our interest sensitivity profile was asset sensitait December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010. Gimeimstantaneous 100 basis p
increase in interest rates our base net interestrie would increase by an estimated 5.8% at Dece®ihe2011 compared with an increas
7.8% at December 31, 2010.

The following table indicates the estimated impartinet interest income under various interest saémarios for the year ended Decembe
2011, as calculated using the static shock modwaioagh:

Change in Future
Net Interest Income

Change in Interest Rates Dollar Change Percentage Chang
(dollars in thousands)

+ 200 basis point $ 5,43¢ 10.8%

+ 100 basis point 2,87¢ 5.7¢

We did not run a model simulation for decliningeirgst rates as of December 31, 2011, because tezdfd&Reserve effectively lowered
federal funds target rate between 0.00% to 0.25%écember 2008. Therefore, no further shienn rate reductions can occur. As
implement strategies to mitigate the risk of risingerest rates in the future, these strategieklegsen our forecasted “base cagset interes
income in the event of no interest rate changes.

Our interest sensitivity at any point in time wikk affected by a number of factors. These factwide the mix of interest sensitive assets
liabilities as well as their relative pricing sclek. It is also influenced by market interestsatieposit growth, loan growth, decay rates
prepayment speed assumptions.

The following table sets forth the amounts of mtefest-earning assets and intetesaring liabilities outstanding at December 31,20g¢hick
we anticipate, based upon certain assumptiongpiice or mature in each of the future time perisldewn. The projected repricing of as
and liabilities anticipates prepayments and schestitdte adjustments, as well as contractual megsitinder an interest rate unchanged sce
within the selected time intervals. While we beliesuch assumptions are reasonable, we cannot agauttbat assumed repricing rates
approximate our actual future activity.
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Volume Subject to Repricing Within

Non-
0-90 91-181 182- 365 1-5 Over 5 Interest
Days Days Days Years Years Sensitive Total
(dollars in thousands)
Assets:
Federal funds sold and st-term
investment: $ 92,03 $ — 3 — 3 $ — 3 — $ 92,03«
Investment securitie 8,54¢ 9,08( 19,39: 61,90 58,19¢ 1,71t 158,83
FHLB stock 10,07: — — — — 10,07:
Loans held for sal 694 — — — — — 694
Loans, net of allowanc 539,64 118,89. 179,28¢ 283,51¢ 14,68: (52,579 1,083,44.
Fixed and other asse — — — — — 110,34 110,34°
Total asset $ 650,99 $ 127,97. $ 198,68: $ 34542. $ 72,87F $ 59,48: $1,455,42.
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Interes-bearing checking, savings, a
money market
account $ 188,31 $ — % — % — 3 — % — $ 188,31
Certificates of depos 179,20t 154,95: 296,79: 391,65:. 1,73( — 1,024,33.
Borrowed funds 34,71 327 64C 3,47¢ 2,34¢ — 41,50«
Other liabilities — — — — — 118,74¢ 118,74¢
Stockholders’ equity — — — — — 82,52¢ 82,52¢
Total liabilities and stockholde’
equity $ 402,23C $ 15527¢ $ 297,43 § 39513 $ 407¢ 3 201,271 $1,45542
Period gap $ 248,76. $ (27,30 $ (98,75) $ (49,709 $ 68,79¢
Cumulative gap $ 248,76. $ 221,45! $ 122,70 $ 72,99: $ 141,79.
Period gap to toteasset: 17.0% (1.8&%) (6.75%) (3.42%) 4.72%
Cumulative gap to total asse 17.0% 15.22% 8.4% 5.02% 9.7/%
Cumulative interest-earning assets to
cumulative
interest-bearing liabilities 161.8'% 139.7%% 114.3%% 105.84% 111.3'%

Our one-year cumulative gap position as of DeceritheR011 was positive $122.7 million or 8.4% odets. This is a onday position that
continually changing and is not necessarily indieabf our position at any other time. Any gap gs@ has inherent shortcomings bec:
certain assets and liabilities may not move prapoatly as interest rates change.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Dat
The following consolidated financial statements egqbrts are included in this section:
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over FinarfiReporting
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEimm
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&0d2010
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the YEaded December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009

Consolidated Statements of Change in Stockholdersity and Comprehensive Income for the
Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the YEaded December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PBIB

Porter Bancorp, Inc.

MANAGEMENT’'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC |AL REPORTING

The Management of Porter Bancorp, Inc. (the “Corgpais responsible for the preparation, integrigyd fair presentation of the Compasy’
annual consolidated financial statements. All infation has been prepared in accordance with UiSerglly accepted accounting princif
and, as such, includes certain amounts that assdlas Management’s best estimates and judgments.

Management is responsible for establishing and taigiimg adequate internal control over financigdaging presented in conformity with U
generally accepted accounting principles. Inteowaitrol over financial reporting includes thosdigies and procedures that (1) pertain tc
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detzilirately and fairly reflect the transactions disppositions of the assets of the Company
provide reasonable assurance that transactionseoeded as necessary to permit preparation ohdiahstatements in accordance with |
generally accepted accounting principles, and teaeipts and expenditures of the Company are beiage only in accordance w
authorizations of management and directors of thmgany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance rieggpdevention or timely detection
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition ef @ompany’s assets that could have a materialteffethe financial statements.

Two of the objectives of internal control are tmyide reasonable assurance to Management and el B Directors that transactions
properly authorized and recorded in our financédords, and that the preparation of the Compafigancial statements and other finar
reporting is done in accordance with U.S. genemtiyepted accounting principles.

Management has made its own assessment of theiedfeess of the Comparg/internal control over financial reporting as cfd@mber 3:
2011, in relation to the criteria described in teport, Internal Control —ntegrated Framework , issued by the Committee mfnSorin
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSOBased on our assessment, Management concludeastiuditDecember 31, 2011,
Company'’s internal control over financial reportisgiot effective based on those criteria.

As a result of regulatory examination and auditcpsses applied to our loan grading activities aedrsubsequent to year end, we detern
that our internal process for assigning loan gratidsnot always establish an accurate grade fadicresk. Our internal control proces:
surrounding loan grades, which consist of a contliineof internal and external loan review actiwstiédentified and corrected grades for
majority of loans that were not initially gradedraxtly. However, such loan review did not suffitily cover all loans subject to poter
grading error throughout the year. In preparingannual report on Form 1K; we identified the extent to which our loan revieontrols dit
not operate and expanded the scope to cover thainder of the portfolio and adjusted our allowaifimeloan losses to take the additic
findings into consideration.

See “ltem 9A. Controls and Procedurdsl further discussion of the material weaknesstesl to controls over the grading of loans.
annual report does not include an attestation tepbrour registered public accounting firm regaglimternal controls over financ
reporting. Managemerst'report was not subject to attestation by oursteged public accounting firm pursuant to rulesh& Securities at
Exchange Commission that permit us to provide amynagement’s report in this annual report.

There are inherent limitations in the effectivene$sinternal control, including the possibility dfuman error and the circumvention
overriding of controls. Accordingly, even effectiirgernal control can provide only reasonable asce with respect to reliability of financ
statements. Furthermore, the effectiveness ofriatezontrol can vary with changes in circumstan&sssed on its assessment, Manage
believes that as of December 31, 2011, the Compantgrnal control was not effective in achievihg bbjectives stated above.
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/s/ Maria L. Bouvetts /s/ Phillip W. Barnhous

Maria L. Bouvette Phillip W. Barnhous:t

President an Chief Financial Office
Chief Executive Office

March 30, 2012
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Crowe Horwath.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Porter Bancorp, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Porter Bancorp, Inc. as of Decembe@11l and 2010, and the rele
consolidated statements of operations, changemdakiwlders’equity and comprehensive income, and cash flowgdch of the three years
the period ended December 31, 2011. These consadidinancial statements are the responsibilityttef Company's management.
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesesobdated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBlaUnited States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audit to obt@asonable assurance about whether the finastaééments are free of mate
misstatement. The Company is not required to haee, were we engaged to perform, an audit of itermdl control over financi
reporting. Our audit included consideration ofemmial control over financial reporting as a basis designing audit procedures that
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for thgppse of expressing an opinion on the effectiveréshe Company internal control ow
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express nalswpinion. An audit includes examining, on a tessis, evidence supporting the amo
and disclosures in the financial statements. Artaldo includes assessing the accounting pringiped and significant estimates mad
management, as well as evaluating the overall &ighrstatement presentation. We believe that oditswprovide a reasonable basis for
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeeferred to above present fairly, in all materéspects, the financial position of Po
Bancorp, Inc. as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 tlEmdesults of its operations and its cash floarsefach of the three years in the pe
ended December 31, 2011, in conformity with U.S\egally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated findrste&gements, the Company has incurred substdosisés in 2011, largely as a result of ¢
impairments. In addition, the Compasyank subsidiary is not in compliance with a ratpry enforcement order issued by its primary fal
regulator requiring, among other things, increasedimum regulatory capital ratios. Additional sifjoant asset impairments or contini
failure to comply with the regulatory enforcemender may result in additional adverse regulatotyoac Managemens plans with regard
these matters are also discussed in Note 2 tootheotidated financial statements.

Crowe Horwath, LLP

Louisville, Kentucky
March 30, 2012
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PORTER BANCORP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,
(Dollar amounts in thousands except share data)

2011 2010
Assets
Cash and due from financial institutic $ 104,68( $ 178,69:
Federal funds sol 1,28 6,74
Cash and cash equivalel 105,96: 185,43!
Securities available for sa 158,83: 106,30
Mortgage loans held for sa 694 34t
Loans, net of allowance of $52,579 and $34,28peaetsvely 1,083,44. 1,268,38:
Premises and equipme 21,54: 22,46¢
Other real estate ownu 41,44¢ 67,63t
Goodwill — 23,79
Deferred tax assets, r — 12,95¢
Federal Home Loan Bank sto 10,07: 10,07:
Bank owned life insuranc 8,10¢ 7,80¢
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 25,32! 18,74¢
Total asset $ 145542, $ 1,723,95
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Deposits
Non-interest bearin $ 111,116 $ 98,39¢
Interest bearing 1,212,64! 1,369,27
Total deposit: 1,323,76. 1,467,66!
Repurchase agreeme 1,73¢ 11,61¢
Federal Home Loan Bank advani 7,11¢ 15,02:
Accrued interest payable and other liabilit 7,62¢ 6,681
Subordinated capital no 7,65( 8,55(
Junior subordinated debentu 25,00( 25,00(
Total liabilities 1,372,89! 1,534,53
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note . — —
Stockholder equity
Preferred stock, no par, 1,000,000 shares autlt
Series A - 35,000 issued and outstanding; Liquidagireference of
$35 million at December 31, 20 34,66 34,48
Series - 317,042 issued and outstanding; Liquidation prefeseof
$3.6 million at December 31, 20 3,28t 3,28t
Common stock, no par, 19,000,000 shares authoriZed24,472 an
11,846,107 shares issued and outstanding,atagly 112,23t 112,23t
Additional paic-in capital 19,84 19,43¢
Retained earnings (defic (91,65¢) 17,82:
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 4,16¢ 2,152
Total stockholders' equi 82,52¢ 189,41!
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 145542, $ 1,723,95

See accompanying notes.
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PORTER BANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31,

(Dollar amounts in thousands except per share data)

Interest incom
Loans, including fee
Taxable securitie
Tax exempt securitie
Federal funds sold and other

Interest expens
Deposits
Federal Home Loan Bank advant
Junior subordinated debentu
Subordinated capital no
Federal funds purchased and ot

Net interest incom
Provision for loan losse

Net interest income after provision for loan los

Nor-interest income
Service charges on deposit accot
Income from fiduciary activitie
Secondary market brokerage ft
Title insurance commissiot
Net gain on sales of loans originated for ¢
Net gain on sales of securiti
Other-thar-temporary impairment los
Total impairment los
Loss recognized in other comprehensive income
Net impairment loss recognized in earni
Other

Non-interest expens
Salaries and employee bene
Occupancy and equipme
Goodwill impairment
Other real estate owned expe
FDIC insurance
Loan collection expens
State franchise ta
Professional fee
Communication:
Borrowing prepayment fee
Postage and delive
Advertising
Other

Income (loss) before income tax
Income tax expense (benefit)

Net income (loss
Less:
Dividends on preferred stot
Accretion on Series A preferred stc
(Earnings) loss allocated to participating secesiti

Net income (loss) available to common sharehol
Basic earnings (loss) per common share
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share

See accompanying notes.

2011 2010 2009
$ 6767¢ $ 7755 $ 83,97
4,00¢ 7,33¢ 8,971

1,12¢ 854 87¢

744 65€ 647

73,55¢ 86,40 94, 46¢
20,14’ 25,39: 35,08¢

537 2,01¢ 3,691

632 63¢ 79t

282 311 362

44( 484 47€

22,03¢ 28,84 40,41
51,51 57,56t 54,05¢
62,60 30,10( 14,20(
(11,08%) 27,46¢ 39,85«
2,60¢ 2,98¢ 3,11z

99z 987 87t

21¢ 327 23t

99 16C 13C

71z 554 411

1,10¢ 5,15; 31E

(41) (597) —

(1) (597) —

2,13: 2,01¢ 2,01¢

7,83¢ 11,58: 7,09¢
15,21¢ 14,90: 15,00¢
3,72¢ 4,09t 3,91¢
23,79 — —
47,52 16,25¢ 1,15¢
3,47( 2,971 2,98¢

2,50¢ 90¢ 36¢

2,22¢ 2,172 1,80(

1,39: 1,067 901

67¢ 737 72¢

48€ — —

48F 722 752

314 40€ 492

2,44¢ 2,241 2,347
104,27 46,47 30,45¢
(107,52 (7,430) 16,49:
(218) (3,046) 5,42¢
(107,30) (4,389 11,06¢
(1,750 (1,810) (1,750

(177) (177) (17€)

4,08( 184 (97)

$ (105,15) $ (6,18) $ 9,04¢
$ (8.99 $ 060 $ 1.0C
$ (8.99 $ 060 $ 1.0C
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PORTER BANCORP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years Ended December 31,
(Dollar amounts in thousands except share andhaee glata)

Shares Amount
Accumulated
Additional Other
Series A Series B Series C Series A Series B Series C Paid-In  Retained Comprehensive

Common Preferred Preferred Preferred Common Preferred Preferred Preferred Capital Earnings Income (Loss)  Total

Balances, January 1, 200  8,287,93: 35,00( — — $ 76,897 $ 34,13 — % — $ 13,48:$ 39957 $ (255) $ 164,21
Issuance of unvested sto 51,68¢ — — — — — — —
Forfeited unvested stoc (51%) — — — — — — — — — — —
Stock-based compensation

expense — — — — — — — — 38¢€ — — 38¢€
Comprehensive incom
Net income — — — — — — — — — 11,06¢ — 11,06¢
Changes in net unrealized

gain (loss) on

securities available for

sale, net of

reclassification and te

effects — — — — — — — — — — 2,40¢ 2,40¢
Total
comprehensiv
income — — — — — — — — — — — 13,47¢

Dividends 5%on Series A
preferred stocl — — — — — — — — — (1,750 — (1,750

Accretion of Series A
preferred stock
discount — — — — — 17¢€ — — — (17€) — —
Cash dividends declared
($0.76 per share — — — — — — (6,999 — (6,999
5% stock dividend declared 417,33t — — — 6,207 — — — 1,08¢ (7,295 — —
Balances, December 31,
2009 8,756,441 35,00( — — 83,10¢ 34,307 — — 14,95¢ 34,811 2,15 169,33¢
Issuance of stock and
warrants in private
placemen 1,820,53: — 597,000 365,08( 17,42¢ — 6,182 3,78( 3,14¢ — — 30,54(
Conversion of Series B
preferred to commo 597,00( — (597,001 — 6,182 — (6,182) — — — — —
Conversion of Series C
preferred to commo 48,03¢ — — (48,039 497 — — (497) — — — —
Issuance of unvested st 69,18 — — —
Forfeited unvested stoc (9,56€) — — — — — — — — — — —
Stock-based compensation
expense — — — — — — — — 482 — — 482
Comprehensive los:
Net loss — — — — — — — — — (4,389 — (4,389
Changes in net unrealized
gain (loss) on
securities available for
sale, net of
reclassification and te
effects — — — — — — — — — — (1) (1)
Total
comprehensiv
loss — — — — — — — — — — — (4,385
Dividends 5% on Series A
preferred stocl — — — — — — — — — (1,750 — (1,750
Dividends on Series B
preferred stock ($0.10
per share — — — — — — — — — (60) — (60)
Dividends on Series C
preferred stock ($0.10
per share — — — — — — — — — (40) — (40)
Accretion of Series A
preferred stock

discount — — — — — 177 — — — (177) — —
Cash dividends declared

($0.49 per share — — — — — — — — — (4,700 — (4,706
5% stock dividend declared  564,48: — — — 5,024 — — — 848 (5,872 — —
Balances, December 31,

2010 11,846,10 35,00( — 317,04 $112,23t $ 34,48¢ — $ 328: % 1943t $ 17,82. $ 2,152 $189,41!
Issuance of unvested sta 2,80( — — — — — — — — — — —
Forfeited unvested stoc (24,435 — — — — — — — — — — —

Stock-based compensatic



expense
Comprehensive los:

Net loss
Changes in net unrealized
gain (loss) on
securities available for
sale, net of
reclassification and te
effects
Total
comprehensiv
loss
Dividends 5% on Series A
preferred stocl
Dividends on Series C
preferred stock ($0.02
per share
Accretion of Series A
preferred stock
discount
Cash dividends declared
($0.02 per share)

408

(107,30)

(1,750

@)

(177

(237)

2,012

408

(107,307

2,012

(105,29%)

(1,750

@)

(237)

Balances, December 31,
2011

11,824,47

35,00(

$ 82,52¢

See accompanying notes.
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PORTER BANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
(in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income (loss
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to rshcfrom operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic
Provision for loan losse
Net amortization (accretion) on securit
Goodwill impairment charg
Stoclk-based compensation expel
Deferred income taxes (benet
Net gain on sales of loans originated for ¢
Loans originated for sa
Proceeds from sales of loans originated for
Net loss on sales of other real estate ow
Net write-down of other real estate own
Net realized (gain) loss on sales of investmentisges
Earnings on bank owned life insurar
Net change in accrued interest receivable and otbmet:
Net change in accrued interest payable and othleitities
Net cash from operating activiti

Cash flows from investing activities
Net change in intere-bearing deposits with ban
Purchases of availal-for-sale securitie
Sales and calls of availal-for-sale securitie
Maturities and prepayments of availe-for-sale securitie
Proceeds from sale of other real estate ov
Improvements to other real estate ow
Loan originations and payments, |
Purchases of premises and equipment, net

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Net change in deposi
Net change in repurchase agreem
Repayment of Federal Home Loan Bank adva
Advances from Federal Home Loan Be
Repayment of subordinated capital n
Issuance of preferred stock and warrants
Issuance of common stock and warrants
Cash dividends paid on preferred st
Cash dividends paid on common stock

Net cash from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equival

Beginning cash and cash equivalents

Ending cash and cash equivalents

Supplemental cash flow informatic
Interest paic
Income taxes pai

Supplemental nc-cash disclosure
Transfer from loans to other real est
Financed sales of other real estate ow
5% Stock divident

See accompanying notes .
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2011 2010 2009
$ (107,30) $ (4,382 $ 11,06¢
2,38¢ 2,92¢ 3,46¢
62,60( 30,10( 14,20
1,55: 9) (55¢)
23,79 — —
43¢ 467 38¢€
12,95¢ (7,899) (2,579
(719) (554) (411)
(24,88) (28,165 (20,529
24,64 28,46 20,43
8,88¢ 565 19¢
34,87 14,06 50C
(1,067) (4,555) (315)
(301) (29€) (289)
(7,06%) 3,667 (5,53))
(575) (48E) (2,399
30,23 33,90¢ 17,64¢
— — 60C
(123,609 (55,75() (36,979
50,31 96,80¢ 13,81
23,37¢ 25,91 32,10(
14,14: 15,28 13,12
(1,650) (1,947 (299)
92,19( 6,16( (92,249
(332) (36€) (2,605)
54,43 86,10 (72,49
(143,909 (62,429 241,54
(9,87¢) 99 1,43¢
(32,90¢) (307,95 (299,79)
25,00( 240,00 240,00
(900) (450) —
— 11,06 —
— 19,47¢ —
(1,319 (1,847 (1,72))
(237) (4,70€) (6,999
(164,14)) (106,75() 174,47
(79,47) 13,26 119,62
185,43 172,17: 52,54¢
$ 10596, $ 18543t $ 172,17
$ 2221t $ 29,637 $ 41,05
2,00( 4,85( 8,15(
$ 41910 $ 90,787 $ 20,53
11,84¢ 9,73¢ —
— 5,87: 7,29¢




PORTER BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations and Principles of Consolidatia — The consolidated financial statements include P&#&mcorp, Inc. (Company or PI
and its subsidiary, PBI Bank (Bank). The Compawn®a 100% interest in the Bank.

The Company provides financial services throughoffices in Central Kentucky and Louisville. Itsimpary deposit products are check
savings, and term certificate accounts, and itsany lending products are residential mortgage,rnercial, and real estate loans. Substan
all loans are collateralized by specific items aflateral including business assets, commercial estate, and residential real est
Commercial loans are expected to be repaid frorh 8asv from operations of businesses. There arsignificant concentrations of loans
any one industry or customer. However, customaldlity to repay their loans is dependent on tred estate and general economic condi
in the area. Other financial instruments which pb&dly represent concentrations of credit riskligie deposit accounts in other finan
institutions and federal funds sold. The Compasy @rovides trust services.

Use of Estimates— To prepare financial statements in conformity wittS. generally accepted accounting principles, rgameent make
estimates and assumptions based on available iafimm These estimates and assumptions affect niwumts reported in the financ
statements and the disclosures provided, and fuéstdts could differ. The allowance for loan lassgoodwill and other intangible assets,
value of other real estate owned, stock compensatieferred tax assets, and fair values of findriogtruments are particularly subjec
change.

Cash Flows— Cash and cash equivalents include cash, deposhsottier financial institutions under 90 days, &edkeral funds sold. Net ce
flows are reported for customer and loan deposihgactions, interestearing deposits in other financial institutionsdafederal func
purchased and repurchase agreements.

Securities — Debt securities are classified as availablesile when they might be sold before maturity. Bgsicurities with readi
determined fair values are classified as avail&dresale. Securities available for sale are carriddiavalue, with unrealized holding gains
losses reported in other comprehensive income.

Interest income includes amortization of purchassmium or discount. Premiums and discounts on g&siare amortized on the lewgkld
method anticipating prepayments on mortgage baskedrities. Gains and losses on sales are recordéte trade date and determined u
the specific identification method.

Management evaluates securities for other-than-eeanp impairment (“OTTI")on at least a quarterly basis, and more frequentigr
economic or market conditions warrant such an etmn. For securities in an unrealized loss posjtmanagement considers the extent
duration of the unrealized loss, and the financieddition and neaterm prospects of the issuer. Management alsssasevhether it intends
sell, or it is more likely than not that it will required to sell, a security in an unrealized lpgsition before recovery of its amortized
basis. If either of the criteria regarding intemtrequirement to sell is met, the entire differefmween amortized cost and fair valu
recognized as impairment through earnings. Fot sleturities that do not meet the aforementionédri, the amount of impairment is s
into two components as follows: 1) OTTI relatecttedit loss, which must be recognized in the incatatdement and 2) other-théemporan
impairment (OTTI) related to other factors, whighrecognized in other comprehensive income. Thditctoss is defined as the differe
between the present value of the cash flows exgdotde collected and the amortized cost basis.efaity securities, the entire amoun
impairment is recognized through earnings.

Loans Held for Sale— Mortgage loans originated and intended for sallaénsecondary market are carried at the lower gfeagate cost or fe
value, as determined by outstanding commitments fravestors. Net unrealized losses, if any, amnded as a valuation allowance
charged to earnings.

Mortgage loans held for sale are generally soldh wérvicing rights released. If sold with serviciretained, the carrying value of mortg
loans sold is reduced by the amount allocated ¢os#rvicing right. Gains and losses on sales atgage loans are based on the differ
between the selling price and the carrying valuthefrelated loan sold.

Mortgage banking derivatives used in the ordinaoyrse of business consist of mandatory forwardssatentracts and rate lock lc
commitments. Forward contracts represent futurensitiments to deliver loans at a specified price datk and are used to manage interes
risk on loan commitments and mortgage loans heldsée. Rate lock commitments represent commitmenfsind loans at a specific re
These derivatives involve underlying items, suclnésrest rates, and are designed to transfer &gkstantially all of these instruments ex
within 60 days from the date of issuance. Notiomalounts are amounts on which calculations and patsrere based, but which do
represent credit exposure, as credit exposuraiteli to the amounts required to be received at.pai
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We adopted FASB ASC topic 81%)erivative and Hedging”during the first quarter of 2009. Our commitmetutsieliver loans and our r:
lock loan commitments were insignificant at yead.en

Loans — Loans that management has the intent and abilityold for the foreseeable future or until maturity payoff are reported at 1
principal balance outstanding, net of deferred ltees and costs, and an allowance for loan lo$sesest income is accrued on the un
principal balance. Loan origination fees, net oftaia direct origination costs, are deferred antbgmized in interest income using the level-
yield method without anticipating prepayments. Teeorded investment in loans includes the outétangrincipal balance and unamorti.
deferred origination costs and fees.

Interest income on mortgage and commercial loadsontinued at the time the loan is 90 days dekmt unless the loan is well collaterali
and in process of collection. Consumer and credill toans are typically charged off no later tha0 tlays past due. Past due status is bas
the contractual terms of the loan. In all casemns$oare placed on naccrual or charged off at an earlier date if caitecof principal or intere
is considered doubtful.

All interest accrued but not received for loanscpth on noraccrual is reversed against interest income. Isteneceived on such loans
accounted for on the cash-basis or gesbvery method, until qualifying for return to asal. Loans are returned to accrual status whetine
principal and interest amounts contractually deetapught current and future payments are reaspaalslred.

Allowance for Loan Losses— The allowance for loan losses is a valuation alloveafor probable incurred credit losses. Loandssar
charged against the allowance when managemenvéegliee uncollectibility of a loan balance is comid. Subsequent recoveries, if any
credited to the allowance. We estimate the allowdralance required using past loan loss experigheajature and volume of the portfc
information about specific borrower situations aggtimated collateral values, economic conditioms] ather factors. Allocations of 1
allowance may be made for specific loans, but titeeeallowance is available for any loan thatpinm judgment, should be charged off.

The allowance consists of specific and general @rapts. The specific component relates to loamas #ne individually classified

impaired. A loan is impaired when, based on curieformation and events, it is probable that thempany will be unable to collect
amounts due according to the contractual termbhefdan agreement. Loans for which the terms ha&em modified resulting in a concess
and for which the borrower is experiencing finahdifficulties, are considered troubled debt restmings and classified as impaired.

Factors considered in determining impairment inelpdyment status, collateral value, and the prdibabf collecting scheduled principal a
interest payments when due. Loans that experiensignificant payment delays and payment shortfgibmerally are not classified
impaired. We determine the significance of payndgiays and payment shortfalls on caseshge basis, taking into consideration all of
circumstances surrounding the loan and the borroweluding the length of the delay, the reasonglie delay, the borrowes’prior paymet
record, and the amount of the shortfall in relatiothe principal and interest owed.

If a loan is impaired, a portion of the allowanseallocated so that the loan is reported, nehaptesent value of estimated future cash 1
using the loars existing rate or at the fair value of collatefaepayment is expected solely from the collatelladrge groups of smaller balai
homogeneous loans, such as consumer and residesatigstate loans, are collectively evaluatedrfgrairment, and accordingly, they are
separately identified for impairment disclosur@soubled debt restructurings are separately idiedtifor impairment disclosures and
measured at the present value of estimated futasd 8ows using the loas’effective rate at inception. If a troubled dedstructuring i
considered to be a collateral dependent loan,dhe Is reported, net, at the fair value of theatetlal. For troubled debt restructurings
subsequently default, we determine the amounts&rue in accordance with the accounting policyttierallowance for loan losses.

The general component covers riotpaired loans and is based on historical loss mapee adjusted for current factors. The histdrioas
experience is determined by portfolio segment antbased on our actual loss history experienced theermost recent three years v
weighting towards the most recent periods. Thtsaldoss experience is supplemented with othen@wic factors based on the risks pre
for each portfolio segment. These economic fadtwkide consideration of the following: levelsad trends in delinquencies and impe
loans; levels of and trends in chamfés and recoveries; trends in volume and term$oahs; effects of any changes in risk selection
underwriting standards; other changes in lendingies, procedures, and practices; experienceityghbéind depth of lending management
other relevant staff; national and local economénds and conditions; industry conditions; and @ffef changes in credit concentrations
yea-end 2010, we increased our emphasis on histoneal éxperience and the qualitative factors discuabeve that we believe are esse
to assessing the general component of the reséveebelieve this added emphasis serves to ensureesiimates affecting the gene
component of the reserve most effectively paralenging risks in the market in a timely fashion.
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A portfolio segment is defined as the level at ahém entity develops and documents a systematicadelogy to determine its allowance
loan losses. We identified the following portfoBegments: commercial, commercial real estat@jeesal real estate, consumer, agricultt
and other.

e Commercial loans are dependent on the strengtthefiridustries of the related borrowers and the emgcof their business
Commercial loans are advances for equipment pueshas to provide working capital, or to meet otfieancing needs of busine
enterprises. These loans may be secured by acamasisable, inventory, equipment or other busirsssets. Financial informatior
obtained from the borrowers to evaluate their ghit repay the loan:

e Commercial real estate loans are affected by tbal loommercial real estate market and the locah@ty. Commercial real est
loans include loans on properties occupied by treowers and on properties for commercial purpoSesstruction and developm
loans are a component of this segment. These lasngenerally secured by land under developmertoares and commerc
buildings under construction. Appraisals are olgdito support the loan amount. Financial infornmatgobtained from the borrow
and/or the individual project to evaluate cash 8aufficiency to service the del

e Residential real estate loans are affected bydbal Iresidential real estate market, local econcamgl, for variable rate mortgag
movement in indices tied to these loans. For ovareupied residential loans, the borroweepayment ability is evaluated throug
review of credit scores and debt to income ratls nonewner occupied residential loans, such as rentll estate, financi
information is obtained from the borrowers and/oe tindividual project to evaluate cash flows suéincy to service the de
Appraisals are obtained to support the loan am¢

e Consumer loans are dependent on local economiesuB@ter loans are generally secured by consumetsabsig may be unsecur
We evaluate the borrow¢ repayment ability through a review of credit scanad an evaluation of debt to income rat

e Agriculture loans are dependent on the industii to these loans and are generally secured bgtbek, crops, and/or equipm
but may be unsecured. We evaluate the borrowepstlyment ability through a review of credit scoaesl an evaluation of debt
income ratios

e  Other loans include loans to municipalities, loaesured by stock, and overdrafts. For municipahdoave evaluate the borrow’
revenue streams as well as ability to repay formega funds. For loans secured by stock, we ewaltiet market value of the st
securing the loan in relation to the loan amouner@rafts are funded based on pmgablished criteria related to the deposit acc
relationship

We analyze all relevant risk characteristics forheportfolio segment and have determined that laaresach segment possess similar ge
risk characteristics that are analyzed in connaeatiith our loan underwriting processes and prooeslutn determining the allocated allowal
we utilize weighted average loss rates for the ffaste years most heavily weighting the currentry€2ommercial real estate loans are
largest segment and had the highest level of quiakt adjustments due to trends in our marketsifierlying collateral values and risks rel:
to tenant rents. and for economic factors sucheasedsed sales demand, elevated inventory levelsdeclining collateral values. Resider
real estate loan considerations include macro facsoich as unemployment rates, trends in vacanes,rand home value trends.
commercial portfolio qualitative adjustments artated to industry concentrations and geographicalket. Our agricultural, consumer, |
other portfolios are less significant in terms iaksand risk is assessed based on the smaller dddkaof these loans and the more geogray.
areas where the collateral is located.

Transfers of Financial Assets— Transfers of financial assets are accounted forsaes, when control over the assets has
relinquished. Control over transferred asseteented to be surrendered when the assets havedm&ted from the Company, the transfi
obtains the right (free of conditions that constritifrom taking advantage of that right) to pledgeexchange the transferred assets, an
Company does not maintain effective control overttansferred assets through an agreement to tegggethem before their maturity.

Other Real Estate Owned- Assets acquired through or instead of loan forecare initially recorded at fair value less estied costs to s
when acquired, establishing a new cost basis. Tagsets are subsequently accounted for at the lofagrst or fair value, less estimated ¢
to sell. If fair value declines subsequent to ftosare, a valuation allowance is recorded througlease. Costs after acquisition are expensed.

Premises and Equipment- Land is carried at cost. Premises and equipmenstated at cost less accumulated depreciationdiBgi an
related components are depreciated using the tdinig method with useful lives ranging from 5 to&ars. Furniture, fixtures and equipmr
are depreciated using the straight-line or acceddrmethod with useful lives ranging from 3 to agse

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Stock— The Bank is a member of the FHLB system. Membegsraquired to own a certain amoun
stock based on the level of borrowings and othetofa, and may invest in additional amounts. FHit&ck is carried at cost, classified &
restricted security, and periodically evaluated ifopairment. Because this stock is viewed as l@mgntinvestment, impairment is basec
ultimate recovery of par value. Both cash and stiekdends are reported as income.
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets— Goodwill resulting from business combinations priorJanuary 1, 2009, represents the excess
purchase price over the fair value of the net assilbusinesses acquired. Goodwill resulting flmminess combinations after January 1, 2
is generally determined as the excess of the &lirevof the consideration transferred, plus thevaiue of any noncontrolling interests in
acquiree, over the fair value of the net assetsiesd|and liabilities assumed as of the acquisitiate. Goodwill and intangible assets acqt
in a purchase business combination and determioduate an indefinite useful life are not amortizedt tested for impairment at le
annually. Intangible assets with definite usefuéd are amortized over their estimated useful lteetheir estimated residual values. Intang
assets on our balance sheet, other than goodwaile Hefined useful lives. The Company has selddtadmber 30th as the date to performr
annual impairment test on goodwill unless eventshanges in circumstances indicate potential impait may have occurred between an
assessments. We assessed our goodwill for impaircheing the second quarter of 2011 because aek swhich trades publicly on t
NASDAQ, experienced a significant drop in valueotighout the months of May and June 2011. Baseithisranalysis, we determined t
our Goodwill was impaired and recorded an impairerarge of $23.8 million in the quarter ended JB0£2011. The impairment charge
no impact on the Company’s liquidity, cash flowsregulatory capital ratios. (See Note 7 for mgyecsfic disclosure.)

Other intangible assets consist of core deposittargt account intangible assets arising from whidaek and branch acquisitions. They
initially measured at fair value and then are aimed on an accelerated or straigihe basis over their estimated useful lives, whighge fror
7 to 10 years.

Bank Owned Life Insurance— The Bank has purchased life insurance policiesestaim key executives. Company owned life insueais
recorded at the amount that can be realized uhdeinsurance contract at the balance sheet dateh vehthe cash surrender value adjuste
other charges or other amounts due that are prelsalsiettiement.

Long-Term Assets— Premises and equipment, other intangible asaats,other longerm assets are reviewed for impairment when e
indicate their carrying amount may not be recoverélom future undiscounted cash flows. If impairtete assets are recorded at fair value.

Repurchase Agreements- Substantially all repurchase agreement liabilitegsresent amounts advanced by various customerarites an
pledged to cover these liabilities, which are rotered by federal deposit insurance.

Benefit Plans — Employee 401(k) and profit sharing plan expense¢hes amount of matching contributions. Deferred cengation an
supplemental retirement plan expense allocatebehefits over years of service.

Stock-Based Compensatior Compensation cost is recognized for stock optiomtsuanvested stock awards issued to employees, loastd

fair value of these awards at the date of granBl#&ck-Scholes model is utilized to estimate the fair eahi stock options, while the mar
price of the Corporatios’ common stock at the date of grant is used fdricted stock awards. Compensation cost is receghaver th
required service period, generally defined as #ming period. For awards with graded vesting, camsption cost is recognized on a straight-
line basis over the requisite service period ferehtire award.

Income Taxes— Income tax expense is the total of the current y@eome tax due or refundable and the change iardeaf tax assets &
liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities #ne expected future tax amounts for the tempatifgrences between carrying amounts an
bases of assets and liabilities, computed usingtedaax rates. A valuation allowance, if needediuces deferred tax assets to the an
expected to be realized.

A tax position is recognized as a benefit onlyt ii"more likely than not" that the tax positiorowd be sustained in a tax examination, w
tax examination being presumed to occur. The am@gognized is the largest amount of tax benkét ts greater than 50% likely of be
realized on examination. For tax positions nottimg the "more likely than not" test, no tax benisf recorded. The Company recogn
interest and/or penalties related to income taxermtn income tax expense.

Loan Commitments and Related Financial Instruments— Financial instruments include dilance sheet credit instruments, suc
commitments to make loans and commercial lettergreflit, issued to meet custonfarancing needs. The face amount for these i
represents the exposure to loss, before considedsigpmer collateral or ability to repay. Such fio@l instruments are recorded when the)
funded.

Comprehensive Income— Comprehensive income consists of net income andratbmprehensive income. Other comprehensive in
includes unrealized gains and losses on secuaitigi$able for sale, which are also recognized separate component of equity.
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Equity — Stock dividends in excess of 20% are reported aysferring the par value of the stock issued fremained earnings to commr
stock. Stock dividends for 20% or less are repobtgdransferring the fair value, as of the dixidend date, of the stock issued from reta
earnings to common stock and additional paid-irtaag-ractional share amounts are paid in cash witeduction in retained earnings.

Earnings Per Common Share- Basic earnings per common share are net incoméahbieto common shareholders divided by the wed
average number of common shares outstanding dtmageriod. Diluted earnings per common share delihe dilutive effect of additior
potential common shares issuable under stock optiord warrants. Earnings and dividends per shareestated for all stock splits ¢
dividends through the date of issue of the findrat@ements.

Preferred Stock —Series A Preferred stock was issued in 2008 and is outstgndinder the United States Department of the Trgasu
Capital Purchase Program. Issued in conjunctiah thie Preferred Stock were common stock warrafee Note 16 for a discussion of
terms and conditions of that transaction. The @eds received in the offering were allocated oncarata basis to the Preferred Stock ani
Warrants based on relative fair values. In estingathe fair value of the Warrants, the Companyizatil the BlackScholes model whic
includes assumptions regarding the Compsirggmmon stock prices, stock price volatility, demd yield, the risk free interest rate anc
estimated life of the Warrant. The fair value oé tRreferred Stock was determined using a discoutdst flow methodology. The va
assigned to the Preferred Stock will be amortizpdtaithe $35.0 million liquidation value of sucheferred stock, with the cost of s
amortization being reported as additional prefestatk dividends. Dividends are accrued quartélyarterly cash payment of dividends
deferred effective with the fourth quarter of 20(3ee Note 16 for more specific disclosure.)

Series B and C Preferred stock were issued in 20@i0Series C Preferred stock remains outstandieg. Note 16 for a discussion of the te
and conditions of this transaction.

Earnings (Loss) Allocated to Participating Securites —Our issued and outstanding Series C Preferred Sscmltomatically convertible in
common stock at such time as the holder togethttr itg affiliates beneficially own less than 9.9%tloe then outstanding common share
the company. We also have issued and outstandivgsted common shares to employees and directoosigih our stock incenti
plan. Earnings (loss) are allocated to these@patiing securities based on their percentagetaf issued and outstanding shares.

Loss Contingencies- Loss contingencies, including claims and legaladtiarising in the ordinary course of businessregerded as liabilitie
when the likelihood of loss is probable and an am@u range of loss can be reasonably estimatedalyement does not believe there nov
such matters that will have a material effect anfthancial statements.

Dividend Restriction — Banking regulations require maintaining certainitsdgdevels and may limit the dividends paid by tBank to th
Company or by the Company to shareholders. (See Nofor more specific disclosure.)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — Fair values of financial instruments are estimatisthg relevant market information and o
assumptions, as more fully disclosed in Note 1%. Wdue estimates involve uncertainties and mattérsignificant judgment regarding inte:
rates, credit risk, prepayments, and other facespecially in the absence of broad markets fatiquéar items. Changes in assumptions ¢
market conditions could significantly affect theiemtes.

Reclassifications— Some items in the prior year financial statemergseweclassified to conform to the current preseartaReclassificatior
had no effect on prior year net income or sharedrslcequity.

NOTE 2 — RECENT DEVELOPMENTS AND FUTURE PLANS

During 2011, we recorded a net loss to common sloéders of $105.2 million. This loss is primaragtributable to a $23.8 million goodv
impairment charge, the establishment of a $31.Hamilvaluation allowance on our deferred tax asS@REO expense of $47.5 million rela
to valuation adjustments for our change in stratedgted to certain properties and increase inysagrcosts associated with carrying tr
higher levels of assets, as well as provision éanllosses expense of $62.6 million due to theimoad decline in credit trends within «
portfolio.

In June 2011, the Bank agreed to a Consent Ordbrthé FDIC and KDFI in which the Bank agreed, amather things, to improve as
quality, reduce loarconcentrations, and maintain a minimum Tier 1 lagerratio of 9% and a minimum total risk based tedpatio o
12%. The Consent Order was included in our CuriRagtort on & filed on June 30, 2011. As of December 31, 2@idse capital ratios we
not met.
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In order to meet these capital requirements, ther®of Directors and management are continuingyatuate strategies including the followi

e Continue to operate the Company and Bank in aaafesound manner. This strategy will require usaiatinue to reduce the size
our balance sheet, reduce our lending concentstioansider selling loans, and reduce other normsteexpense through -
disposition of OREQ

e  Our historical losses have been significant in tmesion and development lendir

0 We recorded net construction and development Idaargeeffs totaling $11.0 and $11.4 million in 2011 an@lR@
respectively. This represented approximately 2% %1% of our total net loan cha-offs in 2011 and 2010, respective

o In 2011, management determined, with the concuer@fiche Board of Directors, that certain propertield in OREO we
not likely to be successfully disposed of in anegtable timeffame using routine marketing efforts. It becampaapnt due 1
weakness in the economy and softness in demantoiesing that certain land development and residentndominiur
projects would require extended holding periodsetibthe properties at recent appraised valuesorlingly, in June of 201
the Company sold, in a single transaction, 54 lfieiscondominium property units from condominium elepments held
our OREO portfolio with a carrying value of appnmétely $11.0 million, for $5.2 million, resulting & pretax loss of $5.
million.

o Although we were carrying our OREO at fair markaelue less estimated cost to sell, we subsequedihgt@d our valuatiol
for land development and residential developmeaperties held in OREO similar to the propertiessstd earlier in 201.
Our 2011 fair value adjustments totaled approxitga$25.6 million to reflect our intent to marketetfe properties mc
aggressively to retail and bulk buyers. Additidnalve recorded approximately $9.3 million of fa&lue adjustments relai
to new appraisals received for properties in thefpiao during 2011,

0 In summary, we recorded net construction and deweémt OREO fair value adjustments and loss onafa@REO totalin
$38.7 and $10.4 million in 2011 and 2010, respetfivThis represents approximately 89% and 71%uoftotal OREO fa
value adjustments and loss on sale in 2011 and, 284fiectively

e We are committed to reducing loan concentratiomslziance sheet ris

0 Our Consent Order calls for us to reduce our cantm and development loans to not more than 7596tal risk-base:
capital. These loans totaled $101.5 million, or 83%wotal risl-based capital, at December 31, 2C

0 Our Consent Order also requires us to reduc-owner occupied commercial real estate loans, coctstn and developme
loans, and multifamily residential real estate bas a group, to not more than 250% of total risel capital. These lo:
totaled $414.6 million, or 349% of total r-based capital, at December 31, 2C

0 We are working to reduce these loans by curtaifiagy construction and development lending and nemvavener occupie
commercial real estate lending. We are also raggiprincipal reductions from amortizing creditsdapaydowns from ot
customers who sell properties built for resale. ild/tve have not yet reduced our balances in thategories to the requir
percentages, we have reduced the constructiongogfolio from $199.5 million at December 31, 20tt0$101.5 million ¢
December 31, 2011. Our nanvner occupied commercial real estate loans detlfrem $293.3 million at December .
2010 to $252.7 million at December 31, 20

e Raise capital by selling common stock through dipwuffering or private placement to existing arelninvestors
e Evaluate other strategic alternatives, such asdleof assets or branch
Bank regulatory agencies can exercise discretiogrvan institution does not meet the terms of aeunsrder. Based on individual

circumstances, the agencies may issue mandat@agtigies, impose monetary penalties, initiate chargenanagement, or take more serious
adverse actions.
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NOTE 3 — SECURITIES

The fair value of available for sale securities #imel related gross unrealized gains and lossegmezam in accumulated other compreher
income (loss) were as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(in thousands)
December 31, 201

U.S. Government and federal agel $ 10,49 $ 1,14¢ % — $ 11,64:
State and municipi 35,45¢ 2,61( 4 38,06:
Agency mortgag-backed: residentic 97,28¢ 2,211 (22 99,47
Corporate bond 7,25¢ 31t (242) 7,33
Other debt securitie 572 34 — 60€
Total debt securitie 151,06° 6,31¢ (26¢) 157,11¢
Equity 1,35¢ 35€ — 1,71¢
Total $ 152,42¢ $ 6,678 $ (26¢) $ 158,83:
December 31, 201
U.S. Government and federal age! $ 597 % 37 % — 8 6,01(
State and municips 26,03¢ 99t (32 27,00:
Agency mortgac-backed: residentit 60,27( 1,59( (5) 61,85¢
Corporate bond 8,744 507 (32 9,21¢
Other debt securities 572 — — 572
Total debt securitie 101,59¢ 3,12¢ (69 104,65t
Equity 1,40( 254 (3) 1,651
Total $ 102,99¢ $ 3,38: $ (72 $ 106,30¢
Sales and calls of available for sale securitieevas follows:
2011 2010 2009
(in thousands)
Proceed: $ 50,31¢ $ 96,80¢ $ 13,81
Gross gain: 1,10¢ 6,07¢ 321
Gross losse — 927 6

The tax benefit (provision) related to these nétgand losses realized on sales were ($388,00D)8 (illion), and ($110,000), respectively.

The amortized cost and fair value of the investnsadurities portfolio are shown by contractual migtuC ontractualmaturities may diffe
from actual maturities if borrowers have the rightall or prepay obligations with or without call prepayment penalties.

December 31, 201.

Amortized Fair
Cost Value
(in thousands)

Maturity
Available-for-sale

Within one yea $ 81C $ 817

One to five year 17,30z 18,43(

Five to ten year 33,76¢ 36,31¢

Beyond ten year 1,90( 2,07
Mortgage-backed 97,28¢ 99,47

Total $ 151,06° $ 157,11t
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Securities pledged at yeand 2011 and 2010 had carrying values of approxinsk57,669,000 and $73,076,000, respectively, wack
pledged to secure public deposits and repurchasemgnts.

At yearend 2011 and 2010, there were no holdings of sgEsidf any one issuer, other than the U.S. Govemmand its agencies, in
amount greater than 10% of stockholders’ equity.

Securities with unrealized losses at yead 2011 and 2010, aggregated by investment categorlength of time that individual securities &
been in a continuous unrealized loss positionaar®llows:

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Description of Securities Value Loss Value Loss Value Loss
(in thousands)
2011
State and municip: $ 50€ $ 4 $ — 3 — 3 50¢ $ 4
Agency mortgag-backed: residentic 2,15¢ (22 — — 2,15¢ (22
Corporate bonds 2,80¢ (242) — — 2,80¢ (242)
Total temporarily impaired $ 547: $ (268) $ —  $ —  $ 547 $ (26¢)
2010
State and municip: $ 3,11¢ $ 32 $ — 3 — 3 3,11¢ $ (32
Agency mortgag-backed: residentic 1,06( (5) — — 1,06( 5)
Corporate bond 99t (32 — — 99t (32
Equity 27 (1) 74 (2) 101 (3)
Total temporarily impaired $ 5201 $ (70) $ 74 $ 2 $ 527t $ (72)

The Company evaluates securities for other-tieamporary impairment at least on a quarterly basisl more frequently when economic
market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideré given to the length of time and the extentvhich the fair value has been less
cost, the financial condition and nearm prospects of the issuer, underlying creditliguaf the issuer, and the intent and ability bk
Company to retain its investment in the issueraf@eriod of time sufficient to allow for any anfiated recovery in fair value. In analyzincg
issuers financial condition, the Company may consider tbe the securities are issued by the federal gwwent or its agencies, whet
downgrades by bond rating agencies have occuiltedsdctor or industry trends and cycles affectiggissuer, and the results of reviews o
issuer’s financial condition. In December 2011, mweorded an other-thaemporary impairment charge totaling $41,000 faniggsecuritie
held in our portfolio with an adjusted cost bagi$p06,000. The market prices of the stocks hach liletow our adjusted basis for more 1
twelve months and after consideration of the corgsafinancial conditions and the likelihood the kedrvalue would recover to our cost b,
in a reasonable period of time, the investment waten down to fair value. As of December 31, 20idanagement does not believe
securities in our portfolio with unrealized lossd®uld be classified as other than temporarily ingolat this time. Management currel
intends to hold all securities with unrealized Esssntil recovery, which for fixed income secustimay be at maturity.

NOTE 4 — LOANS

Loans at year-end by class were as follows:

2011 2010
(in thousands)

Commercial $ 71,21¢  $ 90,29(
Commercial Real Estat

Constructior 101,47: 199,52

Farmland 90,95¢ 85,52

Other 423,84« 441,84«
Residential Real Estat

Multi-family 60,41( 74,91¢

1-4 Family 337,35( 353,41¢
Consume 26,01: 31,91
Agriculture 23,77( 24,17"
Other 99: 1,06(

Subtotal 1,136,02 1,302,66!
Less: Allowance for loan loss: (52,579 (34,285

Loans, net $ 1,083,444 $ 1,268,38
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Activity in the allowance for loan losses for theays indicated was as follows:

2011 2010 2009
(in thousands)
Beginning balanc $ 34,288 $ 26,39: $ 19,65:
Provision for loan losse 62,60( 30,10( 14,20(
Loans charge-off (44,64¢) (22,46)) (7,737
Loan recoveries 34C 254 271
Ending balance $ 52,57¢ $ 34,28 $ 26,39:

The following table presents the activity in thivalance for loan losses by portfolio segment ferybar ended December 31, 2011:

Residentia
Commercial Real
Commercial Real Estate Estate Consume! Agriculture Other Total
(in thousands
Beginning balanc $ 2,147 $ 24,07F $ 722¢ % 701 $ 134 % 4 $ 34,28t
Provision for loan losse 6,18¢ 34,04: 20,25 1,07¢ 1,032 10 62,60(
Loans charged o (4,197 (25,249 (13,299 (1,070 (841 - (44,64¢)
Recoveries 69 14¢ 35 87 - - 34C
Ending balanc $ 4,207 $ 33,02« $ 14217 $ 79z $ 328 $ 14 $ 52,57¢

The following table presents the balance in thevedince for loan losses and the recorded investméoans by portfolio segment and basec
the impairment method as of December 31, 2011:

Residentia
Commercial Real
Commercial Real Estate Estate Consumelr Agriculture Other Total

(in thousands
Allowance for loan losses
Ending allowance balance attributable

loans:
Individually evaluated for impairmer $ 237 $ 5281 $ 1,058 $ — $ — $ — $ 6,57¢
Collectively evaluated for impairment 3,97( 27,74: 13,16: 792 32t 14 46,00¢
Total ending allowance balan $ 4,207 $ 33,02 $ 14217 $ 79z $ 32t $ 14 $ 52,57¢
Loans:

Loans individually evaluated fc

impairment $ 503: $ 116,67¢ $ 27,84¢ $ — 3 631 $ 54C $ 150,72
Loans collectively evaluated for

impairment 66,18« 499,59¢ 369,91 26,01: 23,13¢ 452 985,29t
Total ending loans balance $ 71,21¢ $ 616,27« $ 397,75¢ $ 26,010 $ 23,77( $ 99: $1,136,02:
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The following table presents the balance in thevadince for loan losses and the recorded investiméoans by portfolio segment and base:

the impairment method as of December 31, 2010:

Residentia
Commercial Real
Commercial Real Estate Estate Consumelr Agriculture Other Total
(in thousands
Allowance for loan losses
Ending allowance balance attributable
loans:
Individually evaluated for impairmer $ 23 5,09 $ — $ — 3 — 3 — $ 5,11¢
Collectively evaluated for impairment 2,124 18,97¢ 7,224 701 134 4 29,16¢
Total ending allowance balan $ 2,147 24,07t $ 7,22¢ $ 701 $ 134 $ 4 $ 34,28t
Loans:
Loans individually evaluated fc
impairment $ 3,67¢ 51,22: $ 16,71¢ $ — $ 11z % — $ 71,72¢
Loans collectively evaluated for
impairment 86,617 675,66¢ 411,61¢ 31,91 24,06t 1,060 1,230,94.
Total ending loans balan: $ 90,29( 726,89. $ 428,337 $ 3191 $ 24177 $ 1,060 $1,302,66!

Impaired Loans
Impaired loans were as follows:

Loans with no allocated allowance for loan los
Loans with allocated allowance for loan los

Total
Amount of the allowance for loan losses alloce

Average of impaired loans during the y:
Interest income recognized during impairm
Cash basis interest income recogni

2011 2010

(in thousands)
$ 57,31t $ 41,88¢

93,41: 29,84.
$ 150,72°  $ 71,72¢
$ 6,57 $ 5,11¢

2011 2010 2009

(in thousands)
$ 95,33, % 69,167 $ 44,04:
2,59¢ 1,35¢ 1,09/
412 11¢ 987
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Impaired loans include restructured loans and corpigle construction, agriculture, and commerciahlrestate loans on nagtcrual o
classified as doubtful, whereby collection of theat amount is improbable, or loss, whereby ak gortion of the loan has been written off
specific allowance for loss had been provided.

The following table presents information relateddans individually evaluated for impairment by sdaof loan as of and for the year er
December 31, 2011:

Allowance
Unpaid For Loan Average Interest
Principal Recorded Losses Recorded Income
Balance Investment Allocated Investment Recognizec

(in thousands)
With No Related Allowance Recorded

Commercial $ 3997 $ 3,95 $ — % 3,48¢ $ 14¢
Commercial real estat

Constructior 8,381 8,28¢ — 9,63t 57

Farmland 4,23( 4,14¢ — 2,40¢ 36

Other 26,59( 26,06¢ — 19,60¢ 45¢
Residential real estat

Multi -family 2,90¢ 2,90¢ — 1,02¢ 35

1-4 Family 10,88: 10,78« — 6,80¢ 29¢
Consume — — — — —
Agriculture 637 631 — 25¢ 5
Other 54C 54C — 10¢€ —

With An Allowance Recorded:

Commercial 1,07¢ 1,07¢ 237 1,12¢ 69
Commercial real estat

Constructior 15,91¢ 13,07¢ 1,941 4,03¢ 93

Farmland 6,37 5,93¢ 53z 6,30z 322

Other 64,98¢ 59,43: 2,80¢ 29,09: 60¢
Residential real estat

Multi-family 1,891 1,41z 487 1,79¢ 11&

1-4 Family 15,34: 12,47¢ 56¢ 9,651 352
Consume — — — — —
Agriculture — — — — —
Other — — — — —
Total $ 163,74 $ 150,727 $ 6,57 $ 95,33 $ 2,59¢

The following table presents information relateddans individually evaluated for impairment by sdaof loan as of and for the year er
December 31, 2010:

Allowance
Unpaid For Loan
Principal Recorded Losses
Balance Investment Allocated
(in thousands)
With No Related Allowance Recorded
Commercial $ 2,55¢ $ 2,52 $ —
Commercial real estat
Constructior 3,26¢ 3,26¢ —
Farmland 6,74~ 6,74¢ —
Other 12,66: 12,51¢ —
Residential real estat
Multi -family 3,92¢ 3,92¢ —
1-4 Family 13,30: 12,78¢ —
Consume — — —
Agriculture 11¢ 112 —
Other — — —
With An Allowance Recorded:
Commercial 1,15(C 1,15(C 23
Commercial real estat
Constructior 13,31« 10,64: 1,92:
Farmland 1,23¢ 1,23¢ 89
Other 16,91 16,81 3,08¢

Residential real estat
Multi -family — — —



1-4 Family
Consume
Agriculture
Other

Total

$ 75,19¢

$ 71,72¢

$
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Troubled Debt Restructuring

A troubled debt restructuring (TDR) is where ther@any has agreed to a loan modification in the fofra concession for a borrower wh
experiencing financial difficulty. The majority ¢fie Companys TDRs involve a reduction in interest rate, a deafeof principal for a state
period of time, or an interest only period. All RB are considered impaired and the Company hasatdid reserves for these loans to re
the present value of the concessionary terms gidatthe customer.
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The following table presents the types of TDR loaodifications by portfolio segment outstanding 8®ecember 31, 2011 and 2010:

December 31, 201.
Commercial
Rate reductiol
Principal deferra
Commercial Real Estat
Constructior
Rate reductiol

Interest only paymen

Farmland
Rate reductiol
Principal deferra
Other
Rate reductiol

Interest only paymen

Residential Real Estat
Multi -family
Rate reductiol

Interest only paymen

1-4 Family
Rate reductiol
Principal deferra
Other
Rate reductiol

Total TDRs

December 31, 201!
Commercial
Principal deferra
Commercial Real Estat
Constructior
Rate reductiol
Farmland
Principal deferra
Other
Rate reductiol

Interest only paymen

Residential Real Estat
Multi-family
Rate reductiol
1-4 Family
Rate reduction
Total TDRs
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TDRs TDRs Not
Performing Performing
to to
Modified Modified Total
Terms Terms TDRs
(in thousands
$ 1,231 $ — 3 1,231
89¢ — 89¢
11,15¢ 3,761 14,92:
— 1,40¢ 1,40¢
182 — 18z
T4€ 5,101 5,847
42,94¢ 20,44¢ 63,39:
1,28¢ — 1,28¢
2,24 1,41 3,66(
65€ — 65€
12,25¢ 7,17¢ 19,43:
_ 247 247
54C — 54(C
$ 74,14¢  $ 39,55 $ 113,69t
$ 894 $ — $ 894
96€ — 96¢€
5,16¢ — 5,16¢
4,921 — 4,921
1,37¢ — 1,37¢
3,92¢ — 3,92¢
8,28¢ — 8,28¢
$ 25547 % — $ 25,54




At December 31, 2011 and 2010, 65% and 100%, réspBc of the Company TDRs were performing according to their modifiedms. Th
Company allocated $5.4 million and $1.1 millionreserves to customers whose loan terms have bedifiedon TDRs as of December .
2011 and 2010, respectively. The Company has ctteuhto lend additional amounts totaling $317,000 $273,000 as of December 31, 2
and 2010, respectively, to customers with outstagntbans that are classified as TDRs.

The following table presents a summary of the tygfeBDR loan modifications by portfolio type thataurred during the twelve months en
December 31, 2011:

TDRs TDRs Not
Performing Performing
to to
Modified Modified Total
Terms Terms TDRs

(in thousands
December 31, 201.

Commercial
Rate reductiol $ 1,231 $ — $ 1,231
Commercial Real Estat
Constructior
Rate reductiol 11,15¢ 3,361 14,52:
Interest only paymen — 1,404 1,40
Farmland
Rate reductiol 182 — 182
Principal deferra 74€ — 74€
Other
Rate reductiol 41,68: 20,44¢ 62,12¢
Residential Real Estat
Multi-family
Rate reductiol 2,247 — 2,247
Interest only paymen 65€ — 65€
1-4 Family
Rate reductiol 7,96¢ 1,651 9,61¢
Principal deferra — 247 247
Other
Rate reduction 54C — 54C
Total TDRs $ 66,407 $ 27,11 $ 93,52¢

As of December 31, 2011, 71% of the CompanyDRs that occurred during 2011 were performingageordance with their modifi
terms. The Company has allocated $3.8 millioreserves to customers whose loan terms have beefiedatlring 2011.

During 2011, approximately $33.2 million TDRs ddfad on their restructured loan and the defaultuoed within the 12 month peri
following the loan modification. A default is codsired to have occurred once the TDR is past duga96 or more or it has been place«
nonaccrual.

Nonperforming Loans
Nonperforming loans were as follow

2011 2010
(in thousands)
Loans past due 90 days or more still on acc $ 1,35 $ 594
Non-accrual loan: 92,02( 59,79¢
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Nonperforming loans include impaired loans and sn#lalance homogeneous loans, such as residemdiddjage and consumer loans, tha
collectively evaluated for impairment.

The following table presents the recorded investmiemonaccrual and loans past due 90 days andosticcrual by class of loan as
December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Loans Past
Due 90 Days
And Over Still
Nonaccrual Accruing
2011 2010 2011 2010
(in thousands)
Commercial $ 290 $ 2,77¢  $ 10¢ % 432
Commercial Real Estat
Constructior 13,56¢ 12,65: — —
Farmland 9,152 2,811 26 14z
Other 35,15¢ 23,03: 91¢ 12
Residential Real Estat
Multi-family 2,921 34t — —
1-4 Family 27,37¢ 17,77¢ 26& —
Consume 32C 298 — 7
Agriculture 631 112 32 —
Other — — — —
Total $ 92,02( $ 59,79¢ $ 1,350 $ 594

The following table presents the aging of the rdedrinvestment in past due loans by class as ofker 31, 2011 and 2010:

Total
30-59 60-89 90 Days Past Due
Days Days And Over And
Past Due Past Due Past Due Non-accrual Non-accrual
(in thousands
December 30, 201.
Commercial $ 2,79 $ 91 $ 10¢ % 290 $ 5,89¢
Commercial Real Estat
Constructior 20 — — 13,56¢ 13,58¢
Farmland 1,35: 30E 26 9,152 10,83¢
Other 4 55t 75€ 91¢ 35,15¢ 41,38
Residential Real Estat
Multi -family 44z 13t — 2,921 3,49¢
1-4 Family 7,56¢ 2,511 26E 27,37¢ 37,71¢
Consume 59¢ 14¢ — 32C 1,06:
Agriculture 23 — 32 631 68€
Other — — — — —
Total $ 17,34¢ $ 3947 $ 1,35( $ 92,02( $ 114,66:




Total

30-59 60-89 90 Days Past Due
Days Days And Over And
Past Due Past Due Past Due Non-accrual Non-accrual

(in thousands
December 31, 201!

Commercial $ 477 % 11C % 43z % 2,77¢  $ 3,79
Commercial Real Estat

Constructior 1,097 34¢€ — 12,65: 14,09

Farmland 1,232 14E 14z 2,811 4,331

Other 7,85¢ 2,09 12 23,03: 32,99:
Residential Real Estat

Multi -family 714 71 — 34t 1,13(

1-4 Family 8,23¢ 3,21¢ — 17,77¢ 29,23¢
Consume 1,15¢ 164 7 29¢ 1,62(
Agriculture 18¢€ — — 112 29¢
Other — — — — —

Total $ 20,95¢ $ 6,14¢ $ 594 $ 59,79¢ $ 87,497

Credit Quality Indicators —We categorize loans into risk categories at origpmabased upon original underwriting. Subsequerrigination
we categorized loans into riglategories based on relevant information aboutathibty of borrowers to service their debt suchcasren
financial information, historical payment experiencredit documentation, public information, andrent economic trends, among of
factors. Loans are analyzed individually by clBésg the loans as to credit risk. This analysisliides loans with an outstanding bal:
greater than $500,000 and nbomogeneous loans, such as commercial and cominezaiaestate loans. This analysis is performeds
quarterly basis. We do not have any non-ratedslo@he following definitions are used for risk regs:

Watch — Loans classified as watch are those loans which haverexpred a potentially adverse development whictessitates increas
monitoring.

Special Mention —Loans classified as special mention do not havefate characteristics of substandard or douldtfaths. They have one
more deficiencies which warrant special attentind @hich corrective action, such as acceleratel@ctdn practices, may remedy.

Substandard —Loans classified as substandard are those loars cléfar and defined weaknesses such as a highbraged positiol
unfavorable financial ratios, uncertain repaymemirses or poor financial condition which may jeaize the repayment of the debt
contractually agreed. They are characterized byligtenct possibility that we will sustain somedes if the deficiencies are not corrected.

Doubtful — Loans classified as doubtful are those loans whiye characteristics similar to substandard loannsmith an increased risk tt
collection or liquidation in full is highly questiable and improbable.
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Loans not meeting the criteria above that are aedlyindividually as part of the above describedcess are considered to be “Pasatec
loans. As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and baseébe most recent analysis performed, the ris&goay of loans by class of loans it
follows:

Special
Pass Watch Mention Substandard Doubtful Total

(in thousands)

December 31, 201.

Commercial $ 53,22 $ 9,357 $ 32371 $ 5300 $ 929 $ 71,21¢
Commercial Real Estat

Constructior 45,407 13,13 7,777 35,15¢ — 101,47:

Farmland 69,88 4,95¢ 2,68¢ 13,23¢ 19¢ 90,95¢

Other 213,40¢ 80,14¢ 30,787 99,50z — 423,84«
Residential Real Estat

Multi-family 37,80 4.61¢ 2,10( 15,88¢ — 60,41(

1-4 Family 247,42 28,73¢ 2,27¢ 58,89: 26 337,34¢
Consume 23,72: 1,41¢ 43 762 67 26,01
Agriculture 22,50: 343 14 911 — 23,77(
Other 452 54C — — — 99z

Total $ 713,82: $ 143,24 $ 48,92: $ 229,64. $ 391 $ 1,136,02

Special
Pass Watch Mention Substandard Doubtful Total

(in thousands)

December 31, 201!

Commercial $ 74,28: $ 547¢ $ 894 $ 9,632 $ — % 90,29(
Commercial Real Estat

Constructior 137,63 15,397 12,96¢ 33,52¢ — 199,52

Farmland 74,22( 2,481 — 8,82 — 85,52

Other 280,09: 82,54¢ 2,33¢ 76,87: — 441,84
Residential Real Estat

Multi-family 65,48: 3,492 1,32¢ 4.61¢ — 74,91¢

1-4 Family 298,74¢ 18,78: 1,45¢ 34,42¢ — 353,41¢
Consume 30,197 1,06¢ 6 625 18 31,91
Agriculture 22,92 1,08¢ — 16€ — 24,177
Other 1,06( — — — — 1,06(

Total $ 984,63t $ 130,33' $ 18,98¢ $ 168,69: $ 18 $ 1,302,66

NOTE 5 — PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Year-end premises and equipment were as follows:

2011 2010
(in thousands)
Land and building: $ 23,49: $ 24,77
Furniture and equipme! 19,08¢ 17,54
42,57¢ 42,31«
Accumulated depreciation (21,039 (19,846

$ 21547 % 22,46¢

Depreciation expense was $1,205,000, $1,450,006h4@6,000 for 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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NOTE 6 — OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED

Other real estate owned (OREO) is real estate eajais a result of foreclosure or by deed in lieforeclosure. It is classified as real es
owned until such time as it is sold. When propé&tsicquired as a result of foreclosure or by daditu of foreclosure, it is recorded at its
market value less cost to sell. Any writewn of the property at the time of acquisitiortligrged to the allowance for loan losses. Subsg
reductions in fair value are recorded as imiprest expense. To determine the fair value REO for smaller dollar single family homes,
consult with internal real estate sales staff axtdraal realtors, investors, and appraisers. dfitiiernally evaluated market price is below
underlying investment in the property, appropriatée-downs are taken.

For larger dollar residential and commercial resthte properties, we obtain a new appraisal ofstiigect property in connection with

transfer to other real estate owned. We obtairatgatlappraisals each year on the anniversary daterership unless a sale is imminent.

continue to explore opportunities to bulk sell @k@ge of OREO. While the ultimate outcome of adeation is uncertain, we determine:
2011 that we would be willing to sell certain ORB@perties at an amount below their individual ajged values. Accordingly, we adjus
our valuations for these properties downward thhoadditional provision of a valuation allowancer#flect a more aggressive disposi
strategy. These properties are primarily single mudti-family residential land development properties. Tolowing table presents the ma
categories of OREO at the period-ends indicated:

2011 2010
(in thousands)

Commercial Real Estat

Constructior $ 32,53 $ 51,19:

Farmlancd 744 1,90¢

Other 6,62( 6,50
Residential Real Estat

Multi-family — 82%

1-4 Family 3,21¢ 7,91

43,11¢ 68,33¢

Valuation allowanct (1,667 (700

$ 41,44¢ $ 67,63¢

2011 2010
(in thousands)

OREO Valuation Allowance Activity:

Beginning balanc $ 70C $ —
Provision to allowanc 34,87 14,06:
Write-downs (33,907 (13,362)
Ending balance $ 1667 $ 70C

Activity relating to other real estate owned durthg years indicated is as follows:

2011 2010
(in thousands)

OREO Activity

OREO as of January $ 68,33t $ 14,54¢
Real estate acquire 41,917 90,78’
Valuation adjustments for sales strategy che (25,619 —
Valuation adjustments for declining market val (8,299 (13,362)
Improvement: 1,65( 1,94,
Loss on sal (8,889 (56E)
Proceeds from sale of properties (25,990 (25,020
OREO as of December 31 $ 4311¢ $ 68,33"

82




Expenses related to other real estate owned include

2011 2010 2009
(in thousands)
Net loss on sale $ 8,88¢ $ 565 $ 19C
Provision to allowanc 34,87« 14,06: 50C
Operating expense 3,762 1,627 46E
Total $ 4752 % 16,25« $ 1,15¢
NOTE 7 — GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill
The change in balance of goodwill during the yéadicated was as follows:
2011 2010
(in thousands)
Beginning of yea $ 23,79 % 23,79¢
Acquired goodwill — —
Impairment (23,799 —
End of yeal $ — $ 23,79

The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment atigua the fourth quarter unless events or chanigesircumstances indicate poten
impairment may have occurred between annual assessnGGoodwill was reviewed for impairment durihg second quarter of 2011 bece
our common stock, which trades publicly on the NASD experienced a significant drop in value thromgththe months of May and Ju
2011. We assessed goodwill for impairment durhmg fourth quarter of 2010 with the assistance oindependent valuation professiona
applying a series of fair-value-based tests. Whtlep 1 of last yeas’ evaluation indicated potential impairment, theaied step 2 te
concluded that our goodwill was not impaired. Gtock trended downward during the first quarter26fll and continued downw:
throughout the months of May and June 2011. Tbekstlosed on June 30, 2011 at $4.98 per shardandraded at a market price less
book value per common share since the second quér2€10.

We evaluated the potential negative impact on tlaesof our common stock from being removed from Russell 3000 Index during Ji
2011, the trend of lower earnings in 2011 compauedhistorical performance due to the continuing actpon earnings from loan Ic
provisions, norperforming loans, and foreclosed properties, armeneregulatory agreements entered into by the eaompOur goodwi
impairment testing completed during the fourth ¢eraof 2010 included, among other things, futurgjgtions of earnings at levels excee:
actual results for 2011. The level of loan lossvisions and the cost of foreclosed propertiesinaetto exceed our prior expectations a:
work through issues with our non-performing loavels and other real estate owned portfolio.

The fair value was determined utilizing our markapitalization based upon recent common stock pecels. We also considered ma
comparison transactions and control premiums fstitirtions of a similar size and performance. Bage this analysis, we determined that
Goodwill was impaired and recorded an impairmerargh of $23.8 million in the quarter ended June2Bd,1. The impairment charge hac
impact on the Company’s liquidity, cash flows, egulatory ratios.

Acquired Intangible Assets

Acquired intangible assets were as follows as afysnd:

2011 2010
Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

(in thousands)
Amortized intangible asset
Core deposit intangible $ 4,18: $ 2,12¢ % 4,18: $ 1,66¢
Trust account intangible 10C 43 10C 33

Aggregate amortization expense was $468,000, $86%0d $469,000 for 2011, 2010 and 2009, respédytive
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Estimated aggregate amortization expense for itténgssets for each of the next five years isolevis (in thousands):

2012 $ 46¢€
2013 437
2014 407
2015 34%
2016 344

NOTE 8 — DEPOSITS
Time deposits of $100,000 or more were approxin&#éb3,344,000 and $597,872,000 at year-end 204 2@h0, respectively.

Scheduled maturities of total time deposits forheaicthe next five years are as follows (in thowsgn

2012 $ 633,29:
2013 66,39’
2014 148,52!
2015 162,05¢
2016 13,96¢
Thereafter 101

$ 1,024,33

NOTE 9 — SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

Securities sold under agreements to repurchasénarecing arrangements that mature within two yeaAtsmaturity, the securities underlyi
the agreements are returned to the Company. $esusold under agreements to repurchase are sebyragency, mortgageacked, an
municipal securities. Information concerning setiesisold under agreements to repurchase is sugdaais follows:

2011 2010
(in thousands)

Balance at ye~end $ 1,73t $ 11,61¢
Average daily balance during the yt $ 10,45: $ 11,52¢
Average interest rate during the y: 4.2(% 4.1&%
Maximum montl-end balance during the ye $ 11,67: $ 12,01:
Weighted average interest rate at -end 2.2€% 4.2(%
Fair value of securities sold under agreementspanchase at ye-end $ 1,73t $ 11,61¢

During 2011, we retired a $10 million repurchaseeagent prior to maturity and incurred a prepaynpemialty of $312,000.
NOTE 10 — ADVANCES FROM FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK

At year-end, advances from the Federal Home Loark Beere as follows:

2011 2010
(in thousands)
Single maturity advance with fixed rate of 4.48%2010 $ — $ 5,00(
Monthly amortizing advances with fixed rates frotB@% to 5.25% and maturities ranging fr
2012 through 2033, averaging 3.31% for 2011 7,11¢€ 10,02:
Total $ 7,11€ $ 15,02:

Each advance is payable per terms on agreemehtawitepayment penalty. During 2011, we incurregpayment penalties of $174,000 on
prepayments of advances totaling $5.5 million. Eldwances were collateralized by approximately $#34,000 and $465,084,000 of f
mortgage loans, under a blanket lien arrangemep¢atend 2011 and 2010. Based on this collatemltbe Company holdings of Feder
Home Loan Bank stock, the Company was eligibledwdw up to an additional $106,023,000 at year-20@l. Subsequent to yeand, as
result of our recent financial results, the FHLBaobed our collateral arrangements from a blankedgd of residential mortgage loans
detailed loan listing requirement. Our borrowingpacity under the detailed loan listing requiremienbased on the market value of
underlying pledged loans rather than the unpaidcgral balance of the pledged loans. The listieguirement also increases the leve
collateral required for borrowings. We are workinigh the FHLB to finalize the loans in our borrawgi base under the listing requirement
understand that our borrowing capacity will beighgicantly lower levels until our financial pemimance improves.
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Scheduled principal payments on the above duriagéxt five years (in thousands):

Advances

2012 $ 1,55¢
2013 1,044
2014 73¢€
2015 67¢€
2016 63¢
Thereaftel 2,46¢

$ 7,11¢

At yearend 2011, the Company had approximately $15 millbbrfederal funds lines of credit available fromrespondent institutior
however, the availability of these lines could ffected by our financial position.

NOTE 11 — SUBORDINATED CAPITAL NOTE

The subordinated capital note issued by PBI Batied $7.7 million at December 31, 2011. The n®tensecured, bears interest at the |
threemonth LIBOR floating rate plus 300 basis pointsd @ualifies as Tier 2 capital. Interest only wa djuarterly through September
2010, at which time quarterly principal payments$$a25,000 plus interest commenced. Scheduledipahpayments of $900,000 per year
due each of the next five years with $3,150,000 theecafter. The note matures July 1, 2020. Atdbdwer 31, 2011, the interest rate on
note was 3.37%.

NOTE 12 — JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES

The junior subordinated debentures are redeemabplar gorior to the maturity dates of February 18342 April 15, 2034, and March 1, 2037
the option of the Company as defined within thestirindenture. The Company has the option to deftsreést payments on the jur
subordinated debentures from time to time for aoglenot to exceed twenty (20) consecutive quartégayments are deferred, the Compar
prohibited from paying dividends to its common &toalders. Effective with the fourth quarter of 201de began deferring interest paym:
on the junior subordinated notes which resulted deferral of distributions on our trust prefersedurities. Therefore, future cash dividend
our common stock are subject to the prior paymérdllodeferred distributions on our trust preferregcurities. A summary of the jun
subordinated debentures is as follows:

Junior
Subordinated
Optional Debt Owed
Issuance Prepayment to Maturity
Description Date Date (2) Interest Rate (1) Trust Date
Porter Statutory Trust 02-13-200¢ 03-17-200¢ 3-month LIBOR + 2.85% $ 5,000,001 02-13-203¢
Porter Statutory Trust I 04-15-2004 0€6-17-200¢ 3-month LIBOR + 2.79% 3,000,00! 04-15-2034
Porter Statutory Trust I 12-14-200¢ 03-01-201z 3-month LIBOR + 1.67% 14,000,00 03-01-2037
Asencia Statutory Trust 02-13-200¢ 03-17-200¢ 3-month LIBOR + 2.85% 3,000,00! 02-13-203¢

(1) As of December 31, 2011 th-month LIBOR was 0.58%
(2) The debentures are callable on or after the optjpregayment date at their principal amount plusaed interest

NOTE 13 — OTHER BENEFIT PLANS
401(K) Plan —The Company 401(k) Savings Plan allows employeeomdribute up to 15% of their compensation, whgmatched equal

50% of the first 4% of compensation contributede Tompany, at its discretion, may make an additicoatribution. Total contributions ma
by the Company to the plan amounted to approxim&&81,000, $188,000 and $391,000 in 2011, 201®@a08, respectively.
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Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan- During 2004, the Company created a supplementaiutixe retirement plan covering cert
executive officers. Under the plan, the Companyspagch participant, or their beneficiary, a spediféfined benefit amount over 10 ye
beginning with the individuad termination of service. A liability is accrued fitne obligation under these plans. The expensgried for thi
plan was $49,000, $264,000 and $180,000 for thesyeaded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, regplgctiThe related liability we
$1,208,000, $1,161,000 and $897,000 at Decembe@®ll1,, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and is includedther liabilities on the balan

sheets.

The Company purchased life insurance on the ppatits to fund the benefits of these plans. The sastender value of all insurance poli
was $8,106,000 and $7,805,000 at December 31, @3d12010, respectively. Income earned from the sastender value of life insurar
totaled $301,000, $296,000 and $283,000 for thesyeraded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, regelyctihe income is recorded as o

non-interest income
NOTE 14 — INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense (benefit) was as follows:

Current

Deferred

Net operating los

Establishment of valuation allowance

2011 2010 2009
(in thousands)
(12,099 $ 485 $ 7,94
(17,409 (7,899 (2,519
(2,439 — —
31,717 — —
(218 $ (3,046 $ 5,42¢

Effective tax rates differ from federal statutoage of 35% applied to income (loss) before incoaxes$ due to the following.

Federal statutory rate times financial statemecdnme (loss

Effect of:
Establishment of valuation allowan
Goodwill impairment charg
Tax-exempt income
Nontaxable life insurance incon
Federal tax credit
Other, net

Total

Year-end deferred tax assets and liabilities weieetd the following.

Deferred tax asset

Allowance for loan losse

Other real estate owned wi-down

Net operating loss car-forward

New market tax credit car-forward
Alternative minimum tax credit car-forward
Net assets from acquisitio

Other than temporary impairment on securi
Amortization of no-compete agreemer
Other

Deferred tax liabilities

Fixed asset

Net unrealized gain on securities available foe
FHLB stock dividend:

Net assets from acquisitio

Originated mortgage servicing rigt

Other

Net deferred tax asset before valuation allows
Valuation allowance

2011 2010 2009
(in thousands)

(37,639 $ (2,600 $ 5,77
31,717 — —
6,16¢ — —
(392) (302) (30%)
(10%) (104) (99)
(45) (45) (45)
72 5 99
(218) $ (3,046 $ 5,42¢

2011 2010

(in thousands)

$ 18,40 $ 12,00(

12,90¢ 5,31¢
2,47( 31
20¢ —
68E —
542 —
374 36z
27 43
827 652
36,44. 18,40
442 50¢
2,24: 1,15¢
1,27¢ 1,27¢
— 1,66¢€
10z 8
65¢ 73¢
4,72t 5,44¢
31,71 12,95¢

(31,71) —




Net deferred tax ass $ — 3 12,95¢
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Our estimate of the realizability of the deferreck tasset is dependent on our estimate of projeciiemle levels of taxable income as
carryback ability was fully absorbed by our estietatax loss of approximately $40 million for 201 .analyzing future taxable income lev
we considered all evidence currently availablehljmisitive and negative. Based on our analysisestablished a valuation allowance fol
deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2011.

The Company does not have any beginning and endinmgcognized tax benefits. The Company does npecaxthe total amount
unrecognized tax benefits to significantly increaselecrease in the next twelve months. There wermterest and penalties recorded ir
income statement or accrued for the year endedrileee31, 2011 related to unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to fddgral income tax and the Company is subjetidome tax in the state of Kentucky. -
Company is no longer subject to examination byrigoauthorities for years before 2008.

NOTE 15 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Loans to principal officers, directors, and thdfiliates in 2011 were as follows (in thousands):

Beginning balanc $ 1,72:
New loans 75
Repayment: (422)
Ending balanci $ 1,37¢

Deposits from principal officers, directors, anditteffiliates at year-end 2011 and 2010 were $#lbon and $8.5 million, respectively.

Our loan participation totals include participatoim real estate loans purchased from and sold/doaffiliate banks, The Peoples Bank,
Washington and The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville. €hairman, J. Chester Porter and his brother, Will@a. Porter, each own a 50% intere:
Lake Valley Bancorp, Inc., the parent holding compaf The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville, KentuckyChester Porter, William G. Porter ¢
our president and chief executive officer, MariaBauvette, serve as directors of The Peoples B&allorsville. Our chairman, J. Ches
Porter owns an interest of approximately 36.0% hisdbrother, William G. Porter, owns an interestagiproximately 3.0% in Crossro:
Bancorp, Inc., the parent holding company of ThepRes Bank, Mount Washington, Kentucky. J. CheBtater and Maria L. Bouvette, se
as directors of The Peoples Bank, Mount Washingide.have entered into management services agregméhteach of these banks. E
agreement provides that our executives and empiopeavide management and accounting services tesubgct bank, including over
responsibility for establishing and implementindippand strategic planning. Maria Bouvette alsovee as chief financial officer of each
the banks. We receive a $4,000 monthly fee from FPaeples Bank, Taylorsville and a $2,000 monthy filem The Peoples Bank, Mo
Washington for these services.

As of December 31, 2011, we had $4.1 million oftipgrations in real estate loans purchased frord, $i8.2 million of participations in re
estate loans sold, to these affiliate banks. AB@tember 31, 2010, we had $4.3 million of partitgres in real estate loans purchased f
and $19.7 million of participations in real estidans sold to, these affiliate banks. At Decemier2®11, $1.8 million and $1.8 million of lc
participations sold to Peoples Bank, Taylorsviled Peoples Bank, Mt. Washington, respectivelyevegr non-accrual.

NOTE 16 — PREFERRED STOCK AND STOCK PURCHASE WARRANTS
In 2010, we completed a $32 million private placem® accredited investors. Following completidntlwe transactions involved, Pol

Bancorp had issued (i) 2,465,569 shares of comnmek,s(ii) 317,042 shares of Series C PreferrectiSend (iii) warrants to purchase
purchase 1,163,045 shares of non-voting commolk stoa price of $11.50 per share.
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The Series C Preferred Stock has no voting rigitsgpt when required by law), has a liquidatiorfemence over our common stock, divid
rights equivalent to our common stock. Each sh&®eoies C Preferred Stock automatically converts .05 shares of common stock at ¢
time as, after giving effect to the automatic casian, the holder of such Series C Preferred Sttayether with its affiliates and any ot
persons with which it is acting in concert or whbsddings would otherwise be required to be aggeshéor purposes of federal banking i
beneficially holds, directly or indirectly, lessatin9.9% of the number of shares of common stoakigsied and outstanding.

The warrants are exercisable into non-voting commstogk until they expire on September 16, 2015. fiblevoting common stock has
voting rights (except when required by law), butestvise has substantially the same rights as auntan stock. Upon issuance, each sha
nonvoting common stock automatically converts into51€hares of common stock at such time as, aftangyieffect to the automa
conversion, the holder of narsting common stock (together with its affiliatasdaany other persons with which it is acting in @em or whos
holdings would otherwise be required to be aggeshdr purposes of federal banking law) holds, diyeor indirectly, beneficially less th
9.9% of the number of shares of common stock themeid and outstanding.

On November 21, 2008, we issued to the U.S. Trgaguexchange for aggregate consideration of $8%lllon, 35,000 shares of our Serie
Preferred Stock and a warrant to purchase up tg5830shares of our common stock for $15.88 pereshBine warrant is immediate
exercisable and has a ¥8ar term. The Series A Preferred Stock qualdi®Sier 1 capital and pays cumulative cash dividemndhrterly at ¢
annual rate of 5% for the first five years, and ®fdreafter. The Series A Preferred Stock is wating (except when required by law) &
beginning on February 15, 2012, may be redeemétebompany at $1,000 per share plus accrued udpadends.

In the fourth quarter of 2011, we began deferrimg payment of regular quarterly cash dividends umSeries A Preferred Stock issued tc
U.S. Treasury. If we defer dividend payments farcqgarters, the holder of our Series A Preferréatls (currently the U.S. Treasury) wo
then have the right to appoint representativesuoBoard of Directors. We will continue to accraey deferred dividends, which will
deducted from income to common shareholders fanfifal statement purposes.

NOTE 17 — CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS ON RETAINED EARNINGS

Banks and bank holding companies are subject tolatgy capital requirements administered by feldeamking agencies. Capital adequ
guidelines and, additionally for banks, prompt eotive action regulations involve quantitative meas of assets, liabilities, and certain off-
balancesheet items calculated under regulatory accoungiragtices. Capital amounts and classifications as® subject to qualitati
judgments by regulators. Failure to meet capitglirments can initiate regulatory acti

On June 24, 2011, PBI Bank entered into a Consem¢rQvith the FDIC and the Kentucky Department ofaRcial Institutions. The consi
order requires the Bank to complete a managemedy sto maintain Tier 1 capital as a percentag®iafl assets of at least 9% and a total
based capital ratio of at least 12%, to developaa o reduce our risk position in each substandaskt in excess of $1 million, to comp
board review of the adequacy of the allowance danllosses prior to quarterly Call Report submissido adopt procedures which streng
the loan review function and ensure timely and eateugrading of credit relationships, to chaofeall assets classified as loss, to devel
plan to reduce concentrations of construction aetbpment loans to not more than 75% of total bisked capital and nawner occupie
commercial real estate loans to not more than 26D%6tal risk based capital, to limit asset growdhno more than 5% in any quarter or J
annually, to not extend additional credit to anyrbwer classified substandard unless the boardiretirs adopts prior to the extensic
detailed statement giving reasons why the exterisiam the best interest of the bank, and to natate or pay any dividend without the p
consent of our regulators. We are also restriftech accepting, renewing, or rollingver brokered deposits without the prior receipts
waiver on a case-by-case basis from our regulators.

On September 21, 2011, we entered into a Writteredment with the Federal Reserve Bank of St. LoRistsuant to the Agreement, we
formal commitments to use our financial and managnesources to serve as a source of strengtthéoBank and to assist the Banl
addressing weaknesses identified by the FDIC aaKDFI, to pay no dividends without prior writtepgoval, to pay no interest or princi
on subordinated debentures or trust preferred giesuwithout prior written approval, and to subrait acceptable plan to maintain suffic
capital.
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The following table shows the ratios of Tier 1 ¢apand total capital to risk-adjusted assets Arddverage ratios for Porter Bancorp, Inc. and
PBI Bank at the dates indicated:

December 31, 201 December 31, 201!
Minimum
Capital
Ratios
Well- Under
Regulatory Capitalized Consent Porter PBI Porter PBI
Minimums Minimums Order Bancorp Bank Bancorp Bank
Tier 1 Capita 4.C% 6.C% N/A 9.22% 8.8€% 14.3% 12.7%
Total risk-basec
capital 8.C 10.C 12.(% 11.2¢ 10.8¢ 16.32 14.7:2
Tier 1 leverage rati 4.C 5.C 9.C 6.52 6.2% 11.0¢ 9.8t

At December 31, 2011, PBI BarkTier 1 leverage ratio declined to 6.23% whictbédow the 9% minimum capital ratio required by
Consent Order and its total ritlesed capital ratio declined to 10.86% which i®wethe 12% minimum capital ratio required by then€en
Order. Failure to meet minimum capital requiremeras initiate certain mandatory and possibly adddl discretionary actions by regulal
that, if undertaken, could have a materially ade@ffect on our financial condition.

Kentucky banking laws limit the amount of dividenttigt may be paid to a holding company by its slibsy banks without prior approv
These laws limit the amount of dividends that mayplid in any calendar year to current yeaet income, as defined in the laws, comk
with the retained net income of the preceding twarg, less any dividends declared during thoseg®rPBI Bank has agreed with its prirr
regulators to obtain their written consent priodé&zlaring or paying any future dividends. As acfical matter, PBI Bank cannot pay divide
for the foreseeable future.

NOTE 18 — LOAN COMMITMENTS AND OTHER RELATED ACTIVI TIES

Some financial instruments, such as loan commitséines of credit and letters of credit are issteetheet customéinancing needs. The
are agreements to provide credit or to supporictedit of others, as long as conditions establishetthe contract are met, and usually t
expiration dates. Commitments may expire withoun@peused. Off-balanceheet risk to credit loss exists up to the face wrmhof thes
instruments, although material losses are not igatied. The same credit policies are used to makk sommitments as are used for lo
including obtaining collateral at exercise of tlwgnitment.

The Company holds instruments, in the normal coafdrisiness, with clients that are consideredniiiel guarantees. Standby letters of ci
guarantees are issued in connection with agreemeads by clients to counterparties. Standby letiersedit are contingent upon failure of
client to perform the terms of the underlying caotr The Company evaluates each credit requestsofustomers in accordance v
established lending policies. Based on these etiahsaand the underlying policies, the amount afuired collateral (if any) is establish
Collateral held varies but may include negotiabktriuments, accounts receivable, inventory, prgpetant and equipment, income produt
properties, residential real estate, and vehidles. Companys access to these collateral items is generalgblshed through the maintena
of recorded liens or, in the case of negotiablaumsents, possession. No liability is currentlyaddished for the standby letters of credit.

The contractual amounts of financial instrumenthwif-balance-sheet risk at year end were asviaio

2011 2010
Fixed Variable Fixed Variable
Rate Rate Rate Rate
(in thousands)
Commitments to make loal $ 441 $ 9,45¢ $ 8,97 $ 22,78:
Unused lines of cred 13,48¢ 49,31: 14,29¢ 59,42¢
Standby letters of crec 74€ 2,707 50¢ 3,31

Commitments to make loans are generally made fdoge of one year or less.
NOTE 19 — FAIR VALUES

Fair value is the exchange price that would beivedefor an asset or paid to transfer a liabiligxif price) in the principal or mc
advantageous market for the asset or liabilityrinoederly transaction between market participamshe measurement date. We use va
valuation techniques to determine fair value, idalg market, income and cost approaches. Thertheze levels of inputs that may be use
measure fair values:
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Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical asseti#abilities in active markets that an entity has #ility to access as of 1
measurement date, or observable inputs.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Leverices, such as quoted prices for similar aseetliabilities, quote
prices in markets that are not active, and othautmthat are observable or can be corroboratexbbgrvable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect aritgrg own assumptions about the assumptions that mpaketipants woul
use in pricing an asset or liability.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure dhievmay fall into different levels of the fair ual hierarchy. When that occurs, we classif
fair value hierarchy on the lowest level of inplt is significant to the fair value measuremaffie used the following methods and signific
assumptions to estimate fair value.

Securities: The fair values of securities available for sake @etermined by obtaining quoted prices on natipmatognized securiti
exchanges, if available. This valuation methodlassified as Level 1 in the fair value hierarchgr securities where quoted prices
not available, fair values are calculated on mapkietes of similar securities, or matrix pricinghieh is a mathematical technique u
widely in the industry to value debt securitieshaeitit relying exclusively on quoted prices for theedfic securities but rather
relying on the securities’ relationship to othemtemark quoted securities. Matrix pricing relies the securitiestelationship t
similarly traded securities, benchmark curves, tliedbenchmarking of like securities. Matrix priciatilizes observable market inp
such as benchmark yields, reported trades, bra@ed quotes, issuer spreads, sided markets, benchmark securities, bids, o
reference data, and industry and economic evemtsistances where broker quotes are used, thedesqace obtained from mar
makers or brokedealers recognized to be market participants. Thisation method is classified as Level 2 in the falue
hierarchy. For securities where quoted prices arket prices of similar securities are not avadalfhir values are calculated us
discounted cash flows or other market indicatdrsis valuation method is classified as Level 3he fair value hierarchy. Discoun
cash flows are calculated using spread to swap lB@R curves that are updated to incorporate lesities, volatility, credit spre.
and optionality. Duringimes when trading is more liquid, broker quotes ased (if available) to validate the model. Ratugnc
and industry research reports as well as defaults deferrals on individual securities are reviewsdl incorporated into t
calculations.

Impaired Loans: An impaired loan is evaluated at the time the Isaidentified as impaired and is recorded at failue less costs
sell. Fair value is measured based on the valdleofollateral securing the loan and is classified.evel 3 in the fair value hierarc
Fair value is determined using several methods ey, the fair value of real estate is determibaded on appraisals by qualif
licensed appraisers. These appraisals may utiligmgle valuation approach or a combination of apphes including compara
sales and the income approach.

Adjustments are routinely made in the appraisat@ss by the appraisers to adjust for differencéwdsn the comparable sales
income data available. These routine adjustmemtsreade to adjust the value of a specific propestgtive to comparable propert
for variations in qualities such as location, siaeg income production capacity relative to thejestttproperty of the appraisal. Si
adjustments are typically significant and resulaibevel 3 classification of the inputs for detaning fair value.

We routinely apply an internal discount to the ealof appraisals used in the fair value evaluatibrowr impaired loans. Tl
deductions to the appraisal take into account dngnigusiness factors and market conditions, as agepotential value impairment
cases where our appraisal date predates a likalygehin market conditions. These deductions rémge 10% for routine real est:
collateral to 25% for real estate that is determi(le to have a thin trading market or (2) to becsalized collateral. This is in additi
to estimated discounts for cost to sell of sixaie percent.

Impaired loans are evaluated quarterly for additiompairment. We obtain updated appraisals onentggs securing our loans wt
circumstances are warranted such as at the timenefval or when market conditions have signifigantlanged. This determinatior
made on a property-bgroperty basis in light of circumstances in thedaker economic climate and our assessment of detéao o
real estate values in the market in which the pitype located. The first stage of our assessnmatives managemerstinspection ¢
the property in question. Management also engegesnversations with local real estate profesdgriavestors, and market mak
to determine the likely marketing time and valuege for the property. The second stage involveassessment of current trend
the regional market. After thorough consideratibthese factors, management will either interneilgluate fair value or order a r
appraisal.
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Other Real Estate Owned (OREO): OREO is evaluated at the time of acquisition aacbrded at fair value as determinec
independent appraisal or internal market evaluder cost to sell. Our quarterly evaluations 8ED for impairment are driven
property type. For smaller dollar single familynmes, we consult with internal real estate salef$ atal external realtors, investc
and appraisers. Based on these consultations,etegntine asking prices for OREO properties we aegkaeting for sale. If tt
internally evaluated fair value is below our readnvestment in the property, appropriate write«ds are taken.

For larger dollar commercial real estate properties obtain a new appraisal of the subject propiargonnection with the transfer
other real estate owned. In some of these ciramss, an appraisal is in process at quarter @addywa must make our best estin
of the fair value of the underlying collateral bégn our internal evaluation of the property, rewvief the most recent appraisal, .
discussions with the currently engaged appraigée. obtain updated appraisals on the anniversagy afabwnership unless a sali
imminent.

We routinely apply an internal discount to the eabf appraisals used in the fair value evaluatioous OREO. The deductions to
appraisal take into account changing businessfaetod market conditions, as well as potential edhopairment in cases where
appraisal date predates a likely change in madkeditions. These deductions range from 10% fatine real estate collateral to 2
for real estate that is determined (1) to haveim titading market or (2) to be specialized collaterThis is in addition to estimai
discounts for cost to sell of six to ten percent.

In 2011, management, with concurrence of the Bo&rdirectors, determined that certain propertielsl lve other real estate were
likely to be successfully disposed of in an accdelgtdimeframe using routine marketing efforts. It becanppaaent that certa
properties were going to require extended holdiegopls to sell the properties at recent appraisgides. These properties
primarily single and multi-family residential loatevelopment properties. Given our change in giyate reduce nomerforming
assets in an accelerated manner, management adjlssteward the valuations for these propertiesun@REO portfolio to amour
below their individual appraised values.

Financial assets measured at fair value on a ncurteg basis are summarized below:

Fair Value Measurements at December 3:
2011 Using
(in thousands)

Quoted
Prices In Significant
Active Significant
Markets for Other Unobservable
Identical Observable
Carrying Assets Inputs Inputs
Description Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Available-for-sale securitie
U.S. Government an
federal agenc $ 11,64: $ - $ 11,64 $ -
State and municip: 38,06: - 36,88¢ 1,173
Agency mortgag-backed 99,47 - 99,47¢ -
Corporate bond 7,332 - 7,33 -
Other debt securitie 60¢€ - - 60¢€
Equity securitie: 1,71t 1,71¢F - -
Total $ 158,83. $ 1,71 $ 155,33¢ $ 1,77¢
Fair Value Measurements at December 3:
2010 Using
(in thousands)
Quoted
Prices In Significant
Active Significant
Markets for Other Unobservable
Identical Observable
Carrying Assets Inputs Inputs
Description Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Available-for-sale securitie
U.S. Government an
federal agenc $ 6,01C $ $ 6,01C $ -
State and municip: 27,00: - 27,00: -
Agency mortgag-backed 61,85¢ - 61,85¢ -
Corporate bond 9,21¢ - 9,21¢ -
Other debt securitie 572 - - 572
Equity securities 1,65! 1,651 - -

Total $ 106,30¢ $ 1,651 $ 104,08t $ 572
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The table below presents a reconciliation of adleés measured at fair value on a recurring bagig s$gnificant unobservable inputs (Leve
for the periods ended December 31, 2011

Investment

Securities
Available-for-sale
Balance of recurring Level 3 assets at Januarp1] $ 572
Net change in unrealized gz 34
Transfers into Level 1,17
Balance of recurring Level 3 assets at Decembe2@11 $ 1,77¢

The fair value for five municipal securities witairf values of $1.2 million as of December 31, 20dre transferred out of Level 2 and |
Level 3 because of a lack of observable market fteitthese investments due to a decrease in madtiity for these securities. Our policy
to recognize transfers as of the end of the repprieriod. As a result, the fair value for thesenioipal securities was transferred on Decer
31, 2011.

Financial assets measured at fair value on a ncurteg basis are summarized below:

Fair Value Measurements at December 3:
2011 Using
(in thousands)

Quoted
Prices In Significant
Active Significant
Markets for Other Unobservable
Identical Observable
Carrying Assets Inputs Inputs
Description Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Impaired loan:
Commercial $ 841 $ - $ - $ 841
Commercial real estat
Constructior 11,13¢ - - 11,13¢
Farmland 5,40; - - 5,402
Other 56,62 - - 56,62
Residential real estat
Multi-family 92t - - 92t
1-4 Family 11,91( - - 11,91(
Other real estate owned, 1
Commercial real estat
Constructior 31,28( - - 31,28(
Farmland 71E - - 71E
Other 6,36¢ - - 6,364
Residential real estat
1-4 Family 3,09( - - 3,09(
Fair Value Measurements at December 3:
2010 Using
(in thousands)
Quoted
Prices In Significant
Active Significant
Markets for Other Unobservable
Identical Observable
Carrying Assets Inputs Inputs
Description Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Impaired loan:
Commercial $ 1,127 $ - $ - $ 1,127
Commercial real estat
Constructior 8,72z - - 8,72
Farmland 1,14¢ - - 1,14¢
Other 13,72¢ - - 13,72¢

Other real estate owned, 1
Commercial real estat
Constructior 50,49: - - 50,491



Farmland
Other
Residential real estat
Multi-family
1-4 Family

1,90«
6,50

82¢
7,918

92

1,90¢
6,50/

828
7,91:




Impaired loans, which are measured for impairmsiriguthe fair value of the collateral for collatedapendent loans, had a carrying amou
$73.9 million, with a valuation allowance of $5.6llian, at December 31, 2011, resulting in an addil provision for loan losses of $
million for the year ended December 31, 2011. At&mber 31, 2010, impaired loans had a carryinguataf $29.8 million, with a valuatic
allowance of $5.1 million, resulting in an additédmprovision for loan losses of $4.0 million foethiear ended December 31, 2010.

Other real estate owned which is measured at therlof carrying or fair value less costs to sedidla net carrying amount of $41.4 millior
of December 31, 2011, compared with $67.6 millioacember 31, 2010. Wrigswns of $34.9 million and $14.1 million were reded ol
other real estate owned for the years ended Deae®ih@011 and 2010, respectively.

Carrying amount and estimated fair values of fin@rostruments were as follows at year-end:

2011 2010
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
(in thousands)

Financial assel

Cash and cash equivale! $ 105,96: $ 105,96: $ 185,43 $ 185,43!
Securities availab-for-sale 158,83 158,83 106,30¢ 106,30¢
Federal Home Loan Bank sto 10,07: N/A 10,07: N/A
Mortgage loans held for sa 694 694 34t 34t
Loans, ne 1,083,44. 1,093,45! 1,268,38: 1,276,19:
Accrued interest receivab 6,68 6,68 7,66¢ 7,66¢
Financial liabilities
Deposits $ 1,323,766 $ 1,332,13. $ 1,467,66i $ 1,472,67
Securities sold under agreements to repurc 1,73¢ 1,73¢ 11,61¢ 11,61¢
Federal Home Loan Bank advant 7,11¢ 7,01¢ 15,02: 15,05:
Subordinated capital not: 7,65( 7,11( 8,55( 7,87¢
Junior subordinated debentul 25,00( 19,76¢ 25,00( 21,47:
Accrued interest payab 1,732 1,732 1,91¢( 1,91¢(

The methods and assumptions used to estimatediaie are described as follows:

Carrying amount is the estimated fair value forhcasd cash equivalents, interésiaring deposits with financial institutions, reghas
agreements, mortgage loans held for sale, accntedest receivable and payable, demand depositst-telhm borrowings, and variable r
loans or deposits that reprice frequently and fulys permitted under ASC 825-10-55-FiSclosures about Fair Value of Finan
Instruments,”for purposes of the disclosures in this footnadbe, fiair value of loans has been determined usiegctintractual cash flows
loans discounted at interest rates currently offdéoe similar loans. For fixed rate loans or ddfgoand for variable rate loans or deposits
infrequent repricing or repricing limits, fair vaus based on discounted cash flows using curranken rates applied to the estimated life
credit risk. Fair value of subordinated capitalesoand junior subordinated debentures are basedroent rates for similar types of financi
The carrying amount is the estimated fair value Vfariable and subordinated debentures that refrezently. It was not practicable
determine the fair value of FHLB stock due to rietittns placed on its transferability. The faitu@of debt is based on current rates for sir
financing. The fair value of off-balanaheet items is based on the current fees or caswbuld be charged to enter into or terminate
arrangements, which is not material.

NOTE 20 — STOCK PLANS AND STOCK BASED COMPENSATION

The Company has a stock option plan and a stoantie plan. On February 23, 2006, the Company tedoghe Porter Bancorp, Inc. 2(
Stock Incentive Plan. The 2006 Plan permits theaisse of up to 400,000 shares of the Comgangmmon stock upon the exercise of s
options or upon the grant of stock awards. As otdpeber 31, 2011, the Company had granted outstgnations to purchase 4,(
shares. The Company also had granted 96,283 wuvebiares net of forfeitures and vesting. The Compeas 222,595 shares remair
available for issue under the plan. All shares@sisunder the above mentioned plans came from dzglloand unissued shares.
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On May 15, 2006, the board of directors approved Riorter Bancorp, Inc. 2006 N&wmwployee Directors Stock Ownership Incentive F
which was approved by holders of the Companydting common stock on June 8, 2006. On May2PP8, shareholders voted to amenc
plan to change the form of incentive award frontktoptions to unvested shares. Under the termBeoplan, 100,000 shares are reserve
issuance to noamployee directors upon the exercise of stock optar upon the grant of unvested stock awards egdamthder the plan. Pr
to the amendment, options were granted automaticaliier the plan at fair market value on the daggrant. The options vest over a thrgssi
period and have a five year term. Unvested shamegranted automatically under the plan at fairketavalue on the date of grant and -
semiannually on the anniversary date of the grant dlwere years. To date, the Company has grantednsptd purchase 25,472 shares
issued 3,943 unvested shares to non-employee aliseétt December 31, 2011, 64,183 shares remaiitablafor issue under this plan.

All stock options have an exercise price that isaddo or greater than the fair market value of@menpanys stock on the date the options v
granted. Options granted generally become fullgreigable at the end of three years of continuedl@ment. Options have a life of fi
years.

The following table summarizes stock option acyivds of and for the year indicated:

December 31, 201.

Weighted

Average

Exercise

Options Price

Outstanding, beginnin 86,46¢ $ 20.72
Forfeited (9,55%) 19.4¢
Expired (47,389 21.4¢
Outstanding, endin 29,53( % 19.8¢

The following table details stock options outstaugdi

December 31, 201

Stock options vested and currently exercisg 29,53(
Weighted average exercise pr $ 19.8¢
Aggregate intrinsic valu $ —
Weighted average remaining life (in yee 0.4

Total Options Outstandin 29,53(
Aggregate intrinsic valu $ —
Weighted average remaining life (in yee 0.4

The intrinsic value of stock options is calculabaged on the exercise price of the underlying asvandl the market price of our common s
as of the reporting date. The intrinsic value & #ested and expected to vest stock options i B&eember 31, 2011. There were no opi
exercised during 2011 or 2010. The Company recorgedtock option compensation during 2011, and G2 @uring 2010, to salaries ¢
employee benefits. A deferred tax benefit of $1,0@8 recognized related to the 2010 expense. Norgpivere modified during either peri
As of December 31, 2011, no stock options issuethbyCompany have been exercised.

The fair value of each stock option granted isnested on the date of grant using the Bl&dholes based stock option valuation model.
model requires the input of subjective assumpttbas will usually have a significant impact on flair value estimate. Expected volatilities
based on volatilities of similar publicly tradednepanies due to the limited historical trading dtfief the Companys stock, and other facta
Expected dividends are based on dividend trenddtendharket price of the Compasystock price at grant. The Company uses histodiat
to estimate option exercises within the valuatiomdel. The riskfree rate for periods within the contractual lifetioe option is based on 1
U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the timegadnt. No options were granted in 2011 or 2010.

From time-to-time, the Company issues unvestedeshtr employees and non-employee directors. Theeshvest either serannually o
annually over three to ten years on the anniverdaty of the issuance date provided the employeér@ctor continues in such capacity at
vesting date. The fair value on the date of issador shares issued during 2011 was $5.36 peeshdre Company recorded $436,000
$465,000, respectively, of stotlased compensation during 2011 and 2010 to sakamg®mployee benefits. There was no significaumiaic
on compensation expense resulting from forfeite@éxgired shares. We expect that substantiallpfathe unvested shares outstanding a
end of the period will vest according to the vegtathedule. A deferred tax benefit of $153,000 $h63,000, respectively, was recogni
related to this expense.
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The following table summarizes unvested share iagts of and for the year indicated:

December 31, 201.

Weighted
Average
Unvested Grant
Shares Price
Outstanding, beginnin 157,69° $ 13.4¢
Granted 2,80( 5.3¢
Vested (35,83¢) 13.0(
Forfeited (24,43Y 14.0¢
Outstanding, endin 100,22¢ $ 13.21

Unrecognized stock based compensation expenseddtatstock options and unvested shares for 20@2apond is estimated as follows
thousands):

2012 $ 427
2013 344
2014 24C
2015 11¢
2016 & thereafte 33

NOTE 21 — EARNINGS PER SHARE

The factors used in the basic and diluted earnpegshare computation follow:

2011 2010 2009
(in thousands, except share and per share da

Net income (loss $ (107,30) $ (4,389 $ 11,06¢
Less:

Preferred stock dividenc (1,750 (1,810 (1,750

Accretion of Series A preferred stock disco a77) (a77) (17€)

(Earnings) loss allocated to unvested sh 1,092 81 (97)

(Earnings) loss allocated to Series C preferred 2,98¢ 103 —
Net income (loss) allocated to common sharehold&sic and dilute $ (105,15) $ (6,187 $ 9,04t

Basic
Weighted average common shares including unvestennon shares and Serie:
preferred outstandin 12,169,98 10,640,87 9,182,48
Less: Weighted average unvested common sl (121,63)) (135,75) (97,83)
Less: Weighted average Series C preferred sl (332,899 (171,616 —
Weighted average common shares outstanding 11,715,46 10,333,49 9,084,65!
Basic earnings (loss) per common share $ (8.99 $ (0.60 $ 1.0C
Diluted

Add: Weighted average Series B preferred issuecatstanding — — —
Add: Dilutive effects of assumed exercises of comrand Preferred Series B & C
stock warrants — — —
Weighted average common shares and potential consiremes 11,715,46 10,333,49 9,084,65!
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share $ (8.99 ¢ (0.60 $ 1.0C

All historical data has been adjusted to refleet3Po stock dividends.
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Stock options for 29,530 shares of common stock@drl, 86,469 shares of common stock for 2010,227Yd258 shares of common stock
2009, were not considered in computing diluted iegs per common share because they weredilntive. Additionally, a warrant for tt
purchase of 330,561 shares of the Compaegmmon stock at an exercise price of $15.88 wiéstanding at December 31, 2011, 2010
2009 but was not included in the diluted earnings ghare computation as inclusion would have bedinddutive. Finally, warrants for tt
purchase of 1,380,437 shares of mmting common stock at an exercise price of $1p&0share were outstanding at December 31, 201
were not included in the diluted earnings per slkeareputation as inclusion would have been antitiditu

NOTE 22 — OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Other comprehensive income (loss) components datbdetax effects were as follows:

2011 2010 2009
(in thousands)

Unrealized holding gains (losses) on avail-for-sale securitie $ 4,16 $ 455: $ 4,02(
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains redliae income 1,10¢ 5,152 31t

Reclassification adjustment for other temporanpairment realized in income (41) (597 —
Net unrealized gains (losse 3,09t 2 3,70¢
Tax effect (1,087) 1 (1,297)
Net-of-tax amount $ 2012 $ 1 $ 2,40¢
NOTE 23 — PARENT COMPANY ONLY CONDENSED FINANCIAL | NFORMATION
Condensed financial information of Porter Bancarp. is presented as follows:
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,

2011 2010
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel $ 256 % 18,06¢
Securities availab-for-sale 2,321 2,22
Investment in banking subsidia 103,08: 192,14(
Investment in and advances to other subsidii 77¢€ 77¢€
Other assets 55C 2,38:
Total assets $ 109,29 $ 215,58t
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Debt $ 2577 % 25,77¢
Accrued expenses and other liabilit 99C 39¢
Shareholder equity 82,52¢ 189,41!
Total liabilities and shareholders equity $ 109,29: $ 215,58t

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
(in thousands)
Interest incom $ 21t % 60¢ $ 741
Dividends from subsidiarie 2C 2C 24
Other income 1,272 1,78 1,422
Interest expens (652) (659) (819)
Other expens (3,619 (3,420 (3,027
Income (loss) before income tax and undistributéasgliary income (2,759 (1,667) (1,655
Income tax expense (benel 46¢ (592) (564)
Equity in undistributed subsidiary income (loss) (104,080 (3,319 12,15¢
Net income (loss $ (107,30) $ (4,389 $ 11,06¢
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009

(in thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities

Net income (loss $ (107,30) $ (4,389 $ 11,06¢
Adjustments

Equity in undistributed subsidiary (income) Ic 104,08( 3,31 (12,159
Income tax valuation allowan: 1,09¢ — —
Loss on sale of asse — 84 6
Change in other asse 157 (219) 312
Change in other liabilitie (273) 22t (76)
Other 1,40¢ 44E 39C
Net cash (used in) from operating activit (844 (53€) (459)

Cash flows from investing activities
Investments in subsidiarir (13,100 (21,000 —
Purchase of securiti¢ — (519 (5,075
Sales of securities — 6,115 11C
Net cash used in investing activiti (13,100 (15,39) (4,965

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from sale of preferred stock, — 11,06¢ —
Proceeds from sale of common stock, — 19,47¢ —
Repurchase of common stock, — — —
Dividends paid on preferred sto (1,319 (1,847 (1,72
Dividends paid on common stock (237) (4,706 (6,997
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (1,556 23,98: (8,719
Net change in cash and cash equival (15,500 8,05¢ (14,139
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 18,06 10,01( 24,14¢
Ending cash and cash equivalents $ 256 $ 18,06: $ 10,01(

NOTE 24 — QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Earnings (Loss)
Per Common Share

Provision Net
Interest Net Interest For OREO Income
Income Income Loan Losses Expense (Loss) Basic Diluted
(in thousands, except per share date
2011
First quartel $ 19,61¢ $ 13,76¢ $ 5100 $ 1,367 $ 79¢ $ 02 3 .03
Second quarte 19,19¢ 13,44 13,70( 22,10¢ (39,989 (1) (3.39) (3.39
Third quartel 18,10: 12,65¢ 8,00( 17,02¢ (12,169 (2) (1.09 (1.09
Fourth quarte 16,63: 11,65 35,80( 7,02( (55,959 (3) (4.69) (4.69
2010
First quartel $ 22,62t $ 14,170 $ 3,000 $ 37¢ % 3,25¢ $ 3C 8 .3C
Second quarte 22,12¢ 14,72% 6,60( 3,85¢ (1,130 (4) (.18) (.18
Third quartel 21,34( 14,57¢ 5,00(C 2,16: 2,421 1€ A5
Fourth quarte 20,31¢ 14,08¢ 15,50( 9,85¢ (8,930) (4) (.77) (.77)
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(1) Second quarter net income was lower than theipus quarter due to increased provision for lla@ses expense during the quarter, hi
fair value writdown adjustments on OREQ, and a goodwill impairnoiairge of $23.8 millior

(2) Third quarter net income was affected by ORE@e-downs to prepare for a bulk sale of ORE

(3) Fourth quarter net income was lower than previquarters due to increased provision for loaedesexpense during the quarter ant
establishment of a deferred tax asset valuati@walhce of $31.7 millior

(4) Second and fourth quarter net income was |dhem previous quarters due to increased provisiotofin losses expense during the qu
and higher fair value wri-down adjustments on other real estate ow

All historical data has been adjusted for the 566lsdividends.
NOTE 25 — CONTINGENCIES

In 2010, the Company sold common shares, convenitdferred shares and warrants to purchase corahaoas to accredited investors for
million in a private placement. In the placememt,affiliate of Clinton Group, Inc. (“CGI"purchased 456,524 common shares and warre
purchase 228,262 common shares for $10.93 per &va$6,000,016. The numbers of shares and theawgexercise price have been adju
to reflect the Company’s 5% stock dividend in Nowem2010.

On July 11, 2011, CGI sent a letter to the Comparhjch was also attached as an exhibit to a SceetRD CGI filed with the Securities ¢
Exchange Commission on the same date. In ity I&@& set forth concerns about the Compangxecutive leadership team and its abilit
properly manage the Bank's operations, compliarite @AAP, financial disclosures and relationshipshwegulators, referencing the cons
order PBI Bank entered into with the Federal Depbsurance Corporation and the Commonwealth oftkeky Department of Financ
Institutions on June 24, 2011. CGI listed a nundfesteps it believed the Company must take to mid shareholder value and comply \
the consent order. In addition, CGI stated itsdielhat it is likely that a number of representatiansl warranties made when the CGI affil
entered into an agreement to purchase shares alsee’fand demanded that the Company take immesliaps to fedress such breaches
make CGI and the other purchasers whole.”

On July 20, 2011, the Compasyboard of directors established a new Risk Pdding Oversight Committee comprised of indeper
directors, to lead the Boasgl'oversight of the assessment and management afsttee of Porter Bancorp and PBI Bank. During thid
quarter, the Oversight Committee undertook an itigaton of the allegations raised in the CGI 18Detvaluate their merit and to ascertair
reasonableness of the Bank’s allowance for loaselwsnd OREO valuations at the time of Clintornestment.

The Oversight Committee reported its conclusiontheoCompanys board of directors in October 2011. While redpigig opportunities fc
procedural improvements existed in the Bank’s legdind norperforming asset administration, the Oversight @uttee concluded that tt
did not rise to a level that would result in thedfiicial statements, or representations and waesamtith respect to the financial stateme
being misleading to investors in the 2010 privdte@ment offering of the Comparsystock. The Oversight Committee further concluthex
investors were afforded ample opportunity and actesnformation for their due diligence, includidgcumentation involving asset valuai
estimates, orsite management discussions and additional ingudieing visits to the Company headquarters, acdsacto loan files of the
choosing and the appraisals contained thereintraidhe Company'’s disclosures were adequate imatirial respects.

In a letter dated November 28, 2011 that was fiasdan exhibit to its 13D amendment, CGI was ctitafathe Oversight Committeg’
investigation and restated its belief the Compartyalance sheet was overstated. CGI called uparinttependent directors to correct

balance sheet, replace the management team aeccagigal. On January 30, 2012, CGI deliveredraat® to inspect the Compasy'ecord

pursuant to the Kentucky Business Corporation Adte Company is providing records to CGI in accamawith Kentucky law.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Aounting and Financial Disclosure
None
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Our management, under the supervision and witlp#ncipation of our Chief Executive Officer andraChief Financial Officer, evaluated 1
effectiveness of the design and operation of oseldsure controls and procedures (as defined ie RB&15(e) under the Securities Excha
Act of 1934) as of December 31, 2011.
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As a result of regulatory examination and auditcpsses applied to our loan grading activities aedrsubsequent to year end, we detern
that our internal process for assigning loan gradidsnot always establish an accurate grade faditcresk. Our internal control proces:
surrounding loan grades, which consist of a contlmineof internal and external loan review activgtiédentified and corrected grades for
majority of loans that were not initially gradedrixtly. However, such loan review did not suffiaily cover all loans subject to poter
grading error throughout the year. In preparingannual report on Form 1K; we identified the extent to which our loan ravieontrols di
not operate and expanded the scope to cover thaimder of the portfolio and adjusted our allowaf@eloan losses to take the additic
findings into consideration. Accordingly, we detémed the controls regarding the determinationoahl grades were not operating effecti
as of December 31, 2011. Our management, ovelsedme Audit Committee, is working to implementpstdo improve the process for I
grading discovered in the closing process for #aryand quarter ended December 31, 2011.

Based on that evaluation and the reason describ@ceamanagement, including our Chief Executived@ffand our Chief Financial Offici
concluded that our disclosure controls and proasiuvere not effective as of the end of the periedered by this report. Management’
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reportisiget forth under Iltem 8 “Financial Statementd Snpplementary Data.

There was no change in our internal control ovearftial reporting during the fourth quarter of 20that has materially affected, or
reasonably likely to materially affect our interraintrol over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information
None

PART Il
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace.

We have adopted a code of ethics applicable taChief Executive Officer and our senior financiafiodrs, which is posted on our websit
http://www.pbibank.com If we amend or waive any of the provisions of @mde of Ethics applicable to our Chief Executiificer or senio
financial officers, we intend to disclose the anmaedt or waiver on our website. We will provide toygerson without charge, upon reque
copy of this Code of Ethics. You can request a cbpycontacting Porter Bancorp, Inc., Chief Finah€¥ficer, 2500 Eastpoint Parkwz
Louisville, Kentucky, 40223, (telephone) 502-499@8

Additional information required by this Item 10adsnitted because we are filing a definitive proxgtement pursuant to Regulation 14A o
before April 30, 2012, which includes the requiiafbrmation. The required information containeddar proxy statement is incorpora
herein by reference.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item 11 is omitteetcause we are filing a definitive proxy statenpaumsuant to Regulation 14A on or bef
April 30, 2012, which includes the required infotina. The required information contained in ouryestatement is incorporated hereir
reference.

ltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andManagement and Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by this Item 12 is omitteetcause we are filing a definitive proxy statenpamsuant to Regulation 14A on or bef
April 30, 2012, which includes the required infotina. The required information contained in our)yestatement is incorporated hereir
reference.

ltem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence.

The information required by this Item 13 is omitteetcause we are filing a definitive proxy statenpaumsuant to Regulation 14A on or bef
April 30, 2012, which includes the required infotina. The required information contained in our)ystatement is incorporated hereir
reference.

ltem 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this Item 14 is omitteecause we are filing a definitive proxy statenpumsuant to Regulation 14A on or bef

April 30, 2012, which includes the required infotina. The required information contained in ourxystatement is incorporated hereir
reference.
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PART IV
ltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule
(a) 1. The following financial statements are includedhis Form 1-K:

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, &t 201(

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the YEaded December 31, 2011, 2010, and z

Consolidated Statements of Change in Stockhdl@grsity and Comprehensive Income for the Years Efdlstember 31, 2011, 20
and 200¢

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the YEeaded December 31, 2011, 2010, and z
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEimm
(a) 2. List of Financial Statement Schedu
Financial statement schedules are omitted becaesafbrmation is not applicabl

(a) 3. List of Exhibits

The Exhibit Index of this report is incorporated digjerence. The compensatory plans or arrangeraguoired to be filed as exhibits
this Form 1-K pursuant to Iltem 15(c) are noted with an asterigke Exhibit Index
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 16{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Complaas duly caused this report to
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

PORTER BANCORP, INC.

March 30, 2012 By: /s/ Maria L. Bouvettt

Maria L. Bouvette
President & Chief Executive Offic

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
registrant and in the capacities indicated.

/s/ J. Chester Port Chairman of the Board of Directors March 30, 2012
J. Chester Porte

/s/ Maria L. Bouvette President and Chief Executive Officer March 30120
Maria L. Bouvette

/s/ Phillip W. Barnhous Chief Financial Officer March 30, 2012
Phillip W. Barnhous:t

/s/ David L. Hawkins Director March 30, 201:
David L. Hawkins

s/ W. Glenn Hoga Director March 30, 201:
W. Glenn Hogar

/s/ Sidney L. Monroi Director March 30, 201:
Sidney L. Monroe

/s/ Stephen A. William Director March 30, 2012
Stephen A. William:

/s! W. Kirk Wycoff Director March 30, 2012
W. Kirk Wycoff
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. (1) Description

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.6

4.1

4.2

4.4

10.1+

10.2+

10.3+

10.4+

10.5+

10.6+

10.7+

10.¢

10.1(

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation egiRtrant, dated December 7, 2005. Exhibit 3.1do0rFs-1 Registratio
Statement (Reg. No. 3-133198) filed April 11, 2006 is hereby incorporatgdreference

Articles of Amendment to the Amended and Restateticlas of Incorporation, dated November 18, 20&Xhibit 3.1 tc
Form &K filed November 24, 2008 is hereby incorporateddfgrence

Articles of Amendment to the Amended and Restateticlas of Incorporation, dated June 29, 2010. Bith8.1 to th
Registrar’s Current Report on Forn-K filed with the SEC on July 7, 2010 is hereby irpmrated by referenc

Articles of Amendment to the Amended and Restateticlas of Incorporation, dated June 30, 2010. Bith8.2 to th
Registrar’s Current Report on Forn-K filed with the SEC on July 7, 2010 is hereby irpmrated by referenc

Articles of Amendment to the Amended and Restateticlds of Incorporation, dated October 22, 201@hikit 4.8 tc
Form &-3 Registration Statement (Reg. No. -170678) filed November 18, 2010 is hereby incorfetdy reference

Bylaws of the Registrant, dated November 3@52Exhibit 3.2 to Form S-1 Registration Statem@eg. No. 333t33198
filed April 11, 2006 is hereby incorporated by refece.

Warrant to purchase up to 299,829 shares. biix#il to Form & filed November 24, 2008 is hereby incorporatec
reference

Securities Purchase Agreement between the Redistnainthe Purchasers thereto, dated as of Jun2020, Exhibit 10.1 1
the Registrar's Current Report on Forn-K filed with the SEC on July 7, 2010 is hereby irpmrated by referenc

Registration Rights Agreement between the Regisatad the Purchasers thereto, dated as of Jun2030, Exhibit 10.2 1
the Registrar's Current Report on Forn-K filed with the SEC on July 7, 2010 is hereby irpmrated by referenc

Letter Agreement between the Registrant and SBAY dadRed as of July 23, 2010. Exhibit 10 to the iRegn’s Currer
Report on Form -K filed with the SEC on July 29, 2010 is herebydrporated by referenc

Porter Bancorp, Inc. Amended and Restated 200&k $teentive Plan. Exhibit 10.2 to Forn-1 Registration Statement (R
No. 33:-133198) filed April 11, 2006 is hereby incorporatadreference

Form of Porter Bancorp, Inc. Stock Option Award é@ment. Exhibit 10.3 to Fornm-1 Registration Statement (R
No. 33:-133198) filed April 11, 2006 is hereby incorporatadreference

Form of Porter Bancorp, Inc. Restricted Stock Awagleement. Exhibit 10.4 to Forn-1 Registration Statement (R
No. 33:-133198) filed April 11, 2006 is hereby incorporatadreference

Form of Ascencia Bank (now known as PBI Bankipj@emental Executive Retirement Plan. Exhibit 1@5Form S1
Registration Statement (Reg. No. -133198) filed April 11, 2006 is hereby incorporatadreference

Form of Amendment to PBI Bank Supplemental ExeeuRetirement Plat

Porter Bancorp, Inc. 2006 N-Employee Directors Stock Ownership Incentive PlEs,amended May 22, 2008. Anne
Definitive Proxy Statement filed April 17, 2008lisreby incorporated by referen

Amendment to Porter Bancorp, Inc. 2006 Employee Directors Stock Ownership Incentive Pks,amended May 2
2008.

Promissory Installment Note of Maria L. Bouvettedah Chester Porter, as borrowers, to David L. Hasykas lende
Exhibit 10.7 to Form S-1/A Registration StatemeRed. No. 333t33198) filed May 24, 2006 is hereby incorporates
reference

Letter Agreement, dated November 21, 2008 dioly the Securities Purchase Agreeme®tandard Terms incorporated
reference therein, between the Company and theTueasury. Exhibit 10.1 to Formi8filed November 24, 2008 is here
incorporated by referenc

Form of Waiver of Senior Executive Officers. Exihib0.2 to Form -K filed November 24, 2008 is hereby incorporate:
reference
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Exhibit No. (1) Description

10.114

10.1%

21.1

23.1

31.1

31.z

32.1

32.2

99.1

99.2
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Porter Bancorp, Inc. 2011 Incentive CompensationlBdPlan

Consent with Federal Deposit Insurance Corporadinth Kentucky Department of Financial Institutiorsdedi June 24, 20!
Exhibit 99.1 to Form -K filed June 30, 2011

List of Subsidiaries of Porter Bancorp, |i

Consent of Crowe Horwath LLP, Independent Registé&ablic Accounting Firn

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantExchange Act Rules 1-14 or 15+-14

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuaat Exchange Act Rules 1-14 or 1514

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantExchange Act Rules 1-14(b) or 15-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. Section 13
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuat Exchange Act Rules 1-14(b) or 15~14(b) and U.S.C. Section 13

Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursitato Section 30.15 of the U.S. Trea<'s Interim Final Rule on TAR
Standards for Compensation and Corporate Govern

Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursitato Section 30.15 of the U.S. Treas's Interim Final Rule on TAR
Standards for Compensation and Corporate Govern

The following financial statements from the Comg’s Annual Report on Form 10K for the year ended Ddxe 31, 201!
formatted in XBRL: (i) Consolidated Balance Sheéts Consolidated Statements of Operations, (ignsolidated Stateme
of Changes in Stockholder&quity and Comprehensive Income, (iv) Consolideatements of Cash Flows, (v) Note
Consolidated Financial Statemer

=+
(1)

Management contract or compensatory plan or arraege
The Company has other Ic-term debt agreements that meet the exclusion st ifo Section 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regulation-K. The
Company hereby agrees to furnish a copy of suckeagents to the Securities and Exchange Commisgpiom request
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Exhibit 10.14

PORTER BANCORP, INC.
POLICY STATEMENT

INCENTIVE COMPENSATION BONUS PLAN
FOR SENIOR LEADERSHIP
EFFECTIVE 2011

OBJECTIVE

This Plan is designed to attract and retain excellEmployees and to align the interests of our eygsEs with the interests of ¢
stockholders. The plan shall reward and promoteopaance based upon predetermined and defineduradds objectives. It further has b
designed to reward above-average performance agahiance risk-management procedures of the bank.

NOTE : The goal metrics are attached hereto as Exhibith® Banks used for the Peer metrics are idedtifieexhibit B.

SENIOR LEADERSHIP TEAM AND DESIGNATED MANAGEMENT PE RSONNEL (OTHER THAN MANAGED ASSET
COMMITTEE MEMBERS)

The Senior Leadership Team and designated manageaesonnel (as designated by the Board of Dirsciorthe organizational Boe
meeting) can earn up to 30% of their salary bagexh the bank’s performance. Each point scoredlades to 1% of salary.

CPP RESTRICTION ON BONUSES

Under the CPP compensation regulations, no paynogrdscruals of bonuses, retention awards or ingeicompensation are permit
to be paid to the five most highly compensated eyg®s of Porter Bancorp, during the period of timevhich the U.S. Treasury holds
equity position in Porter Bancorp. The Companyeésmitted, however, to grant employees Idagn restricted common stock in an am
that does not exceed 1/3 the emplogaetal annual compensation. The determinatiorheffive most highly paid employees is done o
annual basis. As a result of the restrictions apngents or accruals of bonuses, retention awardiscentive compensation to the five
highly compensated employees, effective for the 2841, the Compensation Committee determinedaatghe five most highly compensa
employees additional shares of restricted stothdfpreestablished performance measures described abesatsfied. The fair market va
of the shares granted to each of these employddsengéqual to the amount of the incentive cashusahey would have received under the
incentive bonus. The shares granted to these gegsowill be subject to the terms set forth inTheasury regulations.
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Senior Leadership Team anc Exhibit A
Designated Management

Personnel*
% Level 1 % Level 2

Points Target Points Target
EPS 3 Budget 6 110%xBudge
ROAA 3 Peer 6 110%xPee
ROAE 3 Peer 6 110%xPee
NIM 3 Peer 6 110%xPee
Efficiency 3 Peer 6 Peer/110%
Total Possible Incentive 15 30
* Under the CPP compensation regulations, no paymentsccruals of bonuses, retention awards or ingentompensation a

permitted to be paid to the five most highly comgaed employees of the Company, during the perfaih® in which the U.¢
Treasury holds an equity position in the Compahlge Company is permitted, however, to grant empsy®ngterm restricte
common stock in an amount that does not exceedh&/&mployees total annual compensation. The determinatiorheffive mos
highly paid employees is done on an annual bakssa result of these restrictions on payments oruads of bonuses, retention aws
or incentive compensation, the five most highly pemsated employees will be granted additional shafreestricted stock if the pre-
established performance measures described abesatisfied. The fair market value of the sharesitgd to each of these employ
will be equal to the amount of the incentive cashus they would have received under the cash imeebbnus described above. -
shares granted to these employees will be sulgebetterms set forth in the Treasury regulati
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PBIB Comparable Peer Group

Bank of Kentucky Financial Corporatic
Community Bank Shares of Indiana, I
Community Trust Bancorp, In
Farmers Capital Bank Corporati

First Financial Service Corporatit
MainSource Financial Group, In
Republic Bancorp, Inc

S.Y. Bancorp, Inc
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Exhibit 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF PORTER BANCORP, INC.

Direct Subsidiary Jurisdiction of Organization Does Business A
PBI Bank Kentucky PBI Bank
Asencia Statutory Trust Connecticut Asencia Statutory Trust

Porter Statutory Trust Connecticul Porter Statutory Trust
Porter Statutory Trust || Connecticui Porter Statutory Trust II
Porter Statutory Trust I' Connecticut Porter Statutory Trust I’
PBIB Corporation, Inc Kentucky PBIB Corporation, Inc

Indirect Subsidiary Jurisdiction of Organization Does Business A Parent Entity
PBI Title Services, LLC Kentucky PBI Title Services, LLC PBI Bank
Durham-Mudd Insurance Agency,Kentucky Durham-Mudd Insurance Agen cy,PBI Bank

Inc.

Inc.

107



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference inifeggion Statement Nos. 333-143676 and 333-1438Y8orm S8 and Registratic
Statement No. 333-156281 on Forn8 ®f Porter Bancorp, Inc. of our report dated MaB€h 2012 with respect to the consolidated find

statements of Porter Bancorp, Inc., which repogieaps in this Annual Report on Form KOef Porter Bancorp, Inc. for the year en
December 31, 2011.

Crowe Horwath LLF

Louisville, Kentucky
March 30, 2012
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Exhibit 31.1

PORTER BANCORP, INC .
RULE 13A-14(A) CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFF ICER

[, Maria L. Bouvette, Chief Executive Officer of er Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”), certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fkhe Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary to r
the statements made, in light of the circumstanoeer which such statements were made, not misigadith respect to the period coverec
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememig other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respt
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, thegos presented in this report;

4. The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifide establishing and maintaining disclosure cdst@nd procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proesdwr caused such disclosure controls and proeedorbe designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to us by ot
within those entities, particularly during the etin which this report is being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over finaneighorting, or caused such internal control ovearitial reporting to be desigr
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assereegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial statem
for external purposes in accordance with geneealepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and presémtis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registra
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigtal quarter in the case of an annual repogy) ltas materially affected, or is reasonably li
to materially affect, the registrant's internal wohover financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s)dah have disclosed, based on our most recent el@tuaf internal control over financ
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrant's board of directéos persons performing the equiva
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal obotrer financial reporting which ¢
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsability to record, process, summarize and refpmaincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inked management or other employees who have aismmtifrole in the registran
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: March 30, 2012 /s/ Maria L. Bouvettt
Maria L. Bouvette
Chief Executive Office
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Exhibit 31.2

PORTER BANCORP, INC .
RULE 13A-14(A) CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFF ICER

[, Phillip W. Barnhouse, Chief Financial Officer Bbrter Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”), certify that
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fkhe Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary to r
the statements made, in light of the circumstanoeer which such statements were made, not misigadith respect to the period coverec
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememig other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respt
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, thegos presented in this report;

4. The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifide establishing and maintaining disclosure cdst@nd procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proesdwr caused such disclosure controls and proeedorbe designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to us by ot
within those entities, particularly during the etin which this report is being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over finaneighorting, or caused such internal control ovearitial reporting to be desigr
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assereegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial statem
for external purposes in accordance with geneealepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and presémtis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registra
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigtal quarter in the case of an annual repogy) ltas materially affected, or is reasonably li
to materially affect, the registrant's internal wohover financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s)dah have disclosed, based on our most recent el@tuaf internal control over financ
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrant's board of directéos persons performing the equiva
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal obotrer financial reporting which ¢
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsability to record, process, summarize and refpmaincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inked management or other employees who have aismmtifrole in the registran
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: March 30, 2012 /s/ Phillip W. Barnhous
Phillip W. Barnhous:t
Chief Financial Office
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Exhibit 32.1
SECTION 906 CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 104Porter Bancorp, Inc. (the “Companyf9r the annual period ended Decembe
2011, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report;)Maria L. Bouvette, Chief Executive Officer
the Company, do hereby certify, in accordance W8HJ.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant tadBe2®6 of the Sarbané3xley Act o
2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the SéesrExchange Act of 1934,
amended; an

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly pmets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of operations
the Company

PORTER BANCORP, INC

Dated: March 30, 2012 By: /s/ Maria L. Bouvettt
Maria L. Bouvette
Chief Executive Office
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Exhibit 32.2
SECTION 906 CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 104Porter Bancorp, Inc. (the “Companyf9r the annual period ended Decembe
2011, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report;)Phillip W. Barnhouse, Chief Financial Offic
of the Company, do hereby certify, in accordandd w8 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuangttidh 906 of the Sarbanéxley Act o
2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the SéesrExchange Act of 1934,
amended; an

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly pmets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of operations
the Company

PORTER BANCORP, INC

Dated: March 30, 2012 By: /s/ Phillip W. Barnhous

Phillip W. Barnhous:t
Chief Financial Office
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Exhibit 99.1

PORTER BANCORP, INC .
TARP CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

[, Maria L. Bouvette, Chief Executive Officer of er Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”), certify that:

(1) The compensation committee (the “Compensafiommittee”) of the Board of Directors (the “Boardif the Company has met at le
every six months during the prior fiscal year wilte senior risk officers of the Company to discassl evaluate senior executive offi
compensation plans and employee compensation atahthe risks these plans pose to the Company;

(2) The Compensation Committee has identified Emited the features in the senior executive officempensation plans that could |
senior executive officers to take unnecessary andssive risks that could threaten the value ofGbmpany, has identified any features ir
employee compensation plans that pose risks t€tdmpany, and has limited those features to en$iatethie Company is not unnecessi
exposed to risks;

(3) The Compensation Committee has reviewed &t keaery six months the terms of each employee eosgtion plan and identified ¢
limited the features in the plan that could encgarthe manipulation of reported earnings of the gamy to enhance the compensation ¢
employee;

(4) The Compensation Committee will certify togheeviews;

(5) The Compensation Committee will provide a ative description of how it limited the features(insenior executive officer compensal
plans that could lead senior executive officerdaike unnecessary and excessive risks that cousdtthr the value of the Company,
employee compensation plans to ensure that the &mynis not unnecessarily exposed to risks, ang giiiployee compensation plans
could encourage the manipulation of reported egmaf the Company to enhance the compensation efrgrfoyee;

(6) The Company has required that all bonusesntieh awards, and incentive compensation of tinios@xecutive officers and next twe
most highly compensated employees be subject tmasion for recovery or “clawbackby the Company if the payments were base
materially inaccurate financial statements or atmgpmaterially inaccurate performance metric date

(7) The Company has prohibited any golden par&cpayment to the senior executive officers andnixet five most highly compensa
employees. For this purpose, a golden parachugenguat is any payment triggered by involuntary teration with or without caus
bankruptcy, insolvency or receivership of the Compar a change in control of the Company;

(8) The Company has limited bonuses, retentionrdsyaand incentive compensation paid to or acctmeeémployees to whom the bol
payment limitation applies;

(9) The Company will permit a ndsinding shareholder resolution on the senior exeeufficer compensation disclosures provided uritle
Federal securities laws in accordance with anyanad, rules, and regulations promulgated by the; SEC

(10) The Company and its employees have compli¢iul the excessive or luxury expenditures policydefined in the regulations and guida
established under section 111 of EESA; and anyresgeethat, pursuant to the policy, required approfvthe Board of Directors, a commit
of the Board of Directors, a senior executive @&fjoor an executive officer with a similar levelreSponsibility were properly approved;

(11) The Company will disclose the amount, natarg justification for the offering of any perquéstwhose total value exceeds $25,00!
each of the employees subject to the bonus paylingtdtions;

(12) The Company will disclose whether the Compaing Board, or the Compensation Committee hasgatha compensation consultant,
the services the compensation consultant or aflias#fprovided,;

(13) The Company has prohibited any tax gness-on compensation to the senior executive offierd the next twenty most hig
compensated employees;

(14) The Company has substantially complied withh edmpensation requirements set forth in the agee¢rbetween the Company and
Treasury, as may have been amended;

(15) The Company has submitted to Treasury a cdm@ed accurate list of the senior executive officend the twenty next most hig
compensated employees for the current fiscal ye#r the nonsenior executive officers ranked in descending romfelevel of annu:
compensation, and with the name, title, and emploffeach senior executive officer and most higldynpensated employee identified; and,

(16) The officer certifying understands that a kinmyvand willful false or fraudulent statement maleonnection with the certification may
punished by fine, imprisonment or both.

Dated: March 30, 201 By: /s/ Maria L. Bouvett:
Maria L. Bouvette
Chief Executive Office
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Exhibit 99.2

PORTER BANCORP, INC .
TARP CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

[, Phillip W. Barnhouse, Chief Financial Officer Bbrter Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”), certify that

(1) The compensation committee (the “Compensafliommittee”) of the Board of Directors (the “Boardi the Company has met at le
every six months during the prior fiscal year wilte senior risk officers of the Company to discassl evaluate senior executive offi
compensation plans and employee compensation atahthe risks these plans pose to the Company;

(2) The Compensation Committee has identified Emited the features in the senior executive officempensation plans that could |
senior executive officers to take unnecessary andssive risks that could threaten the value ofGbmpany, has identified any features ir
employee compensation plans that pose risks t€tdmpany, and has limited those features to en$iatethie Company is not unnecessi
exposed to risks;

(3) The Compensation Committee has reviewed &t keaery six months the terms of each employee eosgtion plan and identified ¢
limited the features in the plan that could encgarthe manipulation of reported earnings of the gamy to enhance the compensation ¢
employee;

(4) The Compensation Committee will certify togheeviews;

(5) The Compensation Committee will provide a ative description of how it limited the features(insenior executive officer compensal
plans that could lead senior executive officerdaike unnecessary and excessive risks that cousdtthr the value of the Company,
employee compensation plans to ensure that the &mynis not unnecessarily exposed to risks, ang giiiployee compensation plans
could encourage the manipulation of reported egmaf the Company to enhance the compensation efrgrfoyee;

(6) The Company has required that all bonusesntieh awards, and incentive compensation of tinios@xecutive officers and next twe
most highly compensated employees be subject tmasion for recovery or “clawbackby the Company if the payments were base
materially inaccurate financial statements or atmgpmaterially inaccurate performance metric date

(7) The Company has prohibited any golden par&cpayment to the senior executive officers andnixet five most highly compensa
employees. For this purpose, a golden parachugenguat is any payment triggered by involuntary teration with or without caus
bankruptcy, insolvency or receivership of the Compar a change in control of the Company;

(8) The Company has limited bonuses, retentionrdsyaand incentive compensation paid to or acctme@émployees to whom the bol
payment limitation applies;

(9) The Company will permit a ndsinding shareholder resolution on the senior exeeufficer compensation disclosures provided uritle
Federal securities laws in accordance with anyanad, rules, and regulations promulgated by the; SEC

(10) The Company and its employees have compli¢iul the excessive or luxury expenditures policydefined in the regulations and guida
established under section 111 of EESA; and anyresgeethat, pursuant to the policy, required approfvthe Board of Directors, a commit
of the Board of Directors, a senior executive @&fjoor an executive officer with a similar levelreSponsibility were properly approved;

(11) The Company will disclose the amount, natarg justification for the offering of any perquéstwhose total value exceeds $25,00!
each of the employees subject to the bonus paylingtdtions;

(12) The Company will disclose whether the Compaing Board, or the Compensation Committee hasgatha compensation consultant,
the services the compensation consultant or aflias#fprovided,;

(13) The Company has prohibited any tax gness-on compensation to the senior executive offierd the next twenty most hig
compensated employees;

(14) The Company has substantially complied withh edmpensation requirements set forth in the agee¢rbetween the Company and
Treasury, as may have been amended;

(15) The Company has submitted to Treasury a cdm@ed accurate list of the senior executive officend the twenty next most hig
compensated employees for the current fiscal ywith the nonsenior executive officers ranked in descending owfelevel of annu:
compensation, and with the name, title, and emploffeach senior executive officer and most higldynpensated employee identified; and,

(16) The officer certifying understands that a kinmyvand willful false or fraudulent statement maleonnection with the certification may
punished by fine, imprisonment or both.

Dated: March 30, 201: By: /s/Phillip W. Barnhous
Phillip W. Barnhous:t
Chief Financial Office
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